
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




Jan-14 Andreeff Walter wandreef@gmail.com 780-380-1468 Ext Full _


Buckley Jacqueline jacqueline.buckley1@gmail.com 403-805-4793 Ext Full _


de Villars Anne adev@sagecounsel.com 780-433-9000 Ext Full _


Ethier Margaret margaret@solutionsethier.com 780-467-4475 Ext Full _


Stokke Kara kara.stokke@flyingcolors.ca 780-439-3123 Ext Full Cmed


Swann-Lussier Jill jilllussier@yahoo.ca 780-459-9367 Ext Full _


Feb-14 Bergos Joanne joanne.bergos@epsb.ca 780-429-8316 Ext Full _


Brown Michele michelebrown@shaw.ca 403-804-0298 Ext Full Cmed (will not renew)


Casey Michael mcasey@fieldlaw.com 403-260-8505 Ext Full one day membership, was not a m before


Tadman Douglass M. tadman@telus.net 780-412-8777 Ext Full Carb


Mar-14 Dolman Trudianne pathways@shaw.ca 780-905-4217 Ext Full Cmed (Closed Med. Practice)


Matheson Gail gail_matheson@shaw.ca 780-904-7566 Ext Full Qmed (not convinced of value)


Schulz, Q.C., LLM. Sandra L. slschulz@shaw.ca 780-643-1403 Ext Full Cmed


Slocombe Robert W. hilslo@telusplanet.net 403-395-3352 Ext Full Cmed


Apr-14 Cameron Tammy tlcnclaw@telus.net 780-423-5300 Ext 223 Full _


Hamilton Leslie slh605@hotmail.com 403-612-3451 Ext Full _


May-14 Ezejiofor Nnanyelugo nezejiofor2000@yahoo.co.uk 403-383-7352 Ext Full _


Norman Greg greg@normanandcompany.ca 403-942-0404 Ext Full _


Paterson Alex alexpaterson@shaw.ca 780-481-9449 Ext Full Qmed


Jul-14 Thomsen Ben benfthomsen@gmail.com 780-422-8354 Ext Full _


Aug-14 Meadows M. Lea lea@tansay.ca 403-282-4424 Ext Full _


Sep-14 Cameron Linda linda@powerfill.net 780-387-5313 Ext Full _


Tuckey C. Ian cian.tucke73@gmail.com 403-970-5955 Ext Full Qmed (no money)


Oct-14 Andrews Cheryl c.andrews@albertamediation.ca 780-451-4301 Ext Full _


Dobson Stephanie stephanie@kindrachukdobson.com 780-875-6600 Ext Full _


Millions Noel noel.millions@encana.com 403-645-2728 Ext Full _


Twinn Catherine ctwinn@twinnlaw.com 780-886-2921 Ext Full _


Nov-14 Donovan Mark mark.donovan@albertahealthservices.ca 403-991-3520 Ext Full _
Field-Ridley Tiana tiana_jabour@yahoo.ca 780-993-1403 Ext Full _
Gelbman Tommy tgelbman@osler.com 403-260-7073 Ext Full _


Full members not renewed in 2014



mailto:tiana_jabour@yahoo.ca






 
1 


 


Memorandums of Understanding between ADRIA and other ADR Not-for-Profits 


Recommendations in regard to Strategic Directions 1, 2, & 3: 


 1a – Strengthen our partnerships with ADRIC and other ADR organizations to promote 


the practice of ADR. 


 2e – Promote the value of ADRIC designations with organizations and the public who 


access ADR services. 


 3a – Increase access and value of designations to targeted groups to build membership. 


 3b – Develop and implement a plan for increasing ADRIA’s profile. 


 3d – Increase ADRIA member ship across Alberta 


In order to build relationships with Provincial and National ADR Not-for-profit and charitable 


organizations, MOUs are recommended in recognition of: 


 The valuable Alternative/Appropriate Dispute Resolution (ADR) public education and 


services such organizations provide in Alberta; 


 The importance of introducing the public to effective conflict resolution skills and ADR 


options through accessible ADR programs; 


 The value of volunteerism in the ADR Not-for-Profit & Charitable Sector; 


 The importance of nationally recognized standards of ADR professional designations, 


training, practice, and ethics; 


 The importance of National and Provincial professional membership associations in 


protecting the public; and 


 The opportunities that strategic and collaborative partnerships between such organizations 


provide. 


 


Every MOU would have a commencement date, and would be individually tailored to reflect the 


different roles and objectives of potential Not-for-Profit Partners.  The following list represents 


only a generic template of the agreement for discussion with each organization. 


 


Each MOU would feature a suitable header and state the Mission of each organization. 


 


In addition to partnering on specific and agreed ADR initiatives, and making itself available as a 


consulting partner for the other organization’s initiatives and/or strategic planning, ADRIA 


would provide some or all of the following opportunities to the Partner Organization’s staff, 


contractors, volunteers and/or Board members: 


 


 An Organizational (Corporate) membership in ADRIA at no cost; 


 Appropriate use of the ADRIA name and logo in their initiatives, web & print 







 
2 


 


publications; 


 Recognition as a Strategic Partner on the ADRIA website, and other ADRIA events or 


publications as practical/appropriate; 


 Organizational exposure through ADRIA communications and events (Newsletters, 


Conferences, etc.); 


 The opportunity to explore organizational/administrative cost-reduction initiatives (e.g. 


individual or group insurance programs); 


 Access to all ADRIA training, communications and events without the purchase of 


individual Associate memberships; 


 A further 10% reduction in course costs whenever a group of three or more students are 


registered by the organization; 


 Waiving of the $50 admin fee for all new ADRIA members, Full or Associate; 


 a $50 per year reduction in the cost of a Full ADRIA/ADR Institute of Canada (ADRIC) 


membership (required for ADRIC designations); and 


 a $100 reduction in the cost of an ADRIC Professional Designation application.  


 


In addition to partnering on specific and agreed ADR initiatives, a Partner Organization would 


be expected to provide some or all of the following opportunities to ADRIA: 


 


 An undertaking to embrace the ADRIC/ADRIA Code of Ethics and Code of Conduct for 


Mediators; 


 An undertaking to recognize and promote ADRIA training, for those developing or 


maintaining their ADR skills; 


 An undertaking to promote membership in ADRIA, for those actively practicing ADR; 


 An undertaking to promote ADRIC National Professional Designations, for those with 


advanced ADR skills; 


 A willingness to be a consulting partner to ADRIA in its strategic planning process and/or 


specific initiatives; 


 Recognition of, and a stated preference for candidates with ADRIA/ADRIC training 


and/or designations when hiring;  


 Recognition as a Partner on the Partner Organization’s website, and other  events or 


publications as practical/appropriate; and 


 Organizational exposure through the organization’s communications and events. 


Terms of the Agreement: 


Either organization can terminate this MOU by providing 30 days written notice, and the specific 


terms of the agreement can be amended at any time in a fashion agreeable to both organizations.  


MOUs would be signed & dated by both EDs and both Board Presidents as appropriate. 


Prepared September 2014, revised in November 2014, and approved by the Board Nov 26th. 


Paul Conway, Executive Director       








ADRIA Strategic Directions and DRAFT STRATEGIES - December 11, 2014
NOTE TO BOARD MEMBERS:   The next step in the BOARD strategic planning 


process is to review our Strategic Directions(SD)  and Strategies.  This proposed 


new format   shows how each strategy can support more than 1 Strategic 


Direction vs. separating each strategy for each Direction .                                                                                                             


The following updated Strategies  have been developed by Paul, in consultation 


with Staff .  (Our  current strategies are noted at the bottom of this document- so 


you can compare ) Please review and bring your ideas to the December 13th 


meeting .   As part of this, please  consider  how the strategies LEVERAGE 


ADRIA's Strengths, and Opportunities and OVERCOME Weaknesses & Threats 


( See Rick Moyes notes from our September Strategic Planning Session - on 


Board Suite) 
St


ra
te


gi
c D


ire
ct


io
ns


 Enhance
 th


e va
lu


e, a
w


are
ness


, r
eputa


tio
n o


f 


and a
cc


ess
 to


 A
DR se


rv
ice


s.


St
re


ngt
hen o


ur P
ro


fe
ss


io
n.


Stre
ngt


hen A
DRIA


 a
s a


 m
em


bers
hip


 


org
aniza


tio
n.


 St
re


ngt
hen th


e lo
ng t


erm
 su


st
ain


abili
ty


 o
f 


ADRIA
 a


s a
n o


rg
aniza


tio
n.


STRATEGIES  
1 2 3 4


OUTCOME ?  


PRIORITIES ?


2015 


Priority


2015 as 


able


2016 & 


later


1. Increase ADRIA’s Profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships  


2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practising  ADR 


Professionals 
   


3.  Promote High Standards and ADRIA Membership by Engaging New ADR 


Practitioners 
  


4.  Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a 


Valuable Secondary Qualification 
  


5.  Lead Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community  


6.  Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and 


Business Sectors 
 


7.  Promote Chartered Designations   


8.  Maximize the Potential of Technology 


9.  Develop New Revenue Streams 


10.  Adopt Best Business Practices  







PLEASE REFER TO A SEPARATE DOCUMENT with brainstormed possible actions 


for  each strategy as examples


Our Vision - ADRIA is the strongest, most vibrant Appropriate Dispute Resolution 


membership organization in Canada - recognized for advancing excellence in the 


field of ADR, its practice, and its professionals.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          


Our Values:                                                                                                                                  


Excellence,                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       


Collaboration,                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           


Leadership,                                                                                                                         


Accountability,                                                                                                              


Uncompromising Ethics.


FORMER STRATEGIES (15) - To help you cross reference 


3b.  Develop and implement a plan for increasing ADRIA profile and service delivery in centers with a high percentage of ADR professionals who are not members of ADRIA 


Maps to #1,8


2e.   Promote the value of ADRIC desginations with organizaions and the public swho access ADR services Maps to #4,6,7,8


3c.. Develop and implement a plan to attract ADR professionals\practioners who are not members of ADRIA Maps to #2


3d.  Increase ADRIA membership across Alberta Maps to #2,3,4


2a.    Continue to work with ADRIC to support development & delivery of National Mediation and Arbitration education Programs for entry into the profession. Maps to 


#1,3,5,9


2b.    Develop Partnerships with universities and colleges to integrate ADRIA accredited Appropriate Dispute Resolution courses into their Certificate and Degree programs. 


Maps to #3,4 


2c.    Integrate ADRIA accresited ADR courses into college and university certificate, diploma and degree programs.  Maps to #3,4


2d.   Increase partnerships with professional and industry associations to create and accredit ADR courses for their  Certification programs that will  lead to Q.Med 


3a.   Increase access and value of designations to targeted groups to build membership (See # 1a - 2a & c) Maps to #4,9


1b.    Increase the value of ADRIA membership to ADR professionals and industry leaders Maps to #2,6,8,9


1a.    Forge strategic [1]partnerships with government, courts, schools, businesses and other associations to support ADRIA members in working, teaching and coaching in the ADR field 


Maps to #1,5


1c.    Develop and implement a roster development plan with defined deliverables Maps to #2,3,9


1d.    Strengthen our partnerships with ADRIC and other ADR organizations to promote the practice of ADR Maps to #1,5


Our Mission - To provide leadership and services in Appropriate Dispute Resolution (ADR) to 


our members by:


Fostering excellence in negotiation, mediation, arbitration, and restorative practices,


Supporting the viable practice of ADR in Alberta,


Providing excellence in ADR professional development,


Promoting the ethical use of ADR processes,


Maintaining accreditation standards, accountability and designations for the ADR profession,


Encouraging those practicing in ADR to join our organization.







4a.   Develop and  implement a mid- to long-term  revenue stream strategy and targets for ADRIA founded upon 1-3 above Maps to #9,10


4b.   Develop and implement an effective mid-term organizational structure and human resources plan that aligns with 1-3 above  Maps to #10








ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA December 12, 13 2014                            Page 1 of 3 
 


 


ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA 


Friday, December 12 , 2014  6 – 8 pm 


Board/Staff Mixer at Creole Envie, 6509-112 Avenue 


Edmonton, 780-477-2422 


and 


Saturday, December 13, 2014  8:30 am – 3:30 pm 


at ADRIA offices, Classroom CE203 


Edmonton, AB 


Benchmark 
Timings  


# Topic\Title Action Role Ref  
Materials 


8:30 am 1 WELCOME & AGENDA REVIEW     


 1.1 Welcome/Call to order  Record time Wendy  


 1.2 Review of Agenda Items and addition of any items  
Review  & 


Amend/Adopt 
Wendy 1.2 


8:40 am 2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)    


 
2.1 


2.2 


2.3 


September 27, 2014 (Board meeting) 


October 20, 2014 (ED contract) 


November 25, 2014 (MOU policy) 


Review & Adopt Wendy 


2.1 


2.2 


2.3 


2.3.1 


8:45 am 


 


3 


 


In-camera session (optional)  


-  
 Wendy  


9:00 am 3.1 2014 Annual Report on Success Indicators Review & Adopt Paul 3.1 


9.30 am 3.2 Strategic Planning Session (SPS) 


Finalize Strategic 


Directions and 


strategies  


Wendy/Paul\


Dolores 


3.2.1 


3.2.2 


3.3.3 


10:45 am 3.3 Presentation Marketing & Communication plan 
Review & Feedback 


(High Level only) 
Jennifer/Paul 3.3 


11:15 pm 4 Business arising    


 4.1 


MOUs with ADR Not-for-Profits & Charities 


-PMAST MoU signed 


-Organizations of interest for future MoUs 


Update/discussion Paul 4.1 


 4.2 ADRIC/ADRIA Insurance issues Update Paul  


 4.3 


 


2015 ADRIC Conference 


2015 ADRIA  Elections, AGM & Orientation 
Update/discussion 


Wendy/Stan/


Paul 
4.3 


11:45  pm  Lunch (catered)    


 5 Bylaw and Policy updates   







ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA December 12, 13 2014                            Page 2 of 3 
 


12:15 pm  
5.1 


 


Complaints Policy/Dispute Resolution (Agenda 


item 4.3 from Nov. 22, 2013) 


Review, discuss 


and/or adopt 


 


Joanne & 


Paul  
5.1 


12:30  5.2 


Board Policy Review 


- Editing to the Positive  


- ED Review Process  


Review, discuss 


and/or adopt 


Stan 


Wendy\ 


Dolores 


5.2 


 6 Reports (*mandatory)    


1:30 6.1 President  Wendy  


1:35 6.2 ED*   Paul 6.2 


1:40 


6.3 


 


 


Treasurer* 


-Revised cheque signing procedures 


- 2015 Budget Presentation 


-Motion to adopt 2015 Budget 


 Mike/Paul 


6.3.1 


6.3.2 


6.3.3 


2: 10 6.4 
Governance Committee 


-Nomination Committee 
 Stan  


2:25 6.5 


Board Committees/Task Forces 


-Mediation Advocacy Task Force 


-Designations Committees 


 


Wendy & 


Joanne 


Paul 


6.5.1 


6.5.2 


6.5.3 


2:35 6.6 ADRIC Representative*  Chuck  


 


 7 New Business    


      


 8 Learning Opportunities Discussion All  


2:45  9 Link to Membership, Events & Opportunities Discussion   


 9.1 Content of next ‘On Board’ – January 2015  Barrie  


 9.2 Invitations to Board Dinner January 30, 2015  All  


 9.3 2014 Expired Full ADRIA members  Paul 9.3 


 9.4 Calendar Review   Wendy  


  


-December 16, 2014: Calgary Luncheon 


 -January 13, 2015: Calgary Luncheon 


-January 27, 2015: Edmonton Mixer 


-January 29/30,2015: Alberta Law Conference EDM 


-February 2015: Calgary Mixer: TBA 


-April 9/10, 2015: AFMS Conference EDM 


-May 14/15, 2015: IAF Conference Banff 


-October 28-30, 2015: ADRIC Conference CAL 


 


Information & 


discussion 
  


3:15 10 Board of Directors Calendar    







ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA December 12, 13 2014                            Page 3 of 3 
 


  Board Meeting 30, 31 January 2015 (move to EDM?) 


-opportunities to engage others (dinner or meeting) 
Information Wendy  


3.30 pm 11 Termination/Adjournment  Wendy  


      


 


Residual issues: 


A. Governance Committee to rewrite Board Policies 
B.  Privacy + CASL Legislation 
C. Reforming the Family Justice System initiative (RFJS) 
D. MOU with AAMS 








ADRIA 
Year-end Success Indicators







ADRIA @ 2 years!







Strategic Directions (Goals)


1. Enhance the value, awareness, reputation of and access to ADR services


2. Strengthen our Profession


3. Strengthen ADRIA as a Membership Organization


4. Strengthen the long-term sustainability of ADRIA as an organization











Strategic Direction #1
Enhance the Value, Awareness, Reputation of and Access to ADR Services


Strategies (4)


Forge Strategic Partnerships with Government, Courts, Schools, Businesses and other 
Associations to support ADRIA members in working, teaching and coaching in the ADR field.


Increase the value of ADRIA membership to ADR Professionals and industry leaders.


Develop and implement a roster development plan with defined deliverables.


Strengthen our Partnerships with ADRIC and other ADR organizations to promote the 
practice of ADR







Strategic Direction #1
Enhance the Value, Awareness, Reputation of and Access to ADR Services


Strategies (4)


Forge Strategic Partnerships with Government, Courts, Schools, Businesses and other 
Associations to support ADRIA members in working, teaching and coaching in the ADR field.


Courts, Muni Affairs, AER, Courts, RFJS, Task Force, PHBI, COE, MRU, ADR NFPs
Increase the value of ADRIA membership to ADR Professionals and industry leaders.


ADR NFPs, PHBI, COE, Corporate membership $ target not achieved
Develop and implement a roster development plan with defined deliverables.


BBB, COE discussions, but otherwise not achieved.
Strengthen our Partnerships with ADRIC and other ADR organizations to promote the 


practice of ADR
ADRIC, Regional Affiliates, ADR NPFs, MOU Policy/PMAST, ADR Networking events











Strategic Direction #2
Strengthen our Profession


Strategies (5)


Continue to work with ADRIC to support development & delivery of National Mediation and Arbitration 
education programs for entry into the profession.


Develop Partnerships with universities and colleges to integrate ADDRIA accredited Appropriate Dispute 
Resolution courses into their Certificate and Degree programs.


Integrate ADRIA accredited ADR courses into college and university certificate, diploma and degree 
programs.


Increase partnerships with professional and industry associations to create and accredit ADR course for 
their Certificate programs that will lead to Q.Med. designations.


Promote the value of ADRIC designations with organizations and the public who access ADR services.







Strategic Direction #2
Strengthen our Profession


Strategies (5)


Continue to work with ADRIC to support development & delivery of National Mediation and Arbitration 
education programs for entry into the profession.


Completed (yet ongoing)
Develop Partnerships with universities and colleges to integrate ADDRIA accredited Appropriate Dispute 


Resolution courses into their Certificate and Degree programs.
Not practical, RDC initiative drew no interest, places ADRIA at risk (short-term)


Integrate ADRIA accredited ADR courses into college and university certificate, diploma and degree 
programs.


Collaborative discussions with MacEwan, MRU, etc.
Increase partnerships with professional and industry associations to create and accredit ADR course for 


their Certificate programs that will lead to Q.Med. designations.
PHBI, HRIA, etc.


Promote the value of ADRIC designations with organizations and the public who access ADR services.
AER, Muni Affairs, COE, Courts, RFJS, etc.











Strategic Direction #3
Strengthen ADRIA as a membership organization


Strategies (4)


Increase access and value of designations to targeted groups to build membership.


Develop and implement a plan for increasing ADRIA’s profile and service delivery in centres 
with a high percentage of ADR professionals who are not members of ADRIA.


Develop and implement a plan to attract ADR professionals/practitioners who are not 
members of ADRIA.


Increase ADRIA membership across Alberta.







Membership







Strategic Direction #3
Strengthen ADRIA as a membership organization


Strategies (4)


Increase access and value of designations to targeted groups to build membership.


HR, PHBI, AFMS, PMAST, etc.


Develop and implement a plan for increasing ADRIA’s profile and service delivery in centres 
with a high percentage of ADR professionals who are not members of ADRIA.


Networking, Conferences, Collaboration, Partnerships


Develop and implement a plan to attract ADR professionals/practitioners who are not 
members of ADRIA.


ADRIA Marketing Plan and materials, ADRIC Committee work


Increase ADRIA membership across Alberta.


Ongoing success











Strategic Direction #4
Strengthen the long-term viability of ADRIA as an organization


Strategies (2)


Develop and implement a mid- to long-term revenue stream strategy and targets for 
ADRIA founded on 1-3 above.


Develop and implement an effective mid-term organizational structure and human 
resources plan that aligns with 1-3 above.







Strategic Direction #4
Strengthen the long-term viability of ADRIA as an organization


Strategies (2)


Develop and implement a mid- to long-term revenue stream strategy and targets for 
ADRIA founded on 1-3 above.


Strategic Planning, Budget Process, Communications & Marketing Plan


Develop and implement an effective mid-term organizational structure and human 
resources plan that aligns with 1-3 above.


Completed, but must explore contractor/employee issue











Strategic Directions (Goals)


1. Enhance the value, awareness, reputation of and access to ADR services


2. Strengthen our Profession


3. Strengthen ADRIA as a Membership Organization


4. Strengthen the long-term sustainability of ADRIA as an organization







Budget 2015


The 2015 ADRIA Budget has been prepared for Board consideration.  
There are two documents to consider:


The 2015 Budget – a minimal break-even budget that reflects only minimal success
A more optimistic 2015 forecast, projecting realistic growth in several revenue streams


Budget for Stability, but Plan for Success!


The 2015 budget includes the following features:


Prepared on time
Realistic outlook
Organized along ADRIA’s Business lines
Easier to read and understand
Compliant with ADRIA Policies and Bylaws
Staff costs that are distributed along ADRIA’s business lines
A reduced General Expense category that is NOT YET distributed along business lines
A Governance component, that includes the AGM
Continued delivery of Certificate and Professional Development training
Growth in several key revenue streams (Select & Appoint, Corporate Memberships, etc)
Money for PDev and Networking activities
Money for IT support and development







Other indicators
•Harmonious office environment


•Excellent Board/ED/Staff relations


•Fully Staffed


•Leading role in ADRIC


•Collaborative and Inclusive Attitude


•Management of Legacy issues







Continued Weaknesses
•Website & Technology


•Delayed Business Lines


•ADRIC course struggles


•Professional Development Training


•Lack of a Calgary presence



















Have a 
wonderful 
Christmas!











Strategic Directions (Goals)


1. Enhance the value, awareness, reputation of and access to ADR services


2. Strengthen our Profession


3. Strengthen ADRIA as a Membership Organization


4. Strengthen the long-term sustainability of ADRIA as an organization


From this, can we devise Strategies that 
are not constrained be a single Goal?







A Restructured Strategic Plan


Strategies unconstrained by a single 
Strategic Direction (Goal)


Individual Strategies can support 
multiple Goals







A Restructured Strategic Plan







Draft Strategies (unconstrained)
1. Increase ADRIA’s profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships.


2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practising ADR Professionals.


3. Engage New ADR Practitioners.


4. Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a Valuable Secondary 
Qualification.


5. Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community.


6. Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and Business Sectors.


7. Promote Chartered Designations.


8. Maximize the Potential of Technology.


9. Develop New Revenue Streams.


10. Adopt Best Business Practices.







Draft Strategies (unconstrained)
1. Increase ADRIA’s profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships.


2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practising ADR Professionals.


3. Engage New ADR Practitioners.


4. Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a Valuable Secondary 
Qualification.


5. Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community.


6. Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and Business Sectors.


7. Promote Chartered Designations.


8. Maximize the Potential of Technology.


9. Develop New Revenue Streams.


10. Adopt Best Business Practices.







Draft Strategies (unconstrained)
1. Increase ADRIA’s profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships.


2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practising ADR Professionals.


3. Engage New ADR Practitioners.


4. Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a Valuable Secondary 
Qualification.


5. Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community.


6. Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and Business Sectors.


7. Promote Chartered Designations.


8. Maximize the Potential of Technology.


9. Develop New Revenue Streams.


10. Adopt Best Business Practices.







Draft Strategies (unconstrained)
1. Increase ADRIA’s profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships.


2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practising ADR Professionals.


3. Engage New ADR Practitioners.


4. Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a Valuable Secondary 
Qualification.


5. Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community.


6. Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and Business Sectors.


7. Promote Chartered Designations.


8. Maximize the Potential of Technology.


9. Develop New Revenue Streams.


10. Adopt Best Business Practices.







Draft Strategies (unconstrained)
1. Increase ADRIA’s profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships.


2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practising ADR Professionals.


3. Engage New ADR Practitioners.


4. Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a Valuable Secondary 
Qualification.


5. Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community.


6. Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and Business Sectors.


7. Promote Chartered Designations.


8. Maximize the Potential of Technology.


9. Develop New Revenue Streams.


10. Adopt Best Business Practices.







Draft Strategies (unconstrained)
1. Increase ADRIA’s profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships.


2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practising ADR Professionals.


3. Engage New ADR Practitioners.


4. Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a Valuable Secondary 
Qualification.


5. Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community.


6. Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and Business Sectors.


7. Promote Chartered Designations.


8. Maximize the Potential of Technology.


9. Develop New Revenue Streams.


10. Adopt Best Business Practices.







Draft Strategies (unconstrained)
1. Increase ADRIA’s profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships.


2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practising ADR Professionals.


3. Engage New ADR Practitioners.


4. Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a Valuable Secondary 
Qualification.


5. Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community.


6. Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and Business Sectors.


7. Promote Chartered Designations.


8. Maximize the Potential of Technology.


9. Develop New Revenue Streams.


10. Adopt Best Business Practices.







Draft Strategies (unconstrained)
1. Increase ADRIA’s profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships.


2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practising ADR Professionals.


3. Engage New ADR Practitioners.


4. Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a Valuable Secondary 
Qualification.


5. Provide Leadership to Strengthen Alberta’s ADR Community.


6. Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and Business Sectors.


7. Promote Chartered Designations.


8. Maximize the Potential of Technology.


9. Develop New Revenue Streams.


10. Adopt Best Business Practices.
































Detail for each Possible Strategy – For ADRIA Board Meeting December 13, 2014 Page 1 of 4 
 


DETAIL ( Possible Activities) FOR EACH  STRATEGY – As At December 3, 2014  
 


1.  Increase ADRIA’s Profile by Forging Strategic Partnerships  


 Too many to list – see whiteboard 


 Must list by category  


 Previously listed as “government, courts, schools, businesses and other associations”, but there 
are many more .......  


 Identify strategic targets (eg AFMS, HRIA. Law Firms) & targets of opportunity (eg MRJC, PMAST) 


 Also, ADRIC and the Regional Affiliates 
 
2. Increase the Value of ADRIA/ADRIC Membership to Practicing ADR Professionals 


 Directory of ADR Professionals 


 Networking opportunities 


 Improved group insurance plan.  Discounts for those with Designations? 


 Professional Development 


 ADR Conference 


 Enhanced public perception of ADRIA as the Source of ADR information and expertise in Alberta 


 Discussion with Educational institutions to explore Degree & Master’s Program opportunities? 


 Access to National Designations?  Deliver, Enhance, Promote? 


 Rosters & Appointment Processes 


 Opportunities to Design Training, Instruct & Coach, including contract placements 


 Opportunities to Design, Develop and Deliver ADR programs, including contract placements 


 Job Board 


 Opportunities to volunteer (including Pro Bono ADR services) 


 Advocacy work for the profession within the Government and Business sectors 


 Webinars and/or Podcasts? 


 Serves to Regulate the (unregulated) ADR Profession and Protect the Public 


 Conducts ADR reserach? and/or make ADR research available to its members and the public 


 Promotes ethical practices through a Code of Ethics and Codes of Professional Conduct 


 Membership and Training discounts for organizations (perhaps this only relates to Corporate 
members?) 


 Access to ADR articles and discussions. 


 Recognition?  Pins? Fellows? Champions?  Life-time achievement awards?  Honorary 
memberships? 


 Training and Accreditation processes for Trainers and Coaches? 


 Participates and provides Leadership to ADRIC Committees (Membership & Marketing, IT, 
Insurance, etc.) 


 Provide a Calgary presence? 


 Support to ADRIA’s rural membership 


 Attract high-profile ADR Professionals.  Waive designation requirements?  Free 
memberships?  Recognize?    


 
3.  Engage New ADR Practitioners to Promote High Standards and ADRIA Membership 


 Promote the delivery of high quality, nationally recognized ADR training 
o Deliver ADRIA certificate training programs and ADRIC National Introductory ADR 


courses 







Detail for each Possible Strategy – For ADRIA Board Meeting December 13, 2014 Page 2 of 4 
 


o Expand or support ADR training in Calgary and rural Alberta 
o Complete the development and delivery of ADRIC’s National introductory ADR 


programs, and offer refinements  
o Influence and manage emerging new ADR training opportunities within Alberta to 


encourage national standards of practice and ethical conduct are adopted, and that 
students recognize the value of ADRIA membership and ADRIC designations. 


o Engage the Educational Institutions and serve on Advisory Groups where practical 
o If practical, integrate ADRIC programs into Universities, Colleges and Learning 


organizations that offer Certificate, Diploma, Degree and Post-Graduate Programs 
through Prtnerships 


o Explore the potential of Distance Leaning and on-line practice sessions  


 Mentorship and/or Practicum Programs? 


 Explore Degree and Master’s Programs? 


 Accreditations for Educational Institutions and Private ADR training (is this a National or 
Provincial responsibility?) 


 Provide opportunities to provide community service in the ADR Sector to gain experience 
(Roster?) 


 Training and workshops to help develop an ADR practice 


 Professional Development and Certificate Programs in Conflict Leadership 
 
4.  Promote ADR Training and the Q. Designations to Key Professions as a Valuable Secondary 
Qualification 


 Connect with key professional associations 


 Develop, deliver and accredit ADR training that will enhance their certification and professional 
development programs, supporting and potentially leading to Q. Designation applications 


 Marketing & Promotional materials 
 
5.  Lead Alberta’s ADR Community 


 Be recognized by our Members, Government and Business as: 
o Alberta’s primary Professional Association for ADR Practitioners 
o The Source of ADR information, education and expertise in Alberta 
o The leading ADRIC Provincial/Regional Affiliate in Canada 
o Supportive of all other ADR organizations and training institutions in the Province 


 Board attendance at ADR conferences and events 


 Support other Western provinces and the Territories? 


 Alberta ADR Forum (Conference, and/or Round Table forum) 


 ADR Speaker’s Bureau (influence, roster, employment) 


 Community Mediation Initiative 


 Reforming the Family Justice System initiative – DR Sector 


 High-profile ADR Advisory Panel(s) to influence Government, Legal & Business communities 


 University and College Advisory Groups 
 
6.  Promote ADR Awareness within the General Public, Government and Business Sectors 


 ADR First 


 Protect the Public (Code of Ethics / Code of Professional Conduct / Complaint process / 
Disciplinary proceedings) 


 Conflict competent individuals, teams and organizations 







Detail for each Possible Strategy – For ADRIA Board Meeting December 13, 2014 Page 3 of 4 
 


 ADR as a Leadership attribute, and as a Life Skill 


 The Business Case for ADR – a better alternate to litigation and the Courts 


 ADR Clauses for contracts 


 ADR policies for Labour Relations, HR and the drafting of contracts 


 National Rules (world class) 


 Corporate Memberships (ADRIA/ADRIC) 


 The value of Professional Associations, National ADR Designations, recognized Training and 
proper Credentials 


 
7.  Promote Chartered Designations 


 Promotional materials targeting members (Supply) 


 Advocacy and promotional materials targeting the Public (Demand) 


 Discounts on Insurance 


 Recognition by those seeking and hiring ADR Professionals (Government, Business, etc) 


 Greater recognition within our own ADR community 


 Preferential selection, roster, hiring and referral processes within ADRIA 


 Pins, signature logos, etc. 
 
8.   Maximize the Potential of Technology 


 Explore on-line ADR technologies .....  Embrace?  Adopt?  


 Directory 


 ADR Connect 


 Website 


 Social Media 


 Webinars 


 Virtual AGM 


 Single Member portal, database and point of payment 
 
9.  Develop New Revenue Streams (Should this just be considered a Best Business Practice?) 


 Develop new business lines to augment or replace ADRIA’s Certificate ADR Education programs 
o Develop roster programs (CAMVAP, BBB, etc.)  (Rosters are about more than just 


revenue generation) 
o Promote ADRIC’s National Arbitration and Mediation Rules, and supporting contractual 


clauses? 
o Promote ADRIA’s Select & Appoint process, and supporting contractual clauses 
o Promote Private contracts for ADR Programs & Training, both Development & Delivery 
o Promote Corporate Memberships (both National & Provincial) and the follow-on 


business opportunities 
o Deliver Out-of-Province training? 
o Explore the potential for Casino Revenues 


 
10.  Adopt the Best Business Practices 


 Compliance issues – Board accountabilities (BoardSuite), CASL, Privacy 


 Comprehensive and up-to-date Board Policies 


 Present a realistic ADRIA Business Plan, showing the true cost of ADRIA’s activities and individual 
business lines  


 Develop and implement an effective Marketing & Communications Strategy 







Detail for each Possible Strategy – For ADRIA Board Meeting December 13, 2014 Page 4 of 4 
 


 Build and maintain an operating reserve of $150K by 2020 


 Organizational structure and effective HR planning, including evaluations and succession 
planning (Board/Staff) 


 Effective Strategic and Operational plans, including an Operational Plan for the Board 
 


 








ADRIA Board Strategic Planning Workshop Sept 27, 2014  Page 1 of 8 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) 


 


 


Strategic Planning Session 


 


September 27, 2014 
 
 
 


 
 
 


Community Development Unit 
 
  







ADRIA Board Strategic Planning Workshop Sept 27, 2014  Page 2 of 8 


 


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) 
Strategic Planning Session 


 


September 27, 2014 
 
Background: 
 
The ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA) scheduled a strategic planning 
session for September 27, 2014, to allow the board and staff to explore 
issues related to the operation of the organization, undertake a strengths 
and weaknesses scan (SWOT), and review and revise (if appropriate) their 
vision, mission, values, and strategies. 
 
Delivery 
 
The first planning session took place September 27, 2014, in Calgary.  
 
Who attended – board members and the executive director of the ADR 
Institute of Alberta (ADRIA).  
 
Rick Moyse of Alberta Culture and Tourism facilitated the session. 
 
Results 
 
During the session, participants reflected on the past and current work of 
the organization through a SWOT scan, reviewed their vision and mission, 
and slightly revised their value statement. They also discussed their three 
year goals, with a commitment to continue to review and if necessary 
revise their strategies and success indicators. 
 
 
  







ADRIA Board Strategic Planning Workshop Sept 27, 2014  Page 3 of 8 


 


SWOT Analysis 
Strengths  


Internal strengths (internal resource and capabilities (what sets us 
apart? What helps us achieve our purpose?) 
 


 An active, engaged board, staff, and office 


 Members are more enthused 


 Good stability, both from a human and financial resource standpoint (as 
long as we focus on revenue generation) 


 There is a strong and growing support for ADR 


 We have a clear vision and direction (foundation) 


 Growing membership 


 We are the only holistic membership organization in Alberta 


 We have a better picture of the revenue generation world 


 The commitment of board and staff 


 Entrepreneurial spirit 


 We have a long history 


 We have a solid public educational program 


 Broad, diverse membership 


 Talent, harmony, lack of ego 


 Belonging to a national organization 


 Loyal and committed members and trainers 


 Our volunteers 
 


Weaknesses  
Internal weaknesses (resources/capabilities) (what hinders us in 
achieving our purpose?) 
 


 How can we implement what we want to be? 


 Not having defined if we are a membership organization – an educational 
organization 


 We haven’t transitioned from an educational to a membership organization 


 Staff are still dealing with older, legacy issues 


 The new introductory mediator course 


 Our programs have been confusing 


 Our presence in Calgary is weak 


 We haven’t adequately tapped into the ADR market in the legal community 


 Being able to quickly adjust 


 There have been perceived barriers in training 


 Lack of regulatory authority 


 Resistance of high profile professionals to becoming involved 


 Many practitioners see no benefit in joining or taking appropriate training 


 Hurdles to designation 
 We haven’t educated the public around why they need special training 


 







ADRIA Board Strategic Planning Workshop Sept 27, 2014  Page 4 of 8 


 


Opportunities  
External opportunities (outside factors or situations that affect 
organization in a positive way 
 


 Having an increased presence in Calgary, and other areas like Ft 
McMurray 


 Partnering with other organizations in and out of Alberta 


 Using technology 


 Tendering transparency opportunities 


 Getting involved in administration and roster opportunities 


 Getting involved in legislative lobbying 


 Influencing credential qualification for rosters, etc. 


 Partnering with industry around transparency/anti-corruption issues 


 Attend tradeshows/conferences to market ourselves 


 Partnering with regulatory bodies 


 Becoming a professional umbrella organization for ADR 


 Promoting ADRIA contracting clauses 


 For the board to pay more attention to marketing 


 Having a good brand 


 Deciding who to attract to ADRIA 


 To blow our own horn 


 


Threats  
External Threats- (outside factors/situations that affect organization is 
a negative way) 
 


 The devaluation of mediation (threatening the viability of the profession) 


 Pricing issues when mediation is delivered at legal rates (public education 
issue) 


 Lack of respect/recognition for ADR in the legal system, or they set up their 
own systems 


 Free access to the justice system is a threat 


 ADRIA is not well connected to ADR processes 


 Decreasing educational standard 


 The readiness of ADRIA to shift from education to membership given what 
is happening in other educational organizations 


 Other ADR organizations providing free training 
 
 


 
  







ADRIA Board Strategic Planning Workshop Sept 27, 2014  Page 5 of 8 


 


What do we need to stop doing, or do less of?  
 
 


 Spreading ourselves too thin 


 Going wherever we are invited – we need to be more strategic 


 Chasing the educational institutions (let them come to us) 
 


What do we need to start doing, or start doing more of? 
 
 


 Increase our presence (membership and education) in Calgary and other 
parts of Alberta 


 More marketing – i.e. attendance at tradeshows 


 Roster development/selection (increased business opportunities for 
members, and funds for ADRIA) 


 Administrative rosters for a fee 


 Leveraging our board and board members 
 







ADRIA Board Strategic Planning Workshop Sept 27, 2014  Page 6 of 8 


 


ADRIA STRATEGIC PLAN 2014 –2016 
Revised September 27, 2014  


 


VISION  


ADRIA is the strongest, most vibrant Appropriate Dispute Resolution membership organization in Canada - recognized for 
advancing excellence in the field of ADR, its practice, and its professionals 
 
MISSION:  To provide leadership and services in appropriate dispute resolution (ADR) to our members by:  
• Fostering excellence in negotiation, mediation, arbitration, and restorative practices  


• Supporting the viable practice of ADR in Alberta  


• Providing excellence in ADR  professional development  


• Promoting the ethical use of ADR processes  


• Maintaining accreditation standards, accountability  and designations for the ADR profession 


• Encouraging those practicing in ADR to join our organization 
 
OUR VALUES:  


Excellence: We challenge ourselves to deliver the highest quality programs and services. We stay abreast of new ideas and developments and 


seek out changes and innovations that help us continuously raise the bar in everything we do. 


Uncompromising Ethics We treat others with honesty, openness, fairness and respect in every situation. 


Collaboration:   We value different views and ideas and believe that by working effectively together and with others we can reach our goals. We 


embrace the opportunity to explore mutual interests and new relationships. We welcome opportunities to leverage our resources through partnering. 
  


Accountability: We steward our resources with diligence and care. We honour the commitments we make to others. 


Leadership: We will promote new and important directions and opportunities for our profession and our organization, even though the path may be 


difficult. We recognize it is only through trying new ideas and learning from our failures that we can grow and move forward. 
  







ADRIA Board Strategic Planning Workshop Sept 27, 2014  Page 7 of 8 


 


 


STRATEGIC DIRECTION STRATEGIES 
Success Indicators 


(Targets) 


1. Enhance the value,  


awareness, 


reputation of and 


access to ADR  


services 


 


a. Forge strategic 1partnerships with government, courts, schools, 


businesses and other associations to support ADRIA members in working, 


teaching and coaching in the ADR field 


 
2 new partnerships (Example 
Municipalities) per year 


b. Increase the value of ADRIA membership to ADR professionals and 


industry leaders (lower priority) 


Increase Corporate membership 
earning by 10k per year 


c. Develop and implement a roster development plan with defined 


deliverables 


 
ADRIA administers 3 new rosters  
per year   


d. Strengthen our partnerships with ADRIC and other ADR organizations to 


promote the practice of ADR  


 
4 new initiatives per year 


2. Strengthen our 


Profession  


a. Continue to work with ADRIC to support development & delivery of 


National Mediation and Arbitration education programs for entry into the 


profession  


 


1  new initiative  or milestone per 


year 


b. Develop Partnerships with universities and colleges to offer ADRIA 


programs.(not presently being pursued) 


 


1 partnership per year  


c. Integrate ADRIA accredited ADR courses into college and university 


certificate, diploma and degree programs 


1 new initiative per year 


d. Increase partnerships with professions and occupations to create and 


accredit ADR courses for their  Certification programs that will lead to 


Q.Med designations  


 


2 initiatives per year 


e. Promote the value of ADRIC designations with organizations and the 


public who access ADR services 


4 promotional initiatives per year  


                                                 
1 A partnership is an arrangement where parties agree to cooperate to advance their mutual interests 







ADRIA Board Strategic Planning Workshop Sept 27, 2014  Page 8 of 8 


 


STRATEGIC DIRECTION STRATEGIES 
Success Indicators 


(Targets) 


3. Strengthen ADRIA 


as a Membership 


Organization  


(formerly: Increase the number 


of ADRIA MEMBERS across 


Alberta) 


a.  Increase access and value of designations to targeted groups to build 
membership (providing greater membership benefits, and improving the 
AGM experience) 


2 groups targeted  per year for 
Q.Med and Q.Arb designations  


 


 


1 profile initiative per region per 
year 


 


1 target per quarter 


 


Increase ADRIA membership by  
10% annually  


b.  Develop and implement a plan for increasing ADRIA’s profile  


c.  Develop and implement a plan to attract ADR professionals\ practitioners 
who are not members of ADRIA 


d.  Increase ADRIA membership across Alberta  


4. Strengthen the long 


term sustainability of 


ADRIA as an 


organization 


a. Develop and  implement a mid- to long-term  revenue stream strategy and 


targets for ADRIA 


Line of credit paid off on revised 
schedule 


 


A reserve is created in 2014  and 
increases by 20k per year 


 


1-2 revenue generating member 


services initiatives per year 


b. Develop and implement an effective mid-term organizational structure and 


human resources plan that aligns with 1-3 above  


An HR structure for operational 


leadership and member support is 


fully implemented in  2014 


 


 








From: Paul Conway
To: Truus Souman; 
Subject: FW: membership fees across Canada
Date: December-08-14 2:12:33 PM
Attachments: image004.png 


image001.png 


BS
 
Paul Conway | Executive Director 


ADR Institute of Alberta (ADRIA)
The Professional Association for Mediators, 
 Arbitrators & ADR Practitioners in Alberta.
   Over 500 members and still growing!
 
Room CE 223A - Ralph King Athletic Centre
Concordia University College Campus
Corner of 112th Ave & 73rd Street
 
Mailing address:
7128 Ada Boulevard, Edmonton AB T5B 4E4
ph. (780) 433-4881 or 1-800-232-7214 ext. 111
fax. (780) 433-9024   Visit: www.adralberta.com
 
ADRIA has engaged a dedicated team of part-time staff, so
calls and e-mails are usually returned within 2 business days.
Calls & visits are best accomodated weekdays from 10am-2pm.
 
 
From: Paul Conway  
Sent: December-03-14 9:08 AM 
To: janetmckay@adrcanada.ca 
Cc: Wendy Hassen; Michael Hokanson; Karen Sommerfeld; Truus Souman 
Subject: Re: membership fees across Canada
 
Only a minor correction, but the ADRIA fees were $199 this year, and $197 next year - 
subject to Board review in two weeks (noting that the ADRIC fees rise from $86 to $88 
against our all-in Full membership price of $285)
- Paul
 
 
Sent from Samsung Mobile
 


-------- Original message --------
From: ADR Institute - Janet McKay 
Date:12-03-2014 7:33 AM (GMT-07:00) 
To: Paul Conway 
Subject: membership fees across Canada 



mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MEMBERSERVICES

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Membership

http://www.adralberta.com/









 
Membership Fees by Affiliate


(excluding ADRIC portion)
Affiliate 2013-2014 


Full
2014-2015 


Full
2013-2014 
Associate


2014-2015 
Associate


Note


BCAMI 200.00 200.00 86.00 110.00  
ADRIA 185.00 198.00 125.00 125.00 Not finalized
ADRSK 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00  
ADRIM 100.00 n/a - - Not finalized
ADRIO 185.00 195.00 110.00 116.00  
IMAQ 219.00  112.50  Not finalized
ADRAI 89.00 97.25 - -  


 
 
Janet McKay
Executive Director / Directrice générale


 
405-234 Eglinton Avenue East 
Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M4P 1K5
416-487-4733 • 1-877-475-4353  x/poste 105 
fax/télécopieur: 416-487-4429
janetmckay@adrcanada.ca
www.adrcanada.ca
   
ADR Institute of Canada's New Arbitration Rules launch December 1, 2014!
Lancement des nouvelles Règles d’arbitrage de l'IAMC le 1er décembre 2014!
 
 


       Follow @ADRCanada  
 
unsubscribe/désabonner


 
 



http://www.adrcanada.ca/

file:///c|/%20%20

http://www.adrcanada.ca/

http://www.facebook.com/home.php#!/group.php?gid=149752171707351

http://www.linkedin.com/groups?gid=3303518&trk=hb_side_g

mailto:janetmckay@adrcanada.ca?subject=Unsubscribe/%20D�sabonner






Communications and Marketing 
Plan


December 6, 2014


Prepared by: Jennifer Warren, Manager, Marketing and Communications


With input from: Paul Conway, Tammy Borowiecki ,Tasha Innes, and Truus Souman


ADR Institute of Alberta     7128 Ada Boulevard   Edmonton, AB T5b 4E4   T (780) 433-4881 F (780)433-9024      www.adralberta.com 1


ADR Institute of Alberta



http://www.adralberta.com

http://www.adralberta.com





Table of Contents


Part 1: Communication Goals 3


Objectives 3


Enhance the value, awareness, reputation of, and access to ADR Services in Alberta 3


Strengthen the ADR profession 3


Strengthen ADRIA as a membership organization 3


Strengthen the long term sustainability of ADRIA as an organization 4


Part 2: Target Audiences 5


Members  5


The Public 5


Organizations 5


Situation analysis for Membership 6


Situation analysis for the Public 7


Situation analysis for Organizations  7


Part 3: Key Messages 9


Key Message - All Audiences 9


ADRIA is the source of ADR information, education, resources, and expertise in our province. 9


Key Message for Members 10


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 1







ADRIA membership is valuable and beneficial. 10


Key Message for the Public 10


ADR is the first choice for preventing and managing conflict. 10


Key Message for Organizational Clients 10


ADR is the best choice for preventing and managing conflict. 10


Part 4: Implementation 11


Strategies, Tools, Budget & Timelines 11


TABLE: Strategies and Tools to meet ADRIA’s Communication Goals  12


Part 5: Evaluation 16


TABLE: Tracking our progress  16


Summary 18


Appendix 19


Search Engine Optimization test - October 6, 2014 19


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 2







Part 1: Communication Goals


ADRIA is a membership association which communicates in a way that engages and serves our 
members, the public, and our clients. With that in mind, our internal and external communications:


• deliver a clear message that accurately reflects ADRIA’s values and services


• are congruent with the messages of the ADR Institute of Canada


• use current communication practices and technology


• have a consistent, identifiable message across our different platforms, and


• show measurable benefits for ADRIA’s investment of time and resources.


Objectives
ADRIA has four main strategic directions which guide our communications and marketing:


Enhance the value, awareness, reputation of, and access to ADR Services 
in Alberta
	 Marketing Goals:


• make ADRIA the source of ADR information and services in Alberta
• promote ADR options and resources in Alberta
• make ADR the first choice for anyone working through conflict	 	


	
Strengthen the ADR profession
	 Marketing Goals: 


• promote professional designations and qualifications
• demonstrate the value of ethical standards and practices
• strengthen connections with other ADR organizations and partners
• connect the public with ADR professionals
• influence government and policy makers


Strengthen ADRIA as a membership organization
	 Marketing Goals:


• all ADR practitioners and supporters in Alberta become members
• increase number of corporate members


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 3







Strengthen the long term sustainability of ADRIA as an organization
	 Marketing Goals:


• fill ADRIA’s courses
• increase use of our services (eg. Appoint & Select process, private contract training)
• raise the profile of ADRIA in the ADR community
• promote the value we offer members and clients


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 4







Part 2: Target Audiences


ADRIA wants to reach and engage:


Members
• current members


• potential members (including past members)


• all ADR practitioners and supporters in our province


• corporate/organizational clients which employ potential members


The Public
• people wanting to resolve conflicts in their lives


• people wanting to prevent conflict or harm


• people wanting to learn more about ADR


• individuals wanting to hire ADR clients directly


• students for our courses


Organizations
Organizations, including corporations, businesses, non-profits, government organizations, cultural 
communities, labour and trades, learning institutions, and associations, may be clients, members, 
partners, and/or a source of students:


• clients for contract ADR training 


• students for our courses


• organizations seeking an ADR process


• organizations wanting to hire an ADR practitioner directly


• organizations seeking assistance selecting an ADR practitioner


• organizations which would benefit from ADR clauses in their contracts and policies


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 5







Situation analysis for Membership 


Why do people become members?
• they are ADR practitioners (mediators, arbitrators, facilitators, restorative justice practitioners, 


parenting coordinators)


• to enroll in our courses


• to coach or instruct courses for ADRIA


• to receive or maintain a professional designation


• to be on rosters


• to meet the qualifications for a job (must be a member of a professional organization)


• to enhance credentials and resume


• to complement a primary profession (eg. Human Resources, Engineering, or Law)


• to receive a discount on insurance


• to be part of a community and connect with other practitioners


• for professional development or to attend a conference


• to stay informed of ADR news and events


• to meet an employer requirement and/or because employer pays for membership


Barriers to membership:
• lack of perceived value


• cost


• better value elsewhere


• not needed to practice ADR


• had a bad experience


• unaware we exist


• misinformed about what we do


• not making money in the field


Where we can find and/or connect with members:
• our courses


• courses at other institutions


• ADR practitioners


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 6







• people applying for and receiving a professional designation


• Legal community


• other ADR organizations


• Human Resources professionals


• Social Workers


• Counsellors


• people who work with families and others who are in conflict


• people working for the ADR section of a company (advocacy, ombudsmen)


• online


Situation analysis for the Public 


Why do members of the public contact ADRIA?
• for information about mediation and arbitration


• to find information about becoming an ADR practitioner


• to take ADR training


• to find an ADR practitioner


 Barriers to interacting with ADRIA:
• unaware of ADRIA and/or its services


• unaware of ADR


• ADRIA’s presence is more concentrated in urban vs rural area, and is more present in Edmonton 
than other communities


Where we can find and/or connect with the public:
• online (website, social media, videos, podcasts)


• public events


• events of other organizations


• through the media (newspapers, television, radio)


Situation analysis for Organizations


Why do organizations contact ADRIA?
• for information about ADR practices


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 7







• to find information about hiring an ADR practitioner


• to request help in hiring an ADR practitioner


• to receive training for their workplace


• for information about practitioner qualifications


Barriers to interacting with ADRIA:
• unaware of ADRIA and/or its services


• unaware of ADR


• not aware of change from AAMS to ADRIA


• connected with ADRIC instead


Where we can find and/or connect with organizations:
• online (website, social media, videos, podcasts)


• public events


• at an event organized by the corporation


• at events of other organizations


• through the media (newspapers, television, radio)


• Better Business Bureaus


• Chambers of Commerce


• Economic Development Corporations


	


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 8







Part 3: Key Messages


Key Message - All Audiences


ADRIA is the source of ADR information, education, resources, and expertise in our 
province. 
Learn about ADR


• What is ADR


• When to use ADR


• How to access ADR


Find an ADR professional: 


• How to hire a mediator/arbitrator/ADR practitioner:


• awareness of unregulated profession


• the value of designations and credentials to find a qualified, ethical practitioner


• value of ethics, standards, codes of conduct, and complaints process


• ADRIA directory is a source of qualified practitioners (mediators, arbitrators, trainers, 
coaches, RJ practitioners, and speakers)


• range of fees for service


• request referrals for practitioners in a particular speciality (Appoint and select process)


• receive assistance in determining criteria, and advertising for a position or contract


Receive training to:


• improve communication and conflict resolution skills


• expand job and leadership skills


• become a Mediator or Arbitrator 


• develop build a healthy work environment and/or cost-effective in-house resource (through 
our custom training for organizations)


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 9







Key Message for Members


ADRIA membership is valuable and beneficial.
• Value: news and updates about current issues, events, and opportunities in ADR in Alberta, 


discounts on insurance


• Opportunity: directory of practitioners, referrals, job board, participation as an active volunteer in 
ADRIA to share or gain experience


• Professionalism: nationally recognized training, Mediation and Arbitration designations, 
professional development (including training and conferences), enhanced resume & job 
prospects


• Networking: connection to other ADR professionals, social events


• Public Relations: part of an organization that is enhancing role of ADR in our province


Key Message for the Public


ADR is the first choice for preventing and managing conflict.
Information the public needs:


• why ADR should be the first response to conflict (benefits)


• options: mediation,arbitration, circles, other processes


• access to ADR services (hire your own practitioner, access a government or non-profit program, 
workplace programs)


Key Message for Organizations


ADR is the best choice for preventing and managing conflict.
Information organizations need: 


• why ADR is the best response to conflict


• difference between mediation vs arbitration


• how to hire a mediator/arbitrator


• the value of designations and credentials to find a qualified, ethical practitioner


• value of ethics, standards, codes of conduct


• when to have your own resources/ when to call a pro


• benefits of a of a complaint policy 


• why there should be an ADR clause in contracts and ADRIA in the clause


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 10







Part 4: Implementation


This plan will roll out in phases over 18 months, and the strategies and tools will continue to be 
updated and augmented with input from our staff and board. There is so much potential to spread 
the word about ADR and what ADRIA does that the biggest challenge is prioritizing all the actions 
that could be taken. The strategy is to start with the basics by updating the tools we already use 
(newsletter, website, social media), and then expand into new opportunities. 


The first priority is to update our website. It is the first place people look for information, and it is 
the best way to showcase what we offer and engage potential audiences. All other marketing 
materials point back to the website.


ADRIA is currently challenged in reaching its audiences because information on the website is 
outdated or incomplete. The current website system through Digital Tea is difficult to update, has 
limited capacity to change the layout or integrate visual and interactive elements, and it is not 
mobile-friendly. The website is also expensive to maintain; changing the menu or adding certain 
pages or content requires a request to the Digital Tea and a cost for service. Website development 
and online tools have changed over the last few years, and it is now possible to build our own 
website and membership database at a fraction of the cost of having one custom-built. A priority is 
to find a system that meets all our communication and database needs and to create a 
professional-looking, easy to navigate website.


Tied into the website and membership database is the need for an online directory of ADR 
practitioners that pops up first in an online search and is easy to use to locate an ADR practitioner 
in any community in the province.


Strategies, Tools, Budget & Timelines
Below is a table laying out an initial list of the strategies and tools ADRIA can use to get key 
messages to our audiences. No matter what the tool or platform, the focus will be on effectively 
engaging our audiences to not just try and sell what we have to offer, but to offer each audience 
information and/or resources that meet their needs.


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 11







TABLE: Strategies and Tools to meet ADRIA’s Communication Goals
Goal Strategies Tools Budget Timeline


All ADR practitioners 
and supporters in 
Alberta become 
members


Promote the value we 
offer members


Connect regularly with 
engaging information, 
personal messages from 
staff & board, and 
opportunities


Appreciation Events


Monthly E-newsletter via 
MailChimp


Social media: Facebook 
and LinkedIn pages


Increase social media 
followers through contests 
(giveaway free tickets to 
one of our events)


Encourage staff and 
volunteers to lead the way 
by “liking” our social media 
pages and “sharing” our 
content online.


Job Board


CR Day: Celebratory event 
for all practitioners


Free for up to 2,000 
subscribers and 
12,000 emails 


Free


Cost of tickets


Free


TBA


Done


Done


First six months


First six months


Increase number of 
corporate members


Promote the value we 
offer members


Connect regularly with 
engaging and useful 
information


Email campaign


Printed material 


Free  


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 12







Goal Strategies Tools Budget Timeline


Educate people:


-make ADRIA the hub 
of ADR information 
and services in Alberta


-promote ADR 
resources in Alberta


-make ADR the first 
choice for the public


-promote professional 
designations and 
qualifications


-demonstrate the 
value of ethical 
standards and 
practices


-demonstrate the 
value of ethical 
standards and 
practices


Provide clear, complete, 
and easy to navigate 
information about ADR 
and ADRIA’s services on 
our website.


Have an active social 
media presence (start 
conversations, answer 
questions, assist clients, 
and encourage 
engagement.)


Search Engine Optimize 
our website 


New website through 
Weebly that is mobile 
friendly, can be updated by 
more than one administrator 
from any computer.


Add a blog to our website - 
address common questions 
and offer tips.


YouTube videos promoting 
skills, demonstrations for 
students, answering 
questions and giving tips for 
people or workplaces.


SEO the website and use 
Google Analytics 


Weebly Pro plan is 
$8 (USD) per month 
or Weebly Business 
plan is $25 (USD) per 
month - includes e-
commerce which we 
won’t likely need.


Additional costs: 
Graphics and photos 
for the website (also 
to be used on 
printed materials, 
swag, etc.)


Free on a Weebly 
website.


?


Free


First six months


one year


18 months


First 6 months


Connect the public 
with ADR 
professionals


Directory of mediators, 
arbitrators, trainers, 
speakers, and RJ 
practitioners


Wild Apricot - creates 
membership database with 
online payment, event (and 
course?) registration, and 
directories that can be 
integrated on website.


Have a postcard-sized flyer 
with the directory link for 
handing out.


$100 (USD)/month 
for up to 2000 
members or contacts  
(10% discount if paid 
annually)


TBA


First six months


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 13







Goal Strategies Tools Budget Timeline


Fill courses Make it easy for anyone 
looking for training to 
find us


Target organizations 
which offer outside 
professional 
development


Better layout and navigation 
on website (add FAQ, 
testimonials), SEO. 


Get on list of vendors.


Target with email 
information to leaders, PD 
departments.


n/a


?


First six months


1 year


Increase use of our 
services: Corporate


Contract Training


Appoint and Select


ADR clause for 
Contracts


Engage corporate 
clients: offer them 
something useful 


Write articles for 
publications for other 
industry


Have a presence at 
industry events/
conferences


Website, blog


In addition to a short 
brochure or handout, Make 
something “keepable” - with 
our name and contact 
information eg. Guide to 
selecting a ADR 
professional, workplace 
assessment?, free directory.


New display poster/banner 
for conferences and events.


TBA


TBA


1 year


1 year


Increase the use of 
our services: members 
of the public


Make ADR the first 
choice for anyone 
working through 
conflict


Offer something useful.


Have a presence at 
appropriate public 
events


Create awareness 
campaign with a call to 
action


Organize our own public 
events


Seek Media attention / 
make ourselves available 
to comment on current 
events that apply to our 
field


Blog entry with tips to move 
forward in conflict


Offer online conflict tool?


For CR Day 2015,  organize 
events for the public (movie 
screening with conflict 
theme? public talk (CBC 
centre stage at lunch?), city 
proclamation - high level 
bridge light up, media 
release


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 14







Goal Strategies Tools Budget Timeline


Strengthen 
connections with other 
ADR organizations 
and partners


Raise the profile of 
ADRIA in the ADR 
community


Take on the role of 
leader and partner in 
ADR activities in Alberta


Networking events Ongoing


Influence government 
and policy makers


Be aware of public and/
or government issues 
tied to the field of ADR 
and get involved in the 
public discussion


Meet with editorial boards


Letters to the Editor at the 
Journal


Meet with politicians


News conference


18 months


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 15







Part 5: Evaluation


Some of our goals are more tangible than others. It will be easy to see within a year if we increase 
our membership, fill our courses, and have more corporate contracts, but harder to track the 
impact of educating the public about the value of ADR and making it the first choice of people in 
conflict. The table below indicates the concrete criteria we can use to evaluate the effectiveness of 
this Communications and Marketing plan.


TABLE: Tracking our progress


Goal Measurements November 2014 November 2015


ADRIA is the hub of 
ADR information and 
services in Alberta


• web traffic (monitored by Google Analytics)


• come up as first option in online searches for 
ADR services


• number of phone/email equiries to the office


TB


see Appendix


Promote ADR 
resources in Alberta


Make ADR the first 
choice for the public


Connect ADR 
professionals with the 
public


• amount of ADR work available in the province


• use of the directory unknown


Promote professional 
designations and 
qualifications
Demonstrate the value 
of ethical standards 
and practices
Strengthen 
connections with other 
ADR organizations 
and partners


Raise the profile of 
ADRIA in the ADR 
community


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 16







Goal Measurements November 2014 November 2015


Influence government 
and policy makers


• media coverage


Strengthen ADRIA as 
a membership 
organization


• newsletter openings/interactions


• engagement through social media


• attendance at events


average open rate: 
44.8% / click rate: 
11.6%


FB: 10 followers / 
Linkedin 39 followers 
(low interaction on 
both)


Retain and build 
membership across 
the province


• number of memberships ~500 (check exact 
number)


Strengthen the long 
term sustainability of 
ADRIA as an 
organization


• financial bottom-line


Promote ADRIA’s 
courses and services 


• course offerings and number of students


• number of corporate contracts


Promote the value we 
offer members and 
clients


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 17







Summary


The ADR Institute of Alberta wants to promote not only our services, but also ADR in general. Our 
focus is on providing value to our members, and in doing so we need to spread the word about the 
benefits of the work we do to a wider audience, including the public and the corporate world. We 
want everyone to think “ADR First” when faced with conflict, potential conflict, or a difficult 
decision.


There are is a lot of potential for ADRIA to reach engage new people in new ways. We will start with  
improving the tools we already use and need, and then expand into new areas.


Our communications and marketing strategies are ever evolving. We will continue to measure our 
tangible results, and work with staff, Board, volunteers, and members to find new ideas and 
opportunities for marketing. 


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 18







Appendix


Search Engine Optimization test - October 6, 2014
Google Search conducted using Firefox private search (to avoid being affect by past search 
history):


ADRIA is #1 on first page of search results:


Edmonton Arbitrator


How do I become a mediator Alberta


How do I become a mediator Edmonton


How do I become an arbitrator Alberta


ADRIA website shows up on the first page of search results for:


Edmonton Mediator


Calgary Mediator


Alberta mediator


Edmonton Mediation


Calgary mediation


Alberta mediation


Find a mediator in Alberta


Find a mediator in Calgary


Find a mediator in Edmonton


Calgary Arbitrator 


Find an arbitrator in Alberta


Red Deer Arbitrator: 2012 Directory pdf shows up on page 2


dispute resolution Alberta


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 19







Dispute resolution Edmonton


dispute resolution Calgary


Professional development Edmonton


How do I resolve a conflict at work Alberta


Conflict resolution courses Edmonton: #4 (Certificate in Conflict leadership page ranks after NAIT, 
ACDS, MRJC)


conflict resolution courses Calgary


How do I become a mediator Calgary


First 5 pages of web results:


Find a mediator in Red Deer: 2013 directory pdf shows on page 4


Dispute resolution Alberta


corporate training Edmonton


NOT showing up in first five pages of search results:


Find a mediator in Fort McMurray


Find a mediator in Lethbridge


Professional development Calgary


corporate training Calgary


Other searches:


what is ADR?  ADRIC is #5 on first page of search results


Find a Mediator Canada: ADRIC’s home page is #3 on the first page, but it’s ADR Connect 
directory is not showing. ADRIA’s home page is on page 4.


Observations:


-often AFMS and Alberta Courts rank higher than ADRIA in search results


-search results often rank higher in Edmonton than in Calgary


-ADRIA is not showing up in searches for ADR services in small cities around the province


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 20







-ADRIA’s current Directory of Arbitrators and Mediators is not coming up in searches for “Find a 
mediator” (just the home page is)


-ADRIA’s PDF directories from past years are still available online and appear in search results 
higher than the current directory


-for some search results, for example Calgary Mediation, ADRIA is only showing up because of our 
website’s “links” page (in other words, our content is not generating Calgary information/searches/
interest, we just happen to have a link to the Calgary Mediation Society)


-ADRIC’s “ADR Connect” directory of members is not ranking well in searches to find a mediator or 
arbitrator in our province of the country


-the updates already made to the home page of ADRIA’s website are showing up in searches with 
the key words highlighted (“find”, “mediator” etc.)


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 21








Communications and Marketing 
Plan


December 6, 2014


Prepared by: Jennifer Warren, Manager, Marketing and Communications


With input from: Paul Conway, Tammy Borowiecki ,Tasha Innes, and Truus Souman


ADR Institute of Alberta     7128 Ada Boulevard   Edmonton, AB T5b 4E4   T (780) 433-4881 F (780)433-9024      www.adralberta.com 1


ADR Institute of Alberta



http://www.adralberta.com

http://www.adralberta.com





Table of Contents


Part 1: Communication Goals 3


Objectives 3


Enhance the value, awareness, reputation of, and access to ADR Services in Alberta 3


Strengthen the ADR profession 3


Strengthen ADRIA as a membership organization 3


Strengthen the long term sustainability of ADRIA as an organization 4


Part 2: Target Audiences 5


Members  5


The Public 5


Organizations 5


Situation analysis for Membership 6


Situation analysis for the Public 7


Situation analysis for Organizations  7


Part 3: Key Messages 9


Key Message - All Audiences 9


ADRIA is the source of ADR information, education, resources, and expertise in our province. 9


Key Message for Members 10


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 1







ADRIA membership is valuable and beneficial. 10


Key Message for the Public 10


ADR is the first choice for preventing and managing conflict. 10


Key Message for Organizational Clients 10


ADR is the best choice for preventing and managing conflict. 10


Part 4: Implementation 11


Strategies, Tools, Budget & Timelines 11


TABLE: Strategies and Tools to meet ADRIA’s Communication Goals  12


Part 5: Evaluation 16


TABLE: Tracking our progress  16


Summary 18


Appendix 19


Search Engine Optimization test - October 6, 2014 19


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 2







Part 1: Communication Goals


ADRIA is a membership association which communicates in a way that engages and serves our 
members, the public, and our clients. With that in mind, our internal and external communications:


• deliver a clear message that accurately reflects ADRIA’s values and services


• are congruent with the messages of the ADR Institute of Canada


• use current communication practices and technology


• have a consistent, identifiable message across our different platforms, and


• show measurable benefits for ADRIA’s investment of time and resources.


Objectives
ADRIA has four main strategic directions which guide our communications and marketing:


Enhance the value, awareness, reputation of, and access to ADR Services 
in Alberta
	 Marketing Goals:


• make ADRIA the source of ADR information and services in Alberta
• promote ADR options and resources in Alberta
• make ADR the first choice for anyone working through conflict	 	


	
Strengthen the ADR profession
	 Marketing Goals: 


• promote professional designations and qualifications
• demonstrate the value of ethical standards and practices
• strengthen connections with other ADR organizations and partners
• connect the public with ADR professionals
• influence government and policy makers


Strengthen ADRIA as a membership organization
	 Marketing Goals:


• all ADR practitioners and supporters in Alberta become members
• increase number of corporate members


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 3







Strengthen the long term sustainability of ADRIA as an organization
	 Marketing Goals:


• fill ADRIA’s courses
• increase use of our services (eg. Appoint & Select process, private contract training)
• raise the profile of ADRIA in the ADR community
• promote the value we offer members and clients


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 4







Part 2: Target Audiences


ADRIA wants to reach and engage:


Members
• current members


• potential members (including past members)


• all ADR practitioners and supporters in our province


• corporate/organizational clients which employ potential members


The Public
• people wanting to resolve conflicts in their lives


• people wanting to prevent conflict or harm


• people wanting to learn more about ADR


• individuals wanting to hire ADR clients directly


• students for our courses


Organizations
Organizations, including corporations, businesses, non-profits, government organizations, cultural 
communities, labour and trades, learning institutions, and associations, may be clients, members, 
partners, and/or a source of students:


• clients for contract ADR training 


• students for our courses


• organizations seeking an ADR process


• organizations wanting to hire an ADR practitioner directly


• organizations seeking assistance selecting an ADR practitioner


• organizations which would benefit from ADR clauses in their contracts and policies


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 5







Situation analysis for Membership 


Why do people become members?
• they are ADR practitioners (mediators, arbitrators, facilitators, restorative justice practitioners, 


parenting coordinators)


• to enroll in our courses


• to coach or instruct courses for ADRIA


• to receive or maintain a professional designation


• to be on rosters


• to meet the qualifications for a job (must be a member of a professional organization)


• to enhance credentials and resume


• to complement a primary profession (eg. Human Resources, Engineering, or Law)


• to receive a discount on insurance


• to be part of a community and connect with other practitioners


• for professional development or to attend a conference


• to stay informed of ADR news and events


• to meet an employer requirement and/or because employer pays for membership


Barriers to membership:
• lack of perceived value


• cost


• better value elsewhere


• not needed to practice ADR


• had a bad experience


• unaware we exist


• misinformed about what we do


• not making money in the field


Where we can find and/or connect with members:
• our courses


• courses at other institutions


• ADR practitioners


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 6







• people applying for and receiving a professional designation


• Legal community


• other ADR organizations


• Human Resources professionals


• Social Workers


• Counsellors


• people who work with families and others who are in conflict


• people working for the ADR section of a company (advocacy, ombudsmen)


• online


Situation analysis for the Public 


Why do members of the public contact ADRIA?
• for information about mediation and arbitration


• to find information about becoming an ADR practitioner


• to take ADR training


• to find an ADR practitioner


 Barriers to interacting with ADRIA:
• unaware of ADRIA and/or its services


• unaware of ADR


• ADRIA’s presence is more concentrated in urban vs rural area, and is more present in Edmonton 
than other communities


Where we can find and/or connect with the public:
• online (website, social media, videos, podcasts)


• public events


• events of other organizations


• through the media (newspapers, television, radio)


Situation analysis for Organizations


Why do organizations contact ADRIA?
• for information about ADR practices


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 7







• to find information about hiring an ADR practitioner


• to request help in hiring an ADR practitioner


• to receive training for their workplace


• for information about practitioner qualifications


Barriers to interacting with ADRIA:
• unaware of ADRIA and/or its services


• unaware of ADR


• not aware of change from AAMS to ADRIA


• connected with ADRIC instead


Where we can find and/or connect with organizations:
• online (website, social media, videos, podcasts)


• public events


• at an event organized by the corporation


• at events of other organizations


• through the media (newspapers, television, radio)


• Better Business Bureaus


• Chambers of Commerce


• Economic Development Corporations


	


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 8







Part 3: Key Messages


Key Message - All Audiences


ADRIA is the source of ADR information, education, resources, and expertise in our 
province. 
Learn about ADR


• What is ADR


• When to use ADR


• How to access ADR


Find an ADR professional: 


• How to hire a mediator/arbitrator/ADR practitioner:


• awareness of unregulated profession


• the value of designations and credentials to find a qualified, ethical practitioner


• value of ethics, standards, codes of conduct, and complaints process


• ADRIA directory is a source of qualified practitioners (mediators, arbitrators, trainers, 
coaches, RJ practitioners, and speakers)


• range of fees for service


• request referrals for practitioners in a particular speciality (Appoint and select process)


• receive assistance in determining criteria, and advertising for a position or contract


Receive training to:


• improve communication and conflict resolution skills


• expand job and leadership skills


• become a Mediator or Arbitrator 


• develop build a healthy work environment and/or cost-effective in-house resource (through 
our custom training for organizations)


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 9







Key Message for Members


ADRIA membership is valuable and beneficial.
• Value: news and updates about current issues, events, and opportunities in ADR in Alberta, 


discounts on insurance


• Opportunity: directory of practitioners, referrals, job board, participation as an active volunteer in 
ADRIA to share or gain experience


• Professionalism: nationally recognized training, Mediation and Arbitration designations, 
professional development (including training and conferences), enhanced resume & job 
prospects


• Networking: connection to other ADR professionals, social events


• Public Relations: part of an organization that is enhancing role of ADR in our province


Key Message for the Public


ADR is the first choice for preventing and managing conflict.
Information the public needs:


• why ADR should be the first response to conflict (benefits)


• options: mediation,arbitration, circles, other processes


• access to ADR services (hire your own practitioner, access a government or non-profit program, 
workplace programs)


Key Message for Organizations


ADR is the best choice for preventing and managing conflict.
Information organizations need: 


• why ADR is the best response to conflict


• difference between mediation vs arbitration


• how to hire a mediator/arbitrator


• the value of designations and credentials to find a qualified, ethical practitioner


• value of ethics, standards, codes of conduct


• when to have your own resources/ when to call a pro


• benefits of a of a complaint policy 


• why there should be an ADR clause in contracts and ADRIA in the clause


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 10







Part 4: Implementation


This plan will roll out in phases over 18 months, and the strategies and tools will continue to be 
updated and augmented with input from our staff and board. There is so much potential to spread 
the word about ADR and what ADRIA does that the biggest challenge is prioritizing all the actions 
that could be taken. The strategy is to start with the basics by updating the tools we already use 
(newsletter, website, social media), and then expand into new opportunities. 


The first priority is to update our website. It is the first place people look for information, and it is 
the best way to showcase what we offer and engage potential audiences. All other marketing 
materials point back to the website.


ADRIA is currently challenged in reaching its audiences because information on the website is 
outdated or incomplete. The current website system through Digital Tea is difficult to update, has 
limited capacity to change the layout or integrate visual and interactive elements, and it is not 
mobile-friendly. The website is also expensive to maintain; changing the menu or adding certain 
pages or content requires a request to the Digital Tea and a cost for service. Website development 
and online tools have changed over the last few years, and it is now possible to build our own 
website and membership database at a fraction of the cost of having one custom-built. A priority is 
to find a system that meets all our communication and database needs and to create a 
professional-looking, easy to navigate website.


Tied into the website and membership database is the need for an online directory of ADR 
practitioners that pops up first in an online search and is easy to use to locate an ADR practitioner 
in any community in the province.


Strategies, Tools, Budget & Timelines
Below is a table laying out an initial list of the strategies and tools ADRIA can use to get key 
messages to our audiences. No matter what the tool or platform, the focus will be on effectively 
engaging our audiences to not just try and sell what we have to offer, but to offer each audience 
information and/or resources that meet their needs.


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 11







TABLE: Strategies and Tools to meet ADRIA’s Communication Goals
Goal Strategies Tools Budget Timeline


All ADR practitioners 
and supporters in 
Alberta become 
members


Promote the value we 
offer members


Connect regularly with 
engaging information, 
personal messages from 
staff & board, and 
opportunities


Appreciation Events


Monthly E-newsletter via 
MailChimp


Social media: Facebook 
and LinkedIn pages


Increase social media 
followers through contests 
(giveaway free tickets to 
one of our events)


Encourage staff and 
volunteers to lead the way 
by “liking” our social media 
pages and “sharing” our 
content online.


Job Board


CR Day: Celebratory event 
for all practitioners


Free for up to 2,000 
subscribers and 
12,000 emails 


Free


Cost of tickets


Free


TBA


Done


Done


First six months


First six months


Increase number of 
corporate members


Promote the value we 
offer members


Connect regularly with 
engaging and useful 
information


Email campaign


Printed material 


Free  


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 12







Goal Strategies Tools Budget Timeline


Educate people:


-make ADRIA the hub 
of ADR information 
and services in Alberta


-promote ADR 
resources in Alberta


-make ADR the first 
choice for the public


-promote professional 
designations and 
qualifications


-demonstrate the 
value of ethical 
standards and 
practices


-demonstrate the 
value of ethical 
standards and 
practices


Provide clear, complete, 
and easy to navigate 
information about ADR 
and ADRIA’s services on 
our website.


Have an active social 
media presence (start 
conversations, answer 
questions, assist clients, 
and encourage 
engagement.)


Search Engine Optimize 
our website 


New website through 
Weebly that is mobile 
friendly, can be updated by 
more than one administrator 
from any computer.


Add a blog to our website - 
address common questions 
and offer tips.


YouTube videos promoting 
skills, demonstrations for 
students, answering 
questions and giving tips for 
people or workplaces.


SEO the website and use 
Google Analytics 


Weebly Pro plan is 
$8 (USD) per month 
or Weebly Business 
plan is $25 (USD) per 
month - includes e-
commerce which we 
won’t likely need.


Additional costs: 
Graphics and photos 
for the website (also 
to be used on 
printed materials, 
swag, etc.)


Free on a Weebly 
website.


?


Free


First six months


one year


18 months


First 6 months


Connect the public 
with ADR 
professionals


Directory of mediators, 
arbitrators, trainers, 
speakers, and RJ 
practitioners


Wild Apricot - creates 
membership database with 
online payment, event (and 
course?) registration, and 
directories that can be 
integrated on website.


Have a postcard-sized flyer 
with the directory link for 
handing out.


$100 (USD)/month 
for up to 2000 
members or contacts  
(10% discount if paid 
annually)


TBA


First six months


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 13







Goal Strategies Tools Budget Timeline


Fill courses Make it easy for anyone 
looking for training to 
find us


Target organizations 
which offer outside 
professional 
development


Better layout and navigation 
on website (add FAQ, 
testimonials), SEO. 


Get on list of vendors.


Target with email 
information to leaders, PD 
departments.


n/a


?


First six months


1 year


Increase use of our 
services: Corporate


Contract Training


Appoint and Select


ADR clause for 
Contracts


Engage corporate 
clients: offer them 
something useful 


Write articles for 
publications for other 
industry


Have a presence at 
industry events/
conferences


Website, blog


In addition to a short 
brochure or handout, Make 
something “keepable” - with 
our name and contact 
information eg. Guide to 
selecting a ADR 
professional, workplace 
assessment?, free directory.


New display poster/banner 
for conferences and events.


TBA


TBA


1 year


1 year


Increase the use of 
our services: members 
of the public


Make ADR the first 
choice for anyone 
working through 
conflict


Offer something useful.


Have a presence at 
appropriate public 
events


Create awareness 
campaign with a call to 
action


Organize our own public 
events


Seek Media attention / 
make ourselves available 
to comment on current 
events that apply to our 
field


Blog entry with tips to move 
forward in conflict


Offer online conflict tool?


For CR Day 2015,  organize 
events for the public (movie 
screening with conflict 
theme? public talk (CBC 
centre stage at lunch?), city 
proclamation - high level 
bridge light up, media 
release


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 14







Goal Strategies Tools Budget Timeline


Strengthen 
connections with other 
ADR organizations 
and partners


Raise the profile of 
ADRIA in the ADR 
community


Take on the role of 
leader and partner in 
ADR activities in Alberta


Networking events Ongoing


Influence government 
and policy makers


Be aware of public and/
or government issues 
tied to the field of ADR 
and get involved in the 
public discussion


Meet with editorial boards


Letters to the Editor at the 
Journal


Meet with politicians


News conference


18 months


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 15







Part 5: Evaluation


Some of our goals are more tangible than others. It will be easy to see within a year if we increase 
our membership, fill our courses, and have more corporate contracts, but harder to track the 
impact of educating the public about the value of ADR and making it the first choice of people in 
conflict. The table below indicates the concrete criteria we can use to evaluate the effectiveness of 
this Communications and Marketing plan.


TABLE: Tracking our progress


Goal Measurements November 2014 November 2015


ADRIA is the hub of 
ADR information and 
services in Alberta


• web traffic (monitored by Google Analytics)


• come up as first option in online searches for 
ADR services


• number of phone/email equiries to the office


TB


see Appendix


Promote ADR 
resources in Alberta


Make ADR the first 
choice for the public


Connect ADR 
professionals with the 
public


• amount of ADR work available in the province


• use of the directory unknown


Promote professional 
designations and 
qualifications
Demonstrate the value 
of ethical standards 
and practices
Strengthen 
connections with other 
ADR organizations 
and partners


Raise the profile of 
ADRIA in the ADR 
community


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 16







Goal Measurements November 2014 November 2015


Influence government 
and policy makers


• media coverage


Strengthen ADRIA as 
a membership 
organization


• newsletter openings/interactions


• engagement through social media


• attendance at events


average open rate: 
44.8% / click rate: 
11.6%


FB: 10 followers / 
Linkedin 39 followers 
(low interaction on 
both)


Retain and build 
membership across 
the province


• number of memberships ~500 (check exact 
number)


Strengthen the long 
term sustainability of 
ADRIA as an 
organization


• financial bottom-line


Promote ADRIA’s 
courses and services 


• course offerings and number of students


• number of corporate contracts


Promote the value we 
offer members and 
clients


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 17







Summary


The ADR Institute of Alberta wants to promote not only our services, but also ADR in general. Our 
focus is on providing value to our members, and in doing so we need to spread the word about the 
benefits of the work we do to a wider audience, including the public and the corporate world. We 
want everyone to think “ADR First” when faced with conflict, potential conflict, or a difficult 
decision.


There are is a lot of potential for ADRIA to reach engage new people in new ways. We will start with  
improving the tools we already use and need, and then expand into new areas.


Our communications and marketing strategies are ever evolving. We will continue to measure our 
tangible results, and work with staff, Board, volunteers, and members to find new ideas and 
opportunities for marketing. 


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 18







Appendix


Search Engine Optimization test - October 6, 2014
Google Search conducted using Firefox private search (to avoid being affect by past search 
history):


ADRIA is #1 on first page of search results:


Edmonton Arbitrator


How do I become a mediator Alberta


How do I become a mediator Edmonton


How do I become an arbitrator Alberta


ADRIA website shows up on the first page of search results for:


Edmonton Mediator


Calgary Mediator


Alberta mediator


Edmonton Mediation


Calgary mediation


Alberta mediation


Find a mediator in Alberta


Find a mediator in Calgary


Find a mediator in Edmonton


Calgary Arbitrator 


Find an arbitrator in Alberta


Red Deer Arbitrator: 2012 Directory pdf shows up on page 2


dispute resolution Alberta


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 19







Dispute resolution Edmonton


dispute resolution Calgary


Professional development Edmonton


How do I resolve a conflict at work Alberta


Conflict resolution courses Edmonton: #4 (Certificate in Conflict leadership page ranks after NAIT, 
ACDS, MRJC)


conflict resolution courses Calgary


How do I become a mediator Calgary


First 5 pages of web results:


Find a mediator in Red Deer: 2013 directory pdf shows on page 4


Dispute resolution Alberta


corporate training Edmonton


NOT showing up in first five pages of search results:


Find a mediator in Fort McMurray


Find a mediator in Lethbridge


Professional development Calgary


corporate training Calgary


Other searches:


what is ADR?  ADRIC is #5 on first page of search results


Find a Mediator Canada: ADRIC’s home page is #3 on the first page, but it’s ADR Connect 
directory is not showing. ADRIA’s home page is on page 4.


Observations:


-often AFMS and Alberta Courts rank higher than ADRIA in search results


-search results often rank higher in Edmonton than in Calgary


-ADRIA is not showing up in searches for ADR services in small cities around the province


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 20







-ADRIA’s current Directory of Arbitrators and Mediators is not coming up in searches for “Find a 
mediator” (just the home page is)


-ADRIA’s PDF directories from past years are still available online and appear in search results 
higher than the current directory


-for some search results, for example Calgary Mediation, ADRIA is only showing up because of our 
website’s “links” page (in other words, our content is not generating Calgary information/searches/
interest, we just happen to have a link to the Calgary Mediation Society)


-ADRIC’s “ADR Connect” directory of members is not ranking well in searches to find a mediator or 
arbitrator in our province of the country


-the updates already made to the home page of ADRIA’s website are showing up in searches with 
the key words highlighted (“find”, “mediator” etc.)


ADR Institute of Alberta


Communications and Marketing Plan 21





















 


ADR INSTITUTE OF ALBERTA 


BOARD POLICIES 
 


[Established under the authority of Bylaw 4.1] 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


In this revision:  


 Approved revisions in January 18, 2014 meeting 







 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 1 


Contents 


POLICY TYPE: I ENDS ................................................................................................................................................ 3 


1. Vision ..................................................................................................................................................................... 3 


2. Mission ................................................................................................................................................................... 3 


3. Mission Outcomes ................................................................................................................................................. 3 


4. Guiding Principles .................................................................................................................................................. 4 


POLICY TYPE: II EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS ............................................................................................... 5 


1. General Executive Director Limitations ................................................................................................................. 5 


2. Communications and Counsel to the Board of Directors ...................................................................................... 6 


2. Communications and Counsel to the Board of Directors ...................................................................................... 7 


Implementation ..................................................................................................................................................... 7 


4. Staff Treatment ...................................................................................................................................................... 7 


5. Financial Planning .................................................................................................................................................. 8 


6. Financial Condition ................................................................................................................................................ 9 


7. Security/Operating Reserve ................................................................................................................................. 10 


8. Asset Protection ................................................................................................................................................... 11 


9. Compensation and Benefits ................................................................................................................................. 12 


10. Contracts and Agreements ................................................................................................................................ 12 


11. Member Relations ............................................................................................................................................. 13 


12. National and Affiliate Relations ......................................................................................................................... 14 


13. Emergency Executive Succession ....................................................................................................................... 14 


POLICY TYPE: III BOARD—EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RELATIONS ................................................................................. 15 


1. Delegation to the Executive Director  .................................................................................................................. 15 


2. Executive Director Position Description .............................................................................................................. 16 


3. Regular Performance Monitoring Of the Executive Director  .............................................................................. 17 


4. Annual Performance Appraisal ............................................................................................................................ 18 


4a. Annual Performance Appraisal .......................................................................................................................... 19 


Implementation ................................................................................................................................................... 19 


5. Executive Director Compensation Review ........................................................................................................... 20 


5a. Executive Director Compensation Review ......................................................................................................... 20 


Implementation ................................................................................................................................................... 20 


POLICY TYPE: IV BOARD WORK ............................................................................................................................... 21 


1. Board Job Description .......................................................................................................................................... 21 


2. Strategic Planning ................................................................................................................................................ 22 


Preparing to Build ................................................................................................................................................ 22 


Strengthening the Foundation ............................................................................................................................ 22 


Designing a Blueprint ........................................................................................................................................... 22 


Building a Framework .......................................................................................................................................... 22 


3. Linkage to Ownership .......................................................................................................................................... 23 


3a. Linkage to Ownership ........................................................................................................................................ 24 


Implementation ................................................................................................................................................... 24 


4. Best Practices of Policy-Based Governance ......................................................................................................... 26 


5. Governing Style .................................................................................................................................................... 27 


6. Director Code of Conduct .................................................................................................................................... 29 


6a. Code of Conduct ................................................................................................................................................ 30 







 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 2 


Implementation ................................................................................................................................................... 30 


7. Best Practices in Writing Policies ......................................................................................................................... 31 


8. Board Role in Advocacy ....................................................................................................................................... 32 


9. Board Role in Revenue Generation...................................................................................................................... 32 


10. Board Planning and Agendas ............................................................................................................................. 33 


10a. Board Planning and Agendas ........................................................................................................................... 34 


Implementation: Board Planning Calendar ......................................................................................................... 34 


10b. Board Planning and Agendas ........................................................................................................................... 34 


Implementation: Agenda ..................................................................................................................................... 34 


10c. Board Planning and Agendas ........................................................................................................................... 35 


Implementation: board Budget ........................................................................................................................... 35 


11. Board Claims ...................................................................................................................................................... 36 


11a. Board Claims .................................................................................................................................................... 37 


Implementation: Claim Form ............................................................................................................................... 37 


12. President’s Role ................................................................................................................................................. 38 


13. Officers’ Roles .................................................................................................................................................... 39 


14. Board Committees ............................................................................................................................................. 39 


14a. Board Committees ........................................................................................................................................... 40 


Implementation: Terms of Reference ................................................................................................................. 40 


15. New Director/Board Orientation and Evaluation .............................................................................................. 41 


Glossary of Terms: ................................................................................................................................................... 43 


 


  







Policy I: ENDS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 3 


POLICY TYPE: I ENDS 


1. Vision 


ADRIA is the strongest and most vibrant Appropriate Dispute Resolution membership organization in Canada -  


recognized for advancing excellence in the profession and it’s professionals.   


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: JANUARY 12, 2013 


MONITORING DATE: 


 


2. Mission 


We serve our members by providing leadership in appropriate dispute resolution in the areas of Negotiation, 


Mediation, and Arbitration and addressing harm through processes like Restorative Justice.     We do this through: 


• Maintaining accreditation standards and designation for the Appropriate Dispute Resolution profession 


• Excellence in  Appropriate Dispute Resolution  training and education  


• Promoting the ethical use of Appropriate Dispute Resolution processes  


• Supporting the  viable practice of Appropriate Dispute Resolution in Alberta  


• Exemplifying healthy dispute resolution principles 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: JANUARY 12, 2013 


MONITORING DATE: 


 


3. Mission Outcomes 


•  Enhance the awareness, reputation of and access to ADR services.  


• Strengthen our Profession 


• Increase the number of ADRIA MEMBERS across Alberta.  


• Strengthen the long term sustainability of ADRIA as an organization.  


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: JANUARY 12, 2013 MONITORING DATE:  







Policy I: ENDS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 4 


4. Guiding Principles  


 


The guiding principles of ADRIA are based on innovation, creativity, change, and added value in conflict resolution:  


Excellence:  


We challenge ourselves to deliver the highest quality programs and services. We stay abreast of new ideas and 


developments and seek out changes and innovations that help us continuously raise the bar in everything we do. 


Uncompromising Ethics: 


 We treat others with honesty, openness, fairness and respect in every situation. 


Collaboration:    


We value different views and ideas and believe that by working effectively together and with others we can reach 


our goals. We embrace the opportunity to explore mutual interests and new relationships. We welcome 


opportunities to leverage our resources through partnering.   


Accountability:  


We steward our resources with diligence and care. We honour the commitments we make to others. 


Leadership:  


We will promote new and important directions and opportunities for our profession and our organization, even 


though the path may be difficult. We recognize it is only through trying new ideas and learning from our failures 


that we can grow and move forward.  


 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: JANUARY 12, 2013  


MONITORING DATE: 


 







Policy II: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 5 


 


POLICY TYPE: II EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


1. General Executive Director Limitations  


The Board - Executive Diretor relationship is based on a governance model designed to create a strong Board 


working with a strong Executive Director.  The Board creates  the Mission, Vision and Guding Principles (see Policy 


Type: I). The Board then empowers the Executive Director to use whatever means the Executive Director in their 


sole discretion determines appropriate to achieve the Ends, subject only to Limitations (see Policy Type: II) created 


by the Board. 


 


The Executive Director shall must not cause or allow any practice, activity or society circumstance which is 


imprudent or unethical.  


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2013 


MONITORING DATE: 


  







Policy II: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 6 


2. Communications and Counsel to the Board of Directors 


With respect to providing information and counsel to the Board of Directors (Board), the Executive Director may 


not permit must keep the Board to be uninformed. 


Accordingly, the Executive Director may not: 


1. Let the Ensure the Board be is unaware of relevant trends, anticipated adverse media coverage, significant 


external and internal changes in the Society, particularly those of the national body and including a summary 


of complaints. 


2. Fail to Must submit the required monitoring in a timely, accurate way and with clear language. 


3. Fail to Must include as many staff and stakeholder points of view, issues and opinions as needed to fully 


inform the Board in regular reports as requested by the Board. 


4. Must not Ppresent information in unnecessarily complex or lengthy form. 


5. Fail to Must provide the communication vehicles for official Board, officers or committees to do their work. 


6. Must Fail to deal with the Board as a whole except: 


a) fulfilling individual requests for information or 


b) for responding to officers or committees of the Board. 


7. Fail to Must report actual or anticipated non-compliance with any Board policy. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2013 


MONITORING DATE: JANUARY 


  







Policy II: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 7 


2. Communications and Counsel to the Board of Directors 


IMPLEMENTATION 


Non-Compliance 


The Executive Director will report an anticipated or actual non-compliance with any Executive Director Limitation 


immediately in writing to the ADRIA President including when and how compliance will be reached. This will be 


further discussed and decided aton the next Board agendameeting. 


Compliance 


Within one month of the date set for monitoring, the Executive Director will provide an internal report on the 


compliance with the Limitations that have been set in each policy. The Executive Director may choose to interpret 


the amount and type of information that is provided to the Board unless the Board makes a specific request 


through policy or motion. 


The Executive Director will assist with any pre-determined external or direct monitoring. 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2013 


MONITORING DATE: JANUARY  


 


4. Staff Treatment 


Dealings with staff and volunteers shall not must be unfair, undignified orand not contrary to human rights 


including or legislation on labour standards. 


Accordingly, the Executive Director may notmust: 


1. Work without written personnel policies and procedures which clarify personnel rules for staff and volunteers, 


including a grievance procedure. 


2. Prevent Allow staff and volunteers to present a from grievanceing to the Board when the grievance 
procedures have been exhausted and, 


3. Fail to oOrient staff and volunteers about their rights under these personnel policies and procedures. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: 


  







Policy II: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 8 


5. Financial Planning 


All financial planning during any fiscal period or part of a fiscal period must be done with a primary objective of 


avoiding financial jeopardy or compromising the ADRIA Ends policies. 


Accordingly, the Executive Director may not cause or allow financial planning which: 


1. Contains too little information to project such items as: revenues and expenses, separations of capital and 


operational items, the prior year’s expenditures and planning assumptions. 


2. Is not partnered with an annual plan and budget that implements the Board’s stated outcomes. 


3. Plans to spend more in any fiscal year than is conservatively projected to be received. 


4. Allows the current assets to drop below the level required to meet short term liabilities. 


5. Provides less than sufficient funds for Board activities during the year as determined in the Board budget. 


6. Fails to provide for multi-year sustainability. 


7. Deviates by more than 10% from the Board’s mission outcomes related to finances. In terms of expenses only? 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: JANUARY 18, 2014   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy II: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 9 


6. Financial Condition 


If the financial condition is in jeopardy, the Executive Director must immediately notify the Board.  


The Executive Director must not do any of the following without permission of the Board.  


1. Expend more funds than have been received in the fiscal year to date unless a debt guideline is met: that 


ADRIA cannot be indebted in an amount greater than can be repaid by certain, otherwise unencumbered 


revenues within 90 days. 


2. Disburse funds other than as stated in Board Outcomes. 


3. Allow deviation of  greater than 10% from Board Outcomes. 


4. Conduct inter-fund shifting of monies unauthorized by 2 signing authorities. 


5. Allow the operating account to drop below the amount needed to settle payroll and debts in a timely 


manner. 


6. Allow tax payments or other government-ordered payments or filings to be overdue or inaccurately filed. 


7. Operate without written policies and procedures to oversee common financial operations including: 


banking, payroll, petty cash, and storage of records. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: JANUARY 18, 2014   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY, JUNE, AUGUST, NOVEMBER 


  







Policy II: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 10 


7. Security/Operating Reserve 


ADRIA needs to protect itself against unforeseen loss of income or unanticipated expense. 


Any decision of a financial nature must be made with reference to the budgeted allocation for reserve funds. The 


Executive Director must not knowingly deviate from the budget allocations and should circumstances occur that 


may result in a deviation, the Executive Director will immediately notify the Board. To achieve this objective, the 


Executive Director will: 


1. Consider any investments as part of this reserve. 


2. Neither add to nor withdraw from these funds without explicit permission from the Board. 


3. Build the security reserve to an amount of not less than $100,000 and the operating reserve at the long 


term average of not less than $50,000. 


4. Maintain an amount of not less than 3 months operating expenses in this fund. 


5. Add to the investment funds the interest earned on those investments. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: JANUARY 18, 2014 


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY, JUNE, AUGUST, NOVEMBER 


  







Policy II: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 11 


8. Asset Protection 


The Executive Director may not allow the assets of ADRIA to be unprotected, inadequately maintained nor 


unnecessarily put at risk. 


Accordingly, the Executive Director may not: 


1. Fail to insure against theft and casualty losses to at least $1 million replacement value and against liability 


losses to the Board, members, staff or to ADRIA itself. 


2. Subject the offices and equipment to improper wear and tear or insufficient maintenance. 


3. Fail to protect the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of ADRIA assets and information from loss, 


unauthorized access, misuse or disclosure.   


4. Purposefully expose ADRIA, its Board or staff to claims of liability. 


5. Fail to operate without a written operational policy that meets all of the requirements of FOIP. 


6. Receive, process or disburse funds without using up to date generally accepted accounting principles. 


7. Invest or hold funds in insecure instruments, including uninsured chequing accounts and bonds of less 


than AA rating. 


8. Acquire, encumber, or dispose of an interest in real estate including office space. 


9. Fail to implement recommendations of the annual financial audit which were accepted by motion of the 


Board. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: SEPTEMBER 


  







Policy II: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 12 


9. Compensation and Benefits 


With respect to employment, compensation and benefits to staff: employees, consultants, contract workers and 


volunteers, the Executive Director may not cause or allow jeopardy to fiscal integrity. 


Accordingly, the Executive Director may not: 


1. Change his or her compensation and benefits without Board approval. 


2. Guarantee employment of any staff beyond their written agreement. 


3. Establish current compensation and benefits which deviate materially from the geographic or professional 


market for the skills employed. 


4. Create obligations over a longer term than revenues can be safely projected, and in all events subject to losses 


of revenue. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: MAY 


 


10. Contracts and Agreements 


In order for the essential work of ADRIA to be done, the Executive Director will relate to others through contracts 


and agreements.  


Accordingly, the Executive Director may not: 


1. Jeopardize or compromise Board Outcomes policies. 


2. Deviate from external contractors’ requirements. 


3. Enter into contracts or agreements without adherence to operational checklists and policies including signing 


authorities. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: MARCH 


  







Policy II: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 13 


 


11. Member Relations 


Recognizing that ADRIA is a member-owned organization and so that the members of ADRIA are well served, the 


Executive Director may not: 


1. Act outside of the current bylaws of ADRIA. 


2. Make decisions outside of Board policies and procedures. 


3. Operate without a privacy and complaint policy for all services and programs 


4. Make decisions without reasonable member input and involvement. 


5. Treat members in an undignified, unfair or impolite, or in a manner contrary to human rights legislation. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: APRIL 


  







Policy II: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 14 


12. National and Affiliate Relations 


The Executive Director are responsible for developing and maintaining positive relations with ADR Institute of 


Canada (ADRIC) and its Affiliates. 


As a society which values relationships, the Executive Director may not: 


1. Fail to consider the impact of decisions on any of the other organizations. 


2. Operate outside of the ADRIC guidelines that affect all its Affiliates. 


3. Fail to nurture a spirit of cooperation among the Affiliates, sharing ideas, resources and energy. 


4. Fail to facilitate the growth and development of ADR in Canada. 


5. Fail to actively participate in ADRIC initiatives. 


6. Fail to relate to other similar and appropriate organizations that would further the goals of ADRIA in 


government, business and community. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: DECEMBER 


 


13. Emergency Executive Succession  


In order to protect the Board from sudden loss of chief executive services, the Executive Director may not have less 


than one other individual familiar with Board and Executive Director issues and processes. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: JULY 


 







Policy III: BOARD—EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RELATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 15 


POLICY TYPE: III  BOARD—EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RELATIONS 


 


1. Delegation to the Executive Director  


While the Board’s job is generally confined to establishing the broadest policies, implementation of these policies 


is delegated to the Executive Director . 


1. All Board  authority delegated to staff is delegated through the Executive Director . 


2. Ends policies direct the Executive Director to achieve certain results; EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


policies guide the Executive Director to act within acceptable boundaries of prudence and ethics.  


3. With respect to Ends and EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS, the Executive Director are authorized to 


establish all further operational policies, and make all decisions, take all actions and develop all activities as 


long as they are consistent with any reasonable interpretation of Board policies. 


4. The Board may change its policies with careful consideration of the impact on existing policies. 


5.4. The Board may not be prevented from obtaining information from the Executive Director must provide 


information to the Board in sufficient detail to allow the Board to review, assess and provide feedback to the 


Executive Director in the specified policy areas, except for confidential member information. 


6.5. Except when a person Board member or Board committee has been authorized by the Board as a whole to 


incur some amount of staff cost for study of an issue, no director, officer or committee person has authority 


over the Executive Director . Information may be requested by these individuals or groups, but if such request, 


in an Executive Director’s judgement, requires a material amount of staff time or funds or is disruptive, it may 


be refused. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE:  


  







Policy III: BOARD—EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RELATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 16 


2. Executive Director Position Description  


TheAn Executive Director’s role is to implement policies toward accomplishment of the ADRIA Ends. Consequently, 


an Executive Director’s position contributions can be stated as performance in only two areas: 


1. Accomplishments of the Board’s policies on Ends. 


2. Operation within the boundaries of prudence and ethics established in Board policies on EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 


LIMITATIONS. 


3. An Executive Director’s job description may be more fully defined in and attached as an implementation to 


this policy. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


1. Performance Appraisal  


 Appraising an Executive Director’s performance is synonymous with monitoring ADRIA’ performance. This 


appraisal is done by comparing Executive Director performance with the requirements of the Ends (see Policy 


Type: I) and how the Executive Director performance stayed within the Executive Director Limitations (see Policy 


Type: II). 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy III: BOARD—EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RELATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 17 


3. Regular Performance Monitoring Of the Executive Director  


The Board holds the Executive Director responsible for achieving the Ends (Mission, Vision and Guiding Principles – 


see Policy Type: I) outcomes while staying within the Executive Director Limitations (see Policy Type: II). The 


purpose of monitoring is to determine: the degree to which the Executive Director is achieving the Ends through 


specific policies the Executive Director has implemented and to obtain feedback from the Executive Director so the 


Board can review the Ends having regard to the actual performance of ADRIA. Limitations are being fulfilled. 


Information which does not do this will not be considered to be monitoring. 


1. A given Ends or policy may be monitored in one or more of three ways: 


a) Internal report: A report to the Board from the Executive Director in accordance with templates approved 


by the Board and any additional reports deemed appropriate by the ED. Statements of compliance with 


the Executive Director Limitations; policies by the Executive Director provided in writing to the Board. 


b) External report: Assurance of compliance by A report from an independent third party who is selected by 


and reports directly to the Board. The information is gathered by a disinterested, external auditor, 


inspector, or judge who is selected by, and reports directly to the Board. Such reports must assess an 


Executive Director’s performance only against the Ends and policies enacted by the Executive Director in 


furtherance of the Endspolicies of the Board, not of the external party, unless the Board has previously 


indicated that party’s opinion is the standard. 


b) Direct inspection: Assurance of compliance information by a Board designate. In this case, Direct 


inspection by a Board member, a committee of the Board, or the Board as a whole may investigate. This is 


a direct inspection of ADRIA’ documents, activities, or circumstance which allows a “prudent person” test 


of policy complianceachievement of the Ends.  


The Board President will determine which method of direct inspection shall be used, and shall implement 


the procedures to do so. 


4.2. Upon a vote of the Board, any Executive Limitation Policy can be monitored by any method at any time. 


However, Executive Director Limitations will be classified by the Board according to frequency and method of 


regular monitoring. 


5.3. Should a breached policy be disclosed through monitoring, anthe Executive Director shall must immediately 


provide the Board with a written report detailing the non-compliance and, if it has not already been corrected 


a plan of action for correcting the breach complete with timelines or in the alternative suggestions and a 


request for feedback on potential changes to the policy..notice of non-compliance and establish a deadline 


date for the non-compliance to be explained and establish a deadline date for the non-compliance to be 


corrected. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy III: BOARD—EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RELATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 18 


4. Annual Performance Appraisal  


Appraising an Executive Director’s performance is synonymous with monitoring ADRIA’ performance. This 


appraisal is done by comparing Executive Director performance with the requirements of the Board Ends policies 


and how the Executive Director performance stayed within the Executive Director Limitations. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy III: BOARD—EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RELATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 19 


4a. Annual Performance Appraisal  


IMPLEMENTATION 


1. The Board willshall review an Executive Director’s performance annually in the 4th quarter. 


2. The review will be based on achievement of Ends Policies, and on compliance with Executive Director 


Limitations. 


3. Two documents will be prepared, one relating to Ends Policies, and one relating to Executive Director 


Limitations. These documents shall, once reviewed and ratified by the Board, constitute the annual 


performance appraisal of an Executive Director. 


EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS 


4. Executive Director Limitations Compliance Reports will be reviewed by the Executive Committee of the Board. 


(amended March 4, 2011) 


5. Prior to the 4th quarter Board meeting, the committee will review the Compliance Reports for the previous 


fiscal year and prepare a report to the Board outlining the extent of compliance with policy during the review 


period. The report will indicate the significance of any non-compliance and the follow-up provided on 


incidents of non-compliance. 


6. The committee’s report to the Board shall be in the form of a draft memo to the personnel file of the 


Executive Director. Once this document has been reviewed and ratified through resolution of the Board, it will 


constitute the Executive Director’s performance review for the Executive Director Limitations for the year. 


ENDS POLICIES 


7. Each Executive Director will provide to the Board, prior to the appraisal meeting, a written report on the 


achievement of Ends Policies including Outcomes. The Executive Director will must indicate in the report the 


cost of achieving each outcome. 


8. The written report must shall be ratified by the Board at the meeting through resolution. This report iswill 


then constitute the performance review of the Executive Director’s achievement of Ends policies. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy III: BOARD—EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RELATIONS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 20 


5. Executive Director Compensation Review 


1. Executive Director compensation reflects the current and appropriate salary based on the geographic and the 


society market. 


2. The Board determines the education, skills and core competencies required by an Executive Director of ADRIA 


and the market value and compensation of these competencies, education and skills reflects the same. 


3. The regular setting of compensation does not preclude the Board recognizing extraordinary circumstances of 


Executive Director performance. 


 Executive Director compensation must be in compliance with the Executive Director Limitations. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


 


5a. Executive Director Compensation Review 


IMPLEMENTATION 


1. The Board President and one other Director shall must form a committee at the beginning of the 4th quarter 


to review compensation. 


2. Each Executive Director shall must prepare information for this committee including the current contract, 


current candidate profile and review of the the (what is this) Survey of Benefits and Compensation. 


3. The committee negotiates a contract with an Executive Director to mutual satisfaction. 


4. The committee recommends a contract (or not) to Board by the end of the 4thquarter. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE:  


 







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 21 


POLICY TYPE: IV BOARD WORK 


1. Board Job Description 


The role of the Board is to represent the members in achieving the Ends of ADRIA.  


Specifically the job description of the Board is: 


1. Linking to the members of ADRIA 


2. Writing and implementing policies that answer the questions: 


a) ENDS POLICIES:  What is ADRIA doing for whom and with what results? 


b) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR LIMITATIONS: What are the limitations within which an Executive Director must 


work to implement the Ends? 


c) BOARD WORK: What will the Board do and how will it manage itself? 


d) BOARD OF DIRECTORS-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RELATIONSHIPS:  How are responsibilities delegated to the 


Executive Director and how are these responsibilities monitored? 


3. Assuring Executive Director performance in relation to the accomplishment of the Ends Policies and within 


Executive Director Limitations. 


4. Managing the Board through the Board policies, the Board calendar, Board budget and agendas. 


5. Participating in Advocacy, Membership and Revenue Generation activities as required and able. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 22 


2. Strategic Planning 


The Board works according to a planning cycle and the following outline when planning for the future. 


PREPARING TO BUILD 


 Historical Picture: How did we start and where have we been? 


 Owner Survey: What products and services do the members want? 


 Environmental Scan: What external forces affect us? 


 Organizational Assessment: What internal and external forces affect us? 


STRENGTHENING THE FOUNDATION 


 Beliefs, Values, Philosophy: The underlying truths held by owners. 


 Vision: The organizational dream—what the organization could be. 


 Mission and Outcomes: What the organization will do for people to achieve the vision. 


DESIGNING A BLUEPRINT 


 Constitution: Statements of the raison d’être for the organization. 


 Bylaws: The set of rules by which the organization will operate and which are approved by internal and 


external legislation. 


 Strategic Plan: The document reflecting ADRIA looking forward for 3-5 years: beliefs, values, philosophy, 


vision, mission and outcomes. 


 Annual Plan: The document that reflects the strategic plan in a set of practical, one year goals and actions, 


responsibilities, resources and timelines. 


BUILDING A FRAMEWORK 


 Board Policies and Procedures: Values-based statements of operation for the Board. 


 Staff Policies and Procedures: Values-based statements of operation for the Staff. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY, JUNE, AUGUST, NOVEMBER 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 23 


3. Linkage to Ownership 


The Board acts in trusteeship for membership and serves as the connection with the ADRIA members. 


Legal Ownership: The members in good standing of ADRIA. 


Moral Ownership: The members of the public benefit from the services of members. 


The Board links to the ownership in the following ways: 


1. Attitude 


The first level of obligation is attitude:  Directors act on the belief that they are trustees for the owners. The Board 


takes into account all appropriate considerations, loyalties and leadership in its discussions. 


2. Statistics 


At a second level, the Board gathers statistical evidence of the members’ concerns, needs and demographic 


information. 


3. Information  


The third level engages the Board in information gathering such as: 


 reviewing articles in the media for appropriate trends etc. 


 presentations at Board meetings by appropriate people 


 dialogue with other Boards or public officials; and  


 other community input. 


4. The Board will spend regular time in its meeting agendas to discuss and decide issues of membership. 


5. The Board takes a role in member complaints. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 24 


3a. Linkage to Ownership 


IMPLEMENTATION 


In dealing with a written (formal) complaint: 


Board member receives a written complaint. 


1. Discuss complaint with President to determine degree of Board policy violation. 


2. Issue of complaint DOES violate Board policy. 


a) Advise Executive Director--Membership of problem (courtesy). 


b) Write to complainant describing process: 


i. Involves Board policy 


ii. Will be discussed at next Board meeting (date) 


c) Include in agenda of next Board meeting. 


i. Action is required 


d) At Board meeting, explain difficulties arising from current policy. 


e) Request decision:  should policy be changed? 


i. YES: Board revises affected policies 


ii. NO: No action 


f) After Board meeting, Executive Director-Membership sends another letter to complainant. 


i. Recount original problem 


ii. Describe Board decision 


-OR- 


3. Issue of complaint DOES NOT violate Board policy. 


a) Pass complaint to the appropriate Executive Director for handling 


b) Write to complainant describing process: 


i. Does not involve Board policy 


ii. Was passed to an Executive Director for decision 


c) Include in agenda of next Board meeting. 


i. Information only–no action 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 25 


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY  


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 26 


4. Best Practices of Policy-Based Governance 


The Board takes up the best practices of policy-based governance and commits to its use according to the 


following 10 principles: 


1. The Members are represented in a Society by the Board. Boards exist to oversee the organization on behalf 


of all members to whom they are answerable. 


2. Ends determination is the pivotal duty of Board work. Any organization can justify its existence by showing 


the difference it can make. The results of an organization are the reasons for its existence. 


3. Board decisions should mainly be policy decisions. Policy is defined as statement that underlies action.  


4. Boards should formulate policy by determining the broad values before progressing to the more narrow 


ones. A large policy will contain smaller, less important, but related policies.  


5. Boards should define and delegate, rather than react and ratify. Setting criteria and then letting them be 


applied by staff is preferable to approving staff plans. A focused monitoring system for checking relevant 


criteria should be instituted. 


6. The Board speaks with one voice or not at all. On a given issue the Board must have a single voice. The power 


of the Board is not as individuals, but as a group, an entity entrusted with the authority to govern the 


organization. 


7. The Board’s best control over its staff means is to limit, not to prescribe. The distinction between ends and 


means will enable the Board to free itself from trivia, to delegate clearly, and to turn its attention to the larger 


issues of results to be achieved.  


8. The Board must forge a linkage with its Executive Director that is empowering, safe and collegial. The 


relationship between the Board and the Executive Director of the organization is the most important. There 


must be limits, and checks and balances, so that the Board does not abdicate its responsibilities. 


9. The performance of the Executive Director must be monitored against policy criteria. Good monitoring is 


necessary to enable the Board to get on with planning for the future. 


10. The Board must design its own products and process. The Board decides what it expects of itself, (ie how the 


Board will conduct itself and perform its job). 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 27 


5. Governing Style 


The Board agrees to take up a style of Board work with vision rather than an internal preoccupation; encouraging 


diversity in viewpoints and strategic leadership more than administrative detail; with a clear distinction of Board 


and staff roles; collective rather than individual decisions, taking a long-range rather than past or present 


perspective and acting proactively rather than reactively. 


As a corporate body the Board will: 


1. Operate in all ways mindful of its obligation to the owners of the Society – the members of ADRIA. 


2. Enforce upon itself and the members whatever discipline is needed to govern with excellence. Discipline will 


apply to attendance, the principles of policy-making, respect of roles, speaking with one voice and abiding by 


all Board policies. 


3. Direct, control and inspire the Society through careful establishing of the broadest society values and 


perspectives through policies. 


4. Focus chiefly on intended long term impacts on the world outside the Society (the Ends), not on the 


administration or programmatic means of attaining those effects. 


5. Be an initiator of policy, not merely a reactor to staff initiatives. The Board, not the Executive Director will be 


responsible for Board performance. 


6. Use the expertise of individual members to enhance the ability of the Board as a body to make wise policy, 


rather than to substitute their individual values for the group’s values. 


7. Delegate to the Governance Committee the responsibility to review the Board’s own process and 


performance.  


8. Direct the Governance Committee to insure the excellence of its governance capability by setting regular time 


on meeting agenda for Board learning.  


9. Appoint the Chair of the Governance Committee to serve as the Champion of the Board governing style.  


10. Maintain confidentiality in all Board discussions. 


As an individual each director will: 


11. Know and act on the organization vision and mission 


12. Demonstrate understanding of the bylaws, the beliefs and values of the organization   


13. Ensure that there is a strategic plan for the organization and expect that there is a tactical plan in place written 


for Operations by staff 


14. Be proactive in soliciting and implementing member and other stakeholder opinions  


15. Prepare, attend and intelligently participate in all Board meetings 


16. Continue to learn as individuals and encourage learning throughout the organization 







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 28 


17. Abide by a written code of conduct in all Board work  


18. Demonstrate integrity as a trustee of organizational values. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 29 


6. Director Code of Conduct 


ADRIA has an active Board that sets the Society’s mission, strategic direction, and policies; and has oversight of its 


finances and operations. The Board ensures that its members and the staff act for the benefit of ADRIA and its 


public purpose with integrity and honesty; that ADRIA resources are responsibly and prudently managed; and that 


ADRIA has the capacity to carry out its programs effectively. The Board also supervises, evaluates, and determines 


appropriate compensation for the Executive Director . 


As a director, I hereby agree to: 


 Act honestly and in good faith, with the best interest of ADRIA foremost in mind; 


 Use the degree of skill and diligence that is expected of my personal knowledge and experience;  


 Be loyal to ADRIA and to endorse and support the mission and values of ADRIA; 


 Comply with all applicable laws and regulations of Alberta and the ADRIA bylaws; 


 Treat other directors, members and staff fairly and with respect; 


 Disclose promptly and fully every personal conflict of interest to ADRIA;  


 Maintain confidentiality of confidential information learned while performing director duties; and 


 Participate in ADRIA as authorized in the bylaws or by the full Board. 


 


Director Name (please print) ___________________________ 


Director Signature ___________________________________ 


Date Signed ________________________________________ 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE:  


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 30 


6a. Code of Conduct 


IMPLEMENTATION 


Each director will sign the policy as commitment to the Code. This will be filed at the office. 


The Board will: 


 Distribute this Code to potential directors 


 Incorporate this Code into its Board manual 


 Review the Code with new directors and in the regular Board orientation 


If a director is deemed to be negligent in carrying out his/her duties, then, given that the Board has the right to 


make and enforce its own laws and discipline an offender, the following guidelines will be followed: 


 Offending directors may be questioned by the President to ascertain the breach to the Code. 


 Offending directors may be censured by the President with a letter being sent to the director outlining the 


circumstances, the breach and the corrective actions. 


 If the offending director is the President, the Vice President initiates and carries through this process. 


 Continued offence will result in a motion of censure being brought in a motion to the Board. This motion 


may result in a voluntary withdrawal or upon a vote of the majority; the director shall be removed from all 


committee leadership and membership. 


 Continued offence by a director will result in removal from office by a resolution as prescribed in the 


bylaws. 


 In circumstances of an extreme nature the director will be removed from office immediately in 


accordance with the bylaws. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 31 


7. Best Practices in Writing Policies  


The Board commits to the seven principles of writing policies 


1. Structure follows function 


2. Division of labour 


3. Well-defined relationships 


4. Effective implementation 


5. Values-based 


6. Congruent with foundational documents  


7. Plainly written 


According to these principles, the ADRIA Board commits to the following best practises: 


 Every policy is directly connected to a stated organizational value. 


 Wording is clear, appropriate to the organization, and written in plain language. The roles, responsibilities and 


accountabilities of every relationship are clearly described. 


 Procedures are added to make implementation of policies easy to use. 


 Orientation to the use of policies is done well and regularly. 


 Review of the use of policies is done well and regularly. 


 All policies are consistent with all other ADRIA governing documents. 


 The Board writes and applies those policies that have to do with all that the Board does as a corporate body 


and as individual directors; the expectations of the senior staff, the delegation of duties from the Board to the 


senior staff and relationship of the Board to those people the organization serves. 


 The staff writes those policies to do with all the aspects of operations that are of value and that define the 


roles, responsibilities and relationships of all staff and stakeholders with whom the staff works. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 32 


8. Board Role in Advocacy 


The Board’s primary function is to define results. As such the Board ensures the worthiness of ADRIA for advocacy 


rather than organizing specific activities. 


Purpose of the Policy: 


1. Board directors will support the lobbying efforts of ADRIA by networking and communicating on behalf of the 


Society. 


2. Directors may be required by their position to participate in lobbying efforts of ADRIA. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


 


9. Board Role in Revenue Generation 


The Board’s primary function is to define results. As such, the Board ensures the worthiness of ADRIA for revenue 


generation rather than coordination of specific revenue generation activities. 


1. Directors will support the revenue generation efforts of ADRIA by networking to position ADRIA for successful 


revenue generation. 


2. Directors will support revenue generation personally through paying a membership fee, attending 


membership activities and supporting ADRIA events. 


3. Directors may contribute to revenue generation areas (donations, sales of membership, tickets to events and 


recruiting of others) in accordance with experience and time available. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 33 


10. Board Planning and Agendas 


Board meetings are for the single task of getting the Board’s job done. The Board takes responsibility for its own 


meeting agendas. 


The Board meeting will include: 


1. Agenda Control:  The Board has the sole authority over its own agenda. The President will exercise this control 


on behalf of the Board, though any director – with a majority agreeing – can add or delete business from the 


agenda. Material related to the agenda will be given to Board members with adequate lead time for 


preparation. 


2. Agenda Content:  Only those matters which are within the Board’s chosen areas of responsibility (see Board 


Job Description) shall take up the Board agenda. The Board will work only on the Board’s job, not the staff’s 


work. This includes: Ends Policy discussion, Executive Director monitoring, Link to the membership, Board 


Learning, Consent Items, Committee Reports.  


3. Directors are obligated to prepare for meetings and to participate productively in discussion, always within the 


boundaries of discipline established by the Board. 


4. Timelines: 


 Minutes will be sent by the Board Secretary to all directors within 7 days. 


 Agendas are sent by the President and Executive Director to all directors 4 days prior to the Board 


meeting 


 All agenda items and information are sent 7 days prior to the Board meeting to the Executive Director-


Membership who will gather all the related materials and send as a single doc in PDF format 


 Agenda items that require an update and recommendations for action will submit each item on the 


attached form. 


5. All directors are expected to print the agenda, minutes and other meeting information and bring to the 


meeting along with their Board binder. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 34 


10a. Board Planning and Agendas 


IMPLEMENTATION: BOARD PLANNING CALENDAR 


The sample Board Agenda, Board Calendar and Budget below are the responsibility of the President to implement. 


10b. Board Planning and Agendas 


IMPLEMENTATION: AGENDA 


Meeting of the Board of Directors 


Date  Place   Time 


1. Call to Order 


2. Acceptance of the previous minutes 


3. Matters arising from the minutes (added April 30, 2011) 


4. Approval of the Agenda 


5. Review of annual calendar 


6. Acceptance of reports 


 President 


 Executive Director  


 Treasurer 


 Board committees 


7. Executive Director compliance 


8. Policy review 


9. Consent Items 


10. Ends discussion 


11. Link to the Membership 


12. Learning Opportunities 


13. Next meeting date 


14. Next meeting agenda 


15. In Camera meeting of directors only (added April 30, 2011) 


16. Termination. 







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 35 


10c. Board Planning and Agendas 


IMPLEMENTATION: BOARD BUDGET 


Revenue: A transfer from operational monies 


Expenditures: Listed so as to fit with the financial plan. Includes such expenses for Board responsibilities such as: 


 Board Orientation 


 Strategic Planning 


 Board Learning 


 Link to the Membership 


 Policy Review 


 Executive Director recognition. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY, JUNE, AUGUST, NOVEMBER 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 36 


11. Board Claims 


It is the preference of ADRIA that Board members are supported by their employers.  


Directors serve without remuneration but reasonable expenses incurred may be reimbursed in compliance with 


Board approved policy. 


ADRIA does not want Board directors to be out-of-pocket for Board expenses. 


1. Director expenses are parking, mileage, conference costs, meals and any other expenses with prior approval 


from the Board.  


2. All claims are submitted within 30 days of expenditure. 


3. All claims are submitted within 30 days of fiscal year end. 


4. All claims are submitted on ADRIA Board Claim form attached. 


5. Claims are submitted to the Executive Director-Membership for review and payment. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 37 


11a. Board Claims 


IMPLEMENTATION: CLAIM FORM 


 


 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 38 


12. President’s Role  


The job of the President is mainly the integrity of the Board and its work and to represent the Board to outside 


stakeholders.  


Integrity of the Board 


 The role of the President is to see the Board’s performance is consistent with the Board’s policies and 


those legitimately imposed upon it from outside the Society. 


 The Board meeting agenda will include only those issues which, according to Board policy, clearly belong 


to the Board and are marked on the Board calendar. 


 The Board’s work will be conducted in an efficient, timely, fair and orderly manner. 


 Roberts Rules of Order (latest edition) are observed. 


Representation 


 The President is the only Board member authorized to speak for the Board and for ADRIA other than in 


specified instances. 


 The authority of the President consists only in making decisions on behalf of the Board which fall within 


and are consistent with any reasonable interpretation of Board policies. 


 The President has no authority to make new decisions about policies created by the Board. 


 The President is empowered to chair all Member and Board meetings with all the commonly accepted 


powers of that position.  


 The President may represent the Board to the Executive Director in announcing Board-stated positions 


and in stating President decisions and interpretation within the area delegated to him or her. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 39 


13. Officers’ Roles  


1. The Officers of ADRIA are named pursuant to the bylaws: President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer. 


2. The current bylaws list the responsibilities required of these Officers. 


3. The Officers are elected to serve the membership by ensuring that certain legal responsibilities of the Societies 


Act are met.  


4. Officers, other than the President, have no responsibility to supervise the Executive Director or staff. 


5. The Officers shall constitute the Executive Committee with authority to make emergency decisions on behalf 


of the Board as outlined in the Terms of Reference. (amended March 4, 2011) 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012  /MARCH 4, 2011 


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


 


14. Board Committees 


The Board may establish committees from time to time to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities. 


1. Committees of the Board shall be created by the Board. 


2. Committees of the Board may speak and/or act for the Board only when the authority to do so has been 


specifically granted by the Board.  


3. Authority is granted for a specific purpose and within a limited time allocated to a committee of the Board.  


4. Committees of the Board exist to advise the Board in its deliberations. Mandates may include preparation of 


policy alternatives and implications, bylaw review, audit, nominations and elections or any other part of the 


Board job description. 


5. The relationship between either the Executive Director or the staff of the Society and a committee of the 


Board will be determined by the Board. 


6. Terms of reference of the committee shall be established when the committee is struck and may include the 


duration of the committee’s existence, as well as costs and allocated staff. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 40 


14a. Board Committees 


IMPLEMENTATION: TERMS OF REFERENCE 


1. When the Board strikes a committee, it will determine the following: 


 Name of the Committee 


 Task(s) of the Committee 


 Duration of the Committee (both beginning and end) 


 Chair of the Committee 


 Committee membership 


 Requirements of the Committee for Executive Director/Staff time 


 Budget requirements 


 Reporting obligations 


2. Further details such as membership responsibilities and timelines may be required in the first report to the 


Board by the Board. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012   


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 


  







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 41 


15. New Director/Board Orientation and Evaluation 


1. ORIENTATION 


All new directors, whether elected or appointed, will be oriented to the Board work as part of the nomination 


process and as part of the new director’s orientation. 


The purpose of orientation is to acquaint the director with ADRIA, the Board, and the responsibilities of an 


individual director. While orientation should be considered an ongoing process, there are certain critical points and 


information that should be highlighted.  


Types of Orientation 


There are three types or levels of orientation: 


 Orientation to ADRIA 


 Orientation to the Board 


 Orientation to the individual role of the director. 


Orientation to ADRIA will cover the following: 


 The organization chart of ADRIA  


 The broad general scope of ADRIA, including the mission statement, principles, values, history and 


services of ADRIA  


 The roles, relationships and structure of each level of ADRIA  


 The bylaws of ADRIA. 


 A summary of current members and issues. 


A Board manual will be organized to contain this information and the President will review the Board information 


relevant to the operation of the Society. This manual will be available to new directors immediately following their 


election or appointment. 


Orientation of the Board will cover all Board policies 


Orientation to the Individual role of Director will cover the following: 


 Legal responsibilities of directors 


 Participation requirements for meetings 


 Claim process for Board expenses 


New director orientation will be done prior to the first Board meeting the new director attends. 







Policy IV: BOARD WORK 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 42 


Some orientation topics may require attendance of directors at a separate orientation.  


A new director buddy system may be implemented at the will of the President. 


All directors, whether new or experienced, are expected to attend the annual Board orientation. 


2. BOARD EVALUATION 


At least annually the Board will set aside part of a Board meeting to discuss and monitor the Board’s own progress. 


The responsibility for this initiative and for ensuring a fair, balanced discussion rests with the Governance 


Committee. (amended March 4, 2011) 


The Board Calendar will note the annual review. 


3. POLICY REVIEW 


The Board will regularly review all policies asking itself the following of each policy: 


 Is this policy still needed? 


 Is this policy being followed? 


 Are there any changes necessary to this policy? 


The Board may use this policy review time to edit policies. 


 


DATE APPROVED/REVISED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2012  /MARCH 4, 2011 


MONITORING DATE: FEBRUARY 







GLOSSARY OF TERMS 


ADRIA Board Policies 2014 Page | 43 


Glossary of Terms: 


Ends –  the results sought by the board in the areas of vision, mission, strategic direction, identity, continuity, 


 progress, and governance style. 


Means –  the method or way of achieving the ends. 


Limitations – restrictions or boundaries of authority placed on the Executive Director, which may infer a positive 


 obligation on the Executive Director. 


 








Executive Director’s Report – December 2014 
 


Merry Christmas everyone!  As we continue this month in our Strategic Planning and Budgeting cycle, I’d 


like to thank all Board Directors for your continued dedication, and for the support you extend to our 


membership and staff.  It is my sincere hope that you all enjoy a wonderful Christmas & New Years, full 


of family, friends and laughter. 


 


Potential elements of this report that have been adequately addressed elsewhere in the Board’s agenda 


are, for the most part, not included herein. 


 


Dashboard display elements continue be incorporated slowly into Board presentation materials, and will 


progressively linked to ADRIA’s strategic plan and success indications.  Dashboard metrics are intended 


to provide Board members with clear, succinct and meaningful data, charts and indicators upon which 


they may base their decisions, establish new initiatives, and provide strategic direction.  It is important 


that all Board members provide feedback and suggestions regarding the materials and metrics 


presented – what’s useful, what’s not, and what might be needed in the future. 


 


Designations  
 


 


 


 


                                                                                                                                           


 


 


 


 


The Designation Committees’ Terms of Reference were finalized by the Board and distributed.   A Letter 


of Appointment to the MDC was issued by the Board Chair to Debbie Schmidt.  From a selection of three 


volunteers, the ADC has selected Adam Letourneau as their preferred committee member, and Adam’s 


resume is again before the Board for final approval.  The MDC has presented its succession plan, and the 


ADC should do the same shortly.  Both Committees will require new members in 2015. 


 


Designations continue to represent an important strategic opportunity to build and retain membership. 


Both ADRIA and ADRIC must do more to promote the value of designations in the public eye, and must 


continue to enhance the value of membership overall.  ADRIA now has representation on several ADRIC 


committees, and is working to address these issues over time. 


 


 


Still presented as green, although our September intake numbers for designations 


only totalled nine (9) candidates, including one lonely application for Chartered 


status.  One C.Med (Karen Mosewich), five Q.Meds and one Q.Arb have now all 


received their designation certificates from ADRIC.  One Q.Arb and one Q.Med 


remain under review.  All 2014 designation recipients will be recognized in an 


upcoming Newsletter.  Annually, our Spring applications are much higher in 


number and, as highlighted in the Strategic Plan, a marketing campaign will be 


launched in 2015.   


 







Membership  


Paul Conway, Executive Director 


Truus Souman, Executive & Membership Coordinator 


 


ADRIA achieved a record high membership numbers since the Board last met – 363 


Full members and 511 in total!  For 2014 we achieved a Full member retention rate 


of over 90%, and a list of those that did not renew in 2014 (Jan – Nov) is attached to 


the agenda for the Board’s information.  We can expect our number to decline 


slightly over the next few months, as renewals are disproportionally weighted for 


December through February.  That said, with a new Marketing & Communications 


Manager on board, we plan to target potential new members as early as possible in 


2015.  Board feedback on the draft Communications & Marketing Plan will be useful 


in this regard.  Strategically, as a membership organization first and foremost, our 


focus remains on attracting and retaining new FULL members and, given the 


number of non-member ADR Practitioners in the Province, we should set our sights 


high and strive to build a Full membership list that exceeds 400. 


 


 


 


 Full Members Associate Members Total Members 


    


End-November 2014 363 148 511 


BoD Meeting Sep 2014 352 157 509 


BoD Meeting June 2014 341 143 484 


AGM May 2014 338 145 483 


End-2013 328 151 479 


End-2012 329 102 431 


ADRIA start (Sep 2012) 311 92 403 


AAMS (May 2012) 354 113 467 


AAMS (May 2011) 333 104 437 


    


North/South June 2014    


Calgary & South 46% 40% 44% 


Edm, Central & North 51% 57% 53% 


Out-of-province 3% 3% 3% 


    


ADRIA High (Nov 2014) 363 148 511 


ADRIA Low (Jan 2013) 323 114 437 


Previous 5-year high 
(Apr 2010) 


355 151 506 


5-year low (Sep 2012) 311 92 403 


    


    


 







ADRIA/ADRIC June 
stats from ADR Connect 


   


Membership 363/1745  ADRIA 21% 


    


C.Arb 21/170  ADRIA 12% 


Q.Arb 18/44  ADRIA 41% 


Designated Arbitrators 39/214  ADRIA 18% 


    


C.Med 86/301  ADRIA 29% 


Q.Med 75/193  ADRIA 39% 


Designated Mediators 161/494  ADRIA 33% 


    


Total Designations 200/708  ADRIA 28% 


    


 


  Professional Development & Education 
Tammy Borowiecki, Director Professional Development 


Tasha Innes, Education Assistant 


 


 ADRIA’s Communications in ADR 40-hour course had a successful second run with 21 students in 


both Edmonton and Calgary.  


 Specialty course/elective courses 


o Our Mediation Case Development (Edm) course has been postponed until February to 


allow for more time to effectively market the training. We hope that this will also allow 


for a larger pool of potential students wanting this training, now that our latest 


mediation students have completed that program. 


o Multi-Party Mediation (Edm) and Language &  Behaviour (Cal) both ran successfully this 


November, with student numbers of 8 and 7 respectively. 


 We are currently collecting feedback from our membership by means of a survey placed in the 


recent ADRIA newsletter in order to better understand what our members are looking for in 


terms of professional development training/specialty courses. We will use that data to direct 


our future specialty course scheduling.  


o Some of the courses we are considering running are Metal Health First Aid for the ADR 


professional, ADR in the native community (partnership with Native Counseling 


Services) and Elder Mediation. 


 The Divorce and Separation course is currently being designed. It will be a 10-day advanced 


training course - only available to students that have completed basic mediation training. The 


course will be in modules and students will not have to take all 10 days unless they want the 







certificate. The modules will include pre-mediation and screening for domestic 


violence/addictions; parenting plans; child support, spousal support and more. We hope to have 


a draft outline of the program for January with the first offering being late spring. 


 ADRIC’s National Introductory Mediation Training 40-hour course ran in both Edmonton and 


Calgary in November/December, with a total of 18 students (12-Edm, 6-Cal).  


 We have finally received notice from ADRIC that they would like to schedule completion of the 


train-the-trainer for the National Introductory Mediation course. We have been waiting for a 


date on this for over a year. They have decided to change the format from a live training session 


to a pre-recorded training session.   


 ADRIC’s National Introductory Arbitration Training was offered in both Edmonton and Calgary, 


but due to low enrollment in Edmonton we decided to offer incentives to those students so they 


would join the Calgary class. The decision paid off and the class ran in Calgary with 8 students. 


 We have made the decision not to offer the introductory ADR 110: Appropriate Dispute 


Resolution course until we have achieved a clearer focus around what audience we are wanting 


to target. As it is now no longer a pre-requisite for our Communications class, we have had no 


enrollment despite offering it September and January in both Edmonton and Calgary.  


 We were preparing to launch our new Negotiation 40-hour course, with updated material and a 


renewed focus in October, but both the Edmonton and Calgary classes were cancelled due to 


low enrollment. 


 We have run into a road block while trying to update the Consensus Decision Making course and 


have therefore cancelled the class that was scheduled to run in February. Updating the course 


has turned out to be more complicated than originally anticipated and we want to ensure there 


is a market for this course before committing any financial resources to updating the content. 


We will be doing a market analysis early in 2015 to determine the need/demand for this course.  


 Private Training 


o ATCO’s one-day Negotiation training took place on November 19th with 21 participants 


attending. 


o Daytona Homes has contracted ADRIA to provide a one-day Communications/ 


Negotiations Seminar at the Daytona Group Employee Conference on December 10th, 


with 45 participants registered. 


o The 4-day PHIBI (Professional Home Builders Institute) Negotiation training is scheduled 


to begin in January for the Edmonton group and in February for the Calgary group. 


 We have updated our course registration and withdrawal policies and they have been revised on 


our website. The changes came about after reviewing the challenges we face in offering our 


courses as well as the issues we have had with past students in terms of late cancellations. 


 We had a very successful trial run of the zoom.us online practice group platform we have been 


exploring and are now needing to implement a scheduling system to handle the unique 


properties of this format. 


 
 
 
 







Additional Professional Development & Education notes from the ED: 
 
The Board will recall that legacy issues have hampered efforts to advance new Private Contracts, and a 
few of these continue.  Of note is continued confusion in regard to the roll-out of ADRIC’s national 
courses, and some weaknesses we have encountered in the instructor notes.  At this time, Alberta is the 
only province delivering these courses – in advance of any ADRIC certification process, train the trainer, 
and/or finalized revenue sharing formulae.  As a consequence, ADRIA is putting the expected ADRIC  
revenue aside awaiting clarity and finalization of these issues.  ADRIC still owes ADRIA $10K for the 
delivery of the Train the Trainer, but to date has struggled to provide the detail required to finalize and 
deliver the product.  In our view, the problem appears to lie in a lack of ownership and expertise in 
delivering adult instruction.  Without a clear project manager to guide the delivery of a national project 
with national standards, the roll-out will continue to drag out.   The product itself, of course, has flaws 
which we have been addressing as legacy issues (along with the associated costs).  It is my hope that 
ADRIA will be able to address the flaws, and pass them on to ADRIC at no charge, before these course 
are marketed and delivered in other provinces – to a certain extent, our reputation rests on being able 
to improve the product before it hits the street.  Within Alberta, of course, we are already delivering the 
training, accepting feedback, and refining the courses.  Notably, the Mediation course is being delivered 
by ADRIA in an extended format, with a far higher ration of coaches to students than is prescribed by 
ADRIC.  
 


Of note, we are blessed with an extraordinarily capable PDev & Education team with Tammy & Tasha.   


In support of their efforts, Truus provides front end and payment support, Jennifer is filling an important 


gap with Communication tools and marketing strategies, and ADRIA has a talented pool of Instructors & 


Coaches to design and deliver exceptional ADR training products.  These talents will be fully leveraged in 


2015 to seek out, design and deliver more private training, support professional development for our 


members, and provide a source of adult training expertise to ADRIC, the Regional Affiliates and our 


other ADR Partners. 


 


Directory of Arbitrators, Mediators and ADR Professionals


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


We have begun exploration the Knack application, and other web-based options for the 


early roll-out of an on-line Directory. 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


ADRIA continues to enjoy a steadily improving financial position as we approach year-end.   Expenses 


associated with some legacy issues, ED and fiscal transition costs, and our recent investment in a new 


hire have all eroded our earnings, but we remain solidly in the black.  Considering our many challenges 


over the past 12 months, I am pleased with the small profit currently projected for 2014.  We’ll have 


final figures available to us when we meet again in January.  I am confident that ADRIA has positioned 


itself well for new growth and the development of new revenue streams in 2015.   


 


Our loan obligation to AAMS is now fully paid out. 


 


There is one year left in our rental agreement (office, boardroom access and parking) in Calgary, after 


which we can reassess our requirements.   Discussions to reduce this cost in the interim will continue.  


 


Addressing our website and database deficiencies remains our largest potential expense in 2015.  


 


You will see the re-aligned fiscal framework when we review the budget, and significant  work remains 


as Karen and David work to realign past, present and future revenues and expenses along ADRIA’s 


proposed business lines, improving our strategic planning, budget and membership reporting processes. 


 


Accounts Payable (unpaid bills): 


 


0


5000


10000


15000


20000


25000


30000


 


Financial 
footnotes 







Cash+Reserves: 


 
 


Cash+Reserves vs Deferred Revenue:


 


Total Member Equity:


 


0


20000


40000


60000


80000


100000


120000


Se
p


-1
3


O
ct


-1
3


N
o


v-
1


3


D
e


c-
1


3


Ja
n


-1
4


Fe
b


-1
4


M
ar


-1
4


A
p


r-
1


4


M
ay


-1
4


Ju
n


-1
4


Ju
l-


1
4


A
u


g-
1


4


Se
p


-1
4


O
ct


-1
4


N
o


v-
1


4


-40000


-20000


0


20000


40000


60000


80000


Se
p


-1
3


O
ct


-1
3


N
o


v-
1


3


D
e


c-
1


3


Ja
n


-1
4


Fe
b


-1
4


M
ar


-1
4


A
p


r-
1


4


M
ay


-1
4


Ju
n


-1
4


Ju
l-


1
4


A
u


g-
1


4


Se
p


-1
4


O
ct


-1
4


N
o


v-
1


4


0


10000


20000


30000


40000


50000


60000


70000


80000


Se
p


-1
3


O
ct


-1
3


N
o


v-
1


3


D
e


c-
1


3


Ja
n


-1
4


Fe
b


-1
4


M
ar


-1
4


A
p


r-
1


4


M
ay


-1
4


Ju
n


-1
4


Ju
l-


1
4


A
u


g-
1


4


Se
p


-1
4


O
ct


-1
4


N
o


v-
1


4







 
 


  Budget 2015 
 


The 2015 ADRIA Budget has been prepared for Board consideration.  There are two documents: 


 


A) The 2015 Budget – a minimal break-even budget that reflects only minimal success 


B) A more optimistic 2015 forecast, projecting realistic growth in several revenue streams 


 


Budget for Stability, but Plan for Success! 


 


The 2015 budget includes the following features: 


 Prepared on time 


 Realistic outlook 


 Organized along ADRIA’s Business lines 


 Easier to read and understand 


 Compliant with ADRIA Policies and Bylaws 


 Staff costs that are distributed along ADRIA’s business lines 


 A reduced General Expense category that is NOT YET distributed along business lines 


 A Governance component, that includes the AGM 


 Continued delivery of Certificate and Professional Development training 


 Growth in several key revenue streams (Select & Appoint, Corporate Memberships, etc) 


 Money for PDev and Networking activities 


 Money for IT support and development 


 


 


 


 


 







Human Resources     


 


No turnover or change since last report: 


 


 Executive Director (Paul, part-time, 4 days/week) 


 Director Professional Development (Tammy, part-time, 3.5 days/week) 


 Education Assistant (Tasha, part-time, up to 5 days/week as required) 


 Executive & Membership Coordinator (Truus, part-time, 4 days/week)  


 CAMVAP Provincial Administrator (Brenda, full-time, employee status) 


 Accountant (Karen, part-time, 1 day/week or as required) 


 Manager Marketing, Communications & Social Media (Jennifer, part-time, 3 days/week). 


 


Salary discussions continue, and new contracts will be signed in January.  Increases have been 


incorporated into the Budget as presented, and staff performance feedback will take place in the March 


timeframe. 


  


 


  Networking 
 


There have been two collaborative ADR Networking Mixers, engaging ADRIA, AAMS, MRJC, AFMS, 


CMCS, ARJA, MRU, PMAST and Alberta Justice.  The next Edmonton ADR Networking Mixer is booked for 


January 27th, at MKT in Old Strathcona.  A Calgary event is being planned for February, and each city can 


expect to host three such events per year.  ADRIA costs are minimal ($3K/year), although we are actively 


seeking sponsors to further reduce this cost (and/or the entry cost for attendees).  


 


PDev & Networking Committees are being established in Calgary & Edmonton.  Calgary currently has 3 


volunteers, in addition to Jim Willson as he transitions, but Edmonton has had no volunteers to date.  


 


Money has been put aside in the budget to provide our rural areas with access to PDev and Networking 


resources (a modest $2K).  These efforts will be supported by staff, and coordinated through ADRIA’s 


Bridging the Distance Committee, which meets again in January.  


 







 


  Newsletters 
 


Under Jennifer’s guidance, ADRIA has returned to a monthly Newsletter issued in a professional format.  


This monthly format has further allowed us to incorporate the On Board, and reduce ADDRIA’s overall e-


mail footprint with our membership.   Board feedback on the Newsletter, in concert with our discussion 


of the draft Communication and Marketing Plan, is appreciated 


 


  Job Board 
 


While few in number, there has been a steady rotation of ADR employment opportunities forwarded to 


ADRIA for recruitment purposes.  ADRIA still posts these on the Job Board and Newsletters at no charge, 


as they constitute a valued member service.   Ultimately, ADRIA strives to be recognized as the source of 


ADR expertise in Alberta, although we are a long way from generating revenue from the Job Board (as is 


the case for many other Professional Associations)  


 


 


 


AGM & Conference                  2015/2016 
 


 


The 2015 AGM is proposed for June with a virtual format:  The Board would meet in one city, and video 


link to an assembly in the other city, and joined by other (still undefined) means to dail-in and on-line 


participants from across the province.  AGM documentation would be provided on-line in advance.  The 


AGM would be scheduled for two hours, and greater interaction with the membership is anticipated. 


 


Board elections would be conducted electronically in advance of the AGM, in accordance with ADRIA 


bylaws.  It is further recommended that the Board election results and Board Executive be determined 


confidentially in advance of the AGM, and that the Board commence its Annual Orientation the 


following day.  There will be no ADRIA Conference in 2015. 


 


 







The 2015 National ADRIC Conference will take place at the Calgary Westin October 29-30th, with a pre-


Conference day on October 28th.   The decision to come to Calgary was revisited in November, when 


ADRIC realized that the Annual August CBA Conference was also scheduled for Calgary, but in the end 


ADRIC decided to proceed.  There is still considerable work to be done to establish a Regional 


Committee, but Wendy & I both learned valuable lessons in Montreal. 


 


  


Outreach 


 
 


 Outreach activities continue with the organizations and committees listed below, as ADRIA continues to 


provide leadership to strengthen Alberta’s reputation and ADR communities.   


 


ADR Institute of Canada (ADRIC) 


 Insurance Committee 


 IT Committee 


 Marketing & Membership Committee 


 National Introductory Courses 


ADRIC Regional Affiliates, notably with the Western Provinces 


Mediation Advocacy Task Force 


Alberta Arbitration & Mediation Society (AAMS) 


Reforming the Family Justice System (RFJS) initiative 


Dispute Resolution Network (DRN)  


Conflict Resolution Day Planning & Marketing Committees 


Municipal Dispute Resolution Services (Advisory Group) 


Alberta Justice 


Mediation Inter-Agency Network (MIAN, Edmonton) 


Mediation & Restorative Justice Centre (MRJC) 


Community Mediation Calgary Society (CMCS) 


Peer Mediation and Skills Training (PMAST, Calgary and Saskatoon)  


Alberta Restorative Justice Association (ARJA) 


Foundation of Administrative Justice (FOAJ) 


Airdrie Bullying Awareness Program 


Catholic Social Services (Edmonton) 


Alberta Dispute Resolution Centre 


 








 


C0214104.v1 


TREASURER’S REPORT 


 Effective as of the end of November 30, 2014   


 Attachments 


o Balance Sheet November 30, 2014 


o Budget v. Actual Summary November 30, 2014 


 All financial documents are available to board members who want copies of them. 


 November statements just became available effective December 8 in order to use them for the 


upcoming meeting 


GENERAL COMMENTS  


 The changes to the cheque methodologies have been put into place and appear to be working 


well.  I see the list of cheques and expenses at the end of the month which is something that I 


haven’t seen before.  The new system allows for more flexibility to the staff but also allows for 


greater accountability as I have an oversight function as well.  It also cuts down on the need for 


board members to sign cheques . 


 Most of the income levels remain somewhat under budget at the moment.  Other membership 


services are listed at 65% and professional development is at 66%  This is more due to the fact 


that some of the budgeted revenues were not able to be actively pursued due to some issues in 


the transition of the ED and aforementioned “legacy” issues.  Although some new training has 


been contracted, the results of this won’t show up in the November statements.  There was a bit 


of a delay in hiring the marketing personnel due to trying to address some of the challenges 


associated with the transition which has made it more difficult for the Ed team to focus on 


developing and marketing the new revenue streams. 


FINANCIAL COMMENTS 


 My preference is not to go through all of the financial statements in any great detail as I suspect 


that it will bog down the process. 


 The reserve funds appear low when looked at in isolation compared to prior months, that said, if 


we look at “Reserve Funds “ along with “Cash” together, both of which comprise very liquid 


assets, we are sitting at just under $70,000 which is very good and an indicator of our growing 


financial strength. 


 The AAMS loan is fully paid in December however this is not reflected in the November 


statements. 


 Looking at last year’s budget and last year’s results are somewhat difficult to correlate to future 


predictions given the substantial change in how the budgeted information is being presented.  


The general comment is that we are in much better shape than last year and it will take looking 


at next year’s budget and results before we can really have anything more than anecdotal 


evidence of where we are going and what we are spending tracked in a meaningful way 







 


C0214104.v1 


between education and membership and accreditation.  Also, in 2015, we will be able to look 


back over ADRIA’s financial affairs along the newly organized business lines. 


 The previous general comment that our budget is fairly “thin” remains  valid.  We are able to get 


by but we need to be mindful of expenses with a view to keeping the overall budget intact. 


 REMEMBER TO GET YOUR EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT FORMS IN RIGHT AWAY FOLLOWING 


THIS MEETING .  THIS INCLUDES ANY EXPENSE CLAIMS THAT YOU HAVE NOT YET SUBMITTED 


FOR EARLIER MEETINGS AND EVENTS. 


COMMENTS ON BUDGET 


 Paul will be presenting the budget in more detail but I wanted to indicate that I have gone over 


it with him and am in approval of the budget. 


 The budget follows more of the form discussed previously where we have a more meaningful 


breakdown between sources of revenue and the associated expenses.  Staffing costs have been 


estimated insofar as they are linked to one revenue source or another.  More generalized 


administrative expenses have all been lumped together.  Although these will be distributed 


along business lines in a special Quickbooks report that Karen and Paul are working on for 2015. 


 Karen and Paul did a great deal of work in changing the presentation from the format preferred 


by Erika to the present form.  I feel that the present form is far more informative and will better 


assist us in tracking revenues and expenses.  There have been some additional expenses in 


making this transition as Karen has had to do a great deal of additional work to change 


everything but this has been money well spent for the future.   


 The budget has been prepared on more of a “baseline” projection.  It shows a modest surplus of 


only about $3,000.00.  Although this appears “thin”, it has not incorporated some increased 


revenues that Paul anticipates will likely be realized.  The message is “budget for stability but 


plan for success”.  We have a more optimistic goal of resulting in revenues in excess of 


$40,000.00.  That figure reflects more of the hopes of the administration.  If we do better than 


budgeted that will be great but rather than have inflated revenue hopes that skew our results as 


showing less than budgeted amounts these  “hopes” will hopefully show successes and windfalls 


at the end of the year.  Paul and his staff will also be conducting regular quarterly reviews to 


monitor the financial health of the organization. 


 








 


 25/11/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


4000 Revenue


xxxx · Membership Fees


4110 · Full Member 10,545.00 11,115.00 17,955.00 14,535.00 5,700.00 6,840.00 5,415.00 7,125.00 10,830.00 5,415.00 6,270.00 5,130.00 106,875.00


4120 · Associate Member 2,375.00 1,750.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 1,375.00 2,375.00 3,000.00 1,625.00 1,750.00 2,125.00 22,375.00


4140 · Affiliate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4150 · Administration Fee 1,200.00 650.00 650.00 500.00 500.00 550.00 700.00 900.00 950.00 600.00 700.00 750.00 8,650.00


4160 · Less ADRI Dues -3,256.00 -3,432.00 -5,544.00 -4,488.00 -1,760.00 -2,112.00 -1,672.00 -2,200.00 -3,344.00 -1,672.00 -1,936.00 -1,584.00 -33,000.00


Total · Membership Fees 10,864.00 10,083.00 14,061.00 12,047.00 6,440.00 6,778.00 5,818.00 8,200.00 11,436.00 5,968.00 6,784.00 6,421.00 104,900.00


xxxx · Membership Services


4020 · Directory 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 12,000.00


4060 · Networking 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00


N/C 4030 · Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 2,000.00


NEW - Marketing (No Revenue) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Total · Membership Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 20,000.00


xxxx - Total Membership 11,864.00 11,083.00 16,061.00 14,047.00 8,440.00 8,778.00 6,818.00 9,200.00 13,936.00 8,468.00 8,284.00 7,921.00 124,900.00


xxxx · ADR Business Services


4075 · Roster Administration 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 5,200.00


4070 · National Rules Administration 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 18,000.00


4035 · Outsourcing (PADR's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4040 · ADR Centre Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4130 · Corporate Member 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 12,000.00


4080 · CAMVAP 9,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 61,505.00


Total · ADR Business Services 12,008.75 7,008.75 7,008.75 7,008.75 7,708.75 7,708.75 7,708.75 7,708.75 8,208.75 8,208.75 8,208.75 8,208.75 96,705.00


 Page 1 of 7







 


 25/11/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


xxxx · Professional Dev & Education


xxxx · Certificate Programs 24,105.00 12,105.00 54,105.00 40,905.00 12,105.00 6,105.00 35,105.00 0.00 38,105.00 93,705.00 45,105.00 105.00 361,555.00


xxxx · Course Design 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00


xxxx - Specialty and Professional Dev 0.00 7,200.00 0.00 3,600.00 12,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00 45,000.00


xxxx - Contract Training 6,800.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 57,600.00


xxxx - Public Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx - Conference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx - Designations & Accreditations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4210 - Application Fee 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00


4220 - Assessments 0.00 0.00 475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00


Total · Professional Development Rev 30,905.00 26,105.00 58,580.00 54,505.00 35,705.00 17,105.00 35,105.00 0.00 58,780.00 111,905.00 52,305.00 105.00 481,105.00


xxxx · Other Income


Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Rental Income 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 180.00


Total · Other Income 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 180.00


Total Income 54,792.75 44,211.75 81,664.75 75,575.75 51,868.75 33,606.75 49,646.75 16,923.75 80,939.75 128,596.75 68,812.75 16,249.75 702,890.00


 Page 2 of 7







 


 25/11/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


5000 Expense


xxxx · Membership 


N/C 5010 · Marketing/promotion materials (new) 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 1,500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 7,000.00


5020 · Directory 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00


5060 · Networking 2,000.00 1,500.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 500.00 0.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00


xxxx · Staff Support 4,405.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,315.00 3,955.00 50,133.00


Total · Membership 7,905.00 7,162.00 4,662.00 5,162.00 6,162.00 6,162.00 5,162.00 4,662.00 7,162.00 6,662.00 4,815.00 4,455.00 70,133.00


xxxx · ADR Business Services


5035 · Outsourcing (PADR's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · Roster Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · National Rules Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · CAMVAP 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 50,760.00


5040 · ADR Centre Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00


xxxx · Staff Support 2,203.00 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,188.00 2,128.00 25,981.50


Total · Total ADR Business Services 6,433.00 6,392.50 6,392.50 8,392.50 6,392.50 6,392.50 6,392.50 6,392.50 6,392.50 6,392.50 6,418.00 6,358.00 78,741.50


 Page 3 of 7







 


 25/11/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


Professional Development and Education


 xxxx· Certificate Programs


5111 · Instructor Fees 11,350.00 5,825.00 12,825.00 15,725.00 5,825.00 3,025.00 11,625.00 0.00 17,125.00 32,225.00 14,325.00 150.00 130,025.00


5112 · Facility Rentals 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 20,400.00


5113 · Program Materials 420.00 210.00 630.00 630.00 210.00 210.00 490.00 0.00 665.00 1,470.00 665.00 0.00 5,600.00


5114 · Parking/Mileage 148.00 82.00 152.00 201.00 68.00 40.00 152.00 0.00 208.00 390.00 180.00 8.00 1,629.00


5115 · Travel Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5116 · Courier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5125 · On Line Instruction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5130 · Course Design 2,000.00 2,000.00 7,500.00 9,500.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00


5157 · License Fee 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,500.00 0.00 28,000.00


5160 · Instructor Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00


xxxx · Staff Support 3,520.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,430.50 3,070.50 39,519.00


Total Certificate Programs 19,138.50 13,094.50 35,084.50 34,033.50 13,080.50 10,252.50 20,744.50 4,977.50 22,975.50 45,062.50 26,800.50 4,928.50 250,173.00


 xxxx·Specialty and Professional Development


5111 · Instructor Fees 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 25,000.00


5112 · Facility Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5113 · Program Materials 0.00 300.00 0.00 150.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 1,650.00


5116 · Courier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · Staff Support 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 21,384.00


Total Specialty and Professional Development 1,782.00 6,082.00 1,782.00 3,932.00 9,082.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 6,082.00 6,082.00 6,082.00 1,782.00 48,034.00


 xxxx·Contract Training


5111 · Instructor Fees 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 21,200.00


5113 · Program Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00


5114 · Parking/Mileage 255.00 255.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 1,310.00


5115 - Travel Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5154 · MTI Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5130 · Course Design 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · Staff Support 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 15,336.00


Total Contract Training 6,933.00 6,933.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 4,878.00 4,878.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 4,878.00 4,878.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 41,046.00


 Page 4 of 7







 


 25/11/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


 xxxx·Public Training


0.00


Total Public Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


 xxxx·Conference


xxxz- Conference Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · Staff Support 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 17,700.00


Total Conference 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 17,700.00


 xxxx·Designations & Accreditations


N/C 5211 · Assessments and Roleplays 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00


5214 · Parking/Mileage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5113 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · Staff Support 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 11,592.00


Total Designations & Accreditations 966.00 966.00 966.00 1,766.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 1,766.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 13,192.00


Total Professional Development & Education 30,294.50 28,550.50 40,585.50 42,484.50 29,481.50 19,353.50 26,245.50 10,478.50 37,176.50 58,463.50 36,601.50 10,429.50 370,145.00


 Page 5 of 7







 


 25/11/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


5800 · General & Administrative


5804 · Amortization 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00


5805 · AAMS Loan Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


N/C 5806 · Bank Charges/Interest/Merchant Fees 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,500.00 19,100.00


5807 · CAMVAP Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5810 · Computer Equipment/Software 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 220.00 101.00 380.00 101.00 201.00 101.00 1,710.00


N/C 5811 · Conference Attendance 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 5,000.00


5812 · Copying (Administrative Use) 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00


5814 · Courier 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 120.00


N/C 5816 · IT Maintenance (Name Change) 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 6,000.00


N/C 5025 · IT Development (Name Change) 40.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 4,440.00


5818 · Equipment Rental Leasing 960.86 152.56 288.30 960.86 152.56 288.30 960.86 152.56 288.30 960.86 152.56 288.30 5,606.88


5821 · Insurance 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 4,833.00


N/C 5822 · Staff Events & Gifts (N/C) 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


5823 · Meeting Expense 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


N/C 5824 · Memberships, Subscriptions, Books, Events 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


* 5030 · Newsletter 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5826 · Office Supplies 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 6,000.00


5827 · Open House 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5828 · Postage 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 1,500.00


5830 · Printing 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


N/C 5832 · Professional and Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00


5833 · Relocation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5834 · Rent Edmonton 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 12,450.00


5835 · Rent Calgary 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 7,800.00


5836 · Staff Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5838 · Storage Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


N/C 5840 · Telephone and Internet 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 4,200.00


5841 · Cell 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 1,800.00


* 5050 · Travel 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 5,000.00


5842 · Legal and General Council 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5880 · Staff Support 2,373.00 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,328.00 2,148.00 27,112.50


5891 · CPP/EI 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 3,600.00


Total 5800 · General & Administrative 11,000.11 9,930.31 10,066.05 11,238.61 9,930.31 10,066.05 11,357.61 8,930.31 10,345.05 11,238.61 10,106.81 21,862.55 136,072.38


 Page 6 of 7







 


 25/11/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


5900 · Governance


XXXX · AGM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00


5920 · Board Meeting/Travel 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 9,000.00


XXXX · Board Committees and Projects 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 1,800.00


5930 · Insurance 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 3,675.00


xxxx · Staff Support 2,447.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,387.50 2,147.50 27,552.00


Total 5900 · Governance 3,653.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 6,491.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 3,593.75 3,353.75 45,027.00


Total Expense 59,286.36 55,527.06 65,197.80 70,769.36 55,458.06 48,465.80 52,649.36 33,955.06 64,567.80 86,248.36 61,535.06 46,458.80 700,118.88


Net Income -4,493.61 -11,315.31 16,466.95 4,806.39 -3,589.31 -14,859.05 -3,002.61 -17,031.31 16,371.95 42,348.39 7,277.69 -30,209.05 2,771.12


 Page 7 of 7








 


 02/12/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


4000 Revenue


xxxx · Membership Fees


4110 · Full Member 10,545.00 11,115.00 17,955.00 14,535.00 5,700.00 6,840.00 5,415.00 7,125.00 10,830.00 5,415.00 6,270.00 5,130.00 106,875.00


4120 · Associate Member 2,375.00 1,750.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 1,375.00 2,375.00 3,000.00 1,625.00 1,750.00 2,125.00 22,375.00


4140 · Affiliate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4150 · Administration Fee 1,200.00 650.00 650.00 500.00 500.00 550.00 700.00 900.00 950.00 600.00 700.00 750.00 8,650.00


4160 · Less ADRI Dues -3,256.00 -3,432.00 -5,544.00 -4,488.00 -1,760.00 -2,112.00 -1,672.00 -2,200.00 -3,344.00 -1,672.00 -1,936.00 -1,584.00 -33,000.00


Total · Membership Fees 10,864.00 10,083.00 14,061.00 12,047.00 6,440.00 6,778.00 5,818.00 8,200.00 11,436.00 5,968.00 6,784.00 6,421.00 104,900.00


xxxx · Membership Services


4020 · Directory 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 12,000.00


4060 · Networking 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00


N/C 4030 · Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 2,000.00


NEW - Marketing (No Revenue) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Total · Membership Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 20,000.00


xxxx - Total Membership 11,864.00 11,083.00 16,061.00 14,047.00 8,440.00 8,778.00 6,818.00 9,200.00 13,936.00 8,468.00 8,284.00 7,921.00 124,900.00


xxxx · ADR Business Services


4075 · Roster Administration 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 6,000.00


4070 · National Rules Administration 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 20,000.00


4035 · Outsourcing (PADR's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4040 · ADR Centre Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4130 · Corporate Member 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 15,000.00


4080 · CAMVAP 9,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 4,708.75 61,505.00


Total · ADR Business Services 12,008.75 7,008.75 7,008.75 7,008.75 8,208.75 8,208.75 8,208.75 8,208.75 8,408.75 9,408.75 9,408.75 9,408.75 102,505.00


 Page 1 of 7







 


 02/12/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


xxxx · Professional Dev & Education


xxxx · Certificate Programs 24,105.00 12,105.00 54,105.00 40,905.00 12,105.00 6,105.00 40,105.00 0.00 42,105.00 108,705.00 57,105.00 105.00 397,555.00


xxxx · Course Design 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00


xxxx - Specialty and Professional Dev 0.00 7,200.00 0.00 3,600.00 12,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00 45,000.00


xxxx - Contract Training 6,800.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 63,600.00


xxxx - Public Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx - Conference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx - Designations & Accreditations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


4210 - Application Fee 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00


4220 - Assessments 0.00 0.00 475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00


Total · Professional Development Rev 30,905.00 26,105.00 58,580.00 54,505.00 35,705.00 17,105.00 40,105.00 0.00 62,780.00 126,905.00 70,305.00 105.00 523,105.00


xxxx · Other Income


Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Rental Income 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 180.00


Total · Other Income 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 180.00


Total Income 54,792.75 44,211.75 81,664.75 75,575.75 52,368.75 34,106.75 55,146.75 17,423.75 85,139.75 144,796.75 88,012.75 17,449.75 750,690.00


 Page 2 of 7







 


 02/12/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


5000 Expense


xxxx · Membership 


N/C 5010 · Marketing/promotion materials (new) 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 1,500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 7,000.00


5020 · Directory 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00


5060 · Networking 2,000.00 1,500.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 500.00 0.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00


xxxx · Staff Support 4,405.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,162.00 4,315.00 3,955.00 50,133.00


Total · Membership 7,905.00 7,162.00 4,662.00 5,162.00 6,162.00 6,162.00 5,162.00 4,662.00 7,162.00 6,662.00 4,815.00 4,455.00 70,133.00


xxxx · ADR Business Services


5035 · Outsourcing (PADR's) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · Roster Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · National Rules Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · CAMVAP 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,230.00 50,760.00


5040 · ADR Centre Administration 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00


xxxx · Staff Support 2,203.00 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,162.50 2,188.00 2,128.00 25,981.50


Total · Total ADR Business Services 6,433.00 6,392.50 6,392.50 8,392.50 6,392.50 6,392.50 6,392.50 6,392.50 6,392.50 6,392.50 6,418.00 6,358.00 78,741.50


 Page 3 of 7







 


 02/12/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


Professional Development and Education


 xxxx· Certificate Programs


5111 · Instructor Fees 11,350.00 5,825.00 12,825.00 15,725.00 5,825.00 3,025.00 11,825.00 0.00 17,325.00 32,225.00 14,725.00 150.00 130,825.00


5112 · Facility Rentals 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 20,400.00


5113 · Program Materials 420.00 210.00 630.00 630.00 210.00 210.00 560.00 0.00 735.00 1,645.00 805.00 0.00 6,055.00


5114 · Parking/Mileage 148.00 82.00 152.00 201.00 68.00 40.00 152.00 0.00 208.00 390.00 180.00 8.00 1,629.00


5115 · Travel Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5116 · Courier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5125 · On Line Instruction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5130 · Course Design 2,000.00 2,000.00 7,500.00 9,500.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00


5157 · License Fee 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 0.00 33,000.00


5160 · Instructor Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00


xxxx · Staff Support 3,520.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,277.50 3,430.50 3,070.50 39,519.00


Total Certificate Programs 19,138.50 13,094.50 35,084.50 34,033.50 13,080.50 10,252.50 21,514.50 4,977.50 23,245.50 47,737.50 29,340.50 4,928.50 256,428.00


 xxxx·Specialty and Professional Development


5111 · Instructor Fees 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 25,000.00


5112 · Facility Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5113 · Program Materials 0.00 300.00 0.00 150.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 1,650.00


5116 · Courier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · Staff Support 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 21,384.00


Total Specialty and Professional Development 1,782.00 6,082.00 1,782.00 3,932.00 9,082.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 1,782.00 6,082.00 6,082.00 6,082.00 1,782.00 48,034.00


 xxxx·Contract Training


5111 · Instructor Fees 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 21,200.00


5113 · Program Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00


5114 · Parking/Mileage 255.00 255.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 1,310.00


5115 - Travel Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5154 · MTI Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5130 · Course Design 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · Staff Support 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 15,336.00


Total Contract Training 6,933.00 6,933.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 4,878.00 4,878.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 4,878.00 4,878.00 1,278.00 1,278.00 41,046.00


 Page 4 of 7







 


 02/12/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


 xxxx·Public Training


0.00


Total Public Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


 xxxx·Conference


xxxz- Conference Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · Staff Support 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 17,700.00


Total Conference 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 1,475.00 17,700.00


 xxxx·Designations & Accreditations


N/C 5211 · Assessments and Roleplays 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00


5214 · Parking/Mileage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5113 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


xxxx · Staff Support 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 11,592.00


Total Designations & Accreditations 966.00 966.00 966.00 1,766.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 1,766.00 966.00 966.00 966.00 13,192.00


Total Professional Development & Education 30,294.50 28,550.50 40,585.50 42,484.50 29,481.50 19,353.50 27,015.50 10,478.50 37,446.50 61,138.50 39,141.50 10,429.50 376,400.00


 Page 5 of 7







 


 02/12/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


5800 · General & Administrative


5804 · Amortization 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00


5805 · AAMS Loan Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


N/C 5806 · Bank Charges/Interest/Merchant Fees 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,500.00 19,100.00


5807 · CAMVAP Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5810 · Computer Equipment/Software 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 220.00 101.00 380.00 101.00 201.00 101.00 1,710.00


N/C 5811 · Conference Attendance 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 5,000.00


5812 · Copying (Administrative Use) 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00


5814 · Courier 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 120.00


N/C 5816 · IT Maintenance (Name Change) 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 6,000.00


N/C 5025 · IT Development (Name Change) 40.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 4,440.00


5818 · Equipment Rental Leasing 960.86 152.56 288.30 960.86 152.56 288.30 960.86 152.56 288.30 960.86 152.56 288.30 5,606.88


5821 · Insurance 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 402.75 4,833.00


N/C 5822 · Staff Events & Gifts (N/C) 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


5823 · Meeting Expense 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


N/C 5824 · Memberships, Subscriptions, Books, Events 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


* 5030 · Newsletter 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5826 · Office Supplies 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 6,000.00


5827 · Open House 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5828 · Postage 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 1,500.00


5830 · Printing 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00


N/C 5832 · Professional and Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00


5833 · Relocation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5834 · Rent Edmonton 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 1,037.50 12,450.00


5835 · Rent Calgary 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 7,800.00


5836 · Staff Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5838 · Storage Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


N/C 5840 · Telephone and Internet 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 350.00 4,200.00


5841 · Cell 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 1,800.00


* 5050 · Travel 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 5,000.00


5842 · Legal and General Council 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


5880 · Staff Support 2,373.00 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,251.50 2,328.00 2,148.00 27,112.50


5891 · CPP/EI 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 3,600.00


Total 5800 · General & Administrative 11,000.11 9,930.31 10,066.05 11,238.61 9,930.31 10,066.05 11,357.61 8,930.31 10,345.05 11,238.61 10,106.81 21,862.55 136,072.38


 Page 6 of 7







 


 02/12/14


 Accrual Basis


 ADR Institute of Alberta


 Profit & Loss Budget Overview 
 January through December 2015


TOTAL


Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan - Dec 15


5900 · Governance


XXXX · AGM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00


5920 · Board Meeting/Travel 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 9,000.00


XXXX · Board Committees and Projects 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 1,800.00


5930 · Insurance 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 306.25 3,675.00


xxxx · Staff Support 2,447.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,285.50 2,387.50 2,147.50 27,552.00


Total 5900 · Governance 3,653.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 6,491.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 3,491.75 3,593.75 3,353.75 45,027.00


Total Expense 59,286.36 55,527.06 65,197.80 70,769.36 55,458.06 48,465.80 53,419.36 33,955.06 64,837.80 88,923.36 64,075.06 46,458.80 706,373.88


Net Income -4,493.61 -11,315.31 16,466.95 4,806.39 -3,089.31 -14,359.05 1,727.39 -16,531.31 20,301.95 55,873.39 23,937.69 -29,009.05 44,316.12


 Page 7 of 7








1 
 


Terms of Reference 
ADRIA Arbitrator Designations Committee (ADC) 


September 2014 
 


Overview & Purpose: 
The ADR Institute of Alberta’s (ADRIA) Arbitrator Designations Committee (ADC) is 
appointed by the ADRIA Board of Directors (the Board) to review membership 
applications for the national designations of Chartered Arbitrator or Qualified Arbitrator 
(C.Arb./Q.Arb.). The ADC functions as the Regional Chartered Arbitrator Assessment 
Committee (RCAAC) for Alberta as currently defined by the ADR Institute of Canada 
(ADRIC), recommending member applicants to the National Chartered Arbitrator 
Accreditation Committee (NCAAC) for C.Arb. and Q.Arb. designations. 
 
Committee Composition & Qualifications:  
The ADC will be composed of four (4) Chartered Arbitrators (C.Arb.) including the Chair, 
all of whom must be ADRIA & ADRIC Full members in good standing.  At a minimum, 
the ADC can function with three (3) committee members. 
 
In addition, the Chair will have at least 2 years of ADC OR Board of Directors OR other 
related experience, coupled with leadership/management expertise.   
 
Expectations of Committee members: 
ADC members must be prepared to commit at least 12 hours of their time, twice 
annually, to the review of member applications and assessments.  ADC members must 
be able to make themselves available to work with the Chair and/or Executive Director 
(ED) during the application review periods, notably the months of October and April 
each year. For the most part, ADC members are not expected to travel, as application 
reviews are conducted on-line individually, and discussed by teleconferencing as 
required.   
 
Committee and Chair responsibilities: 
The ADC will be guided by the Principles, Criteria, Protocol, and Competencies for the 
Chartered Arbitrator and Qualified Arbitrator designations as set out by ADRIC, and 
further amplified by ADRIA guidelines.  Individually and collectively, the ADC will ensure 
the complete confidentiality of all application reviews, and exclude themselves from any 
decisions in which they played an assessment role or may be perceived as having a 
conflict of interest.  
 
The Chair is responsible to the ADRIA Board of Directors and will work closely with the 
ED in leading the work of the ADC by: 


 Ensuring ADC members are aware of and operate within the practices and 
guidelines provided by ADRIC and ADRIA, and conduct themselves in an ethical 
and consistent manner;  


 Ensuring that the ADC operates effectively and within timelines required for 
application review, including insuring that members have the information and 
feedback they need; 







2 
 


 Clarifying ADC expectations, such as deadlines and expected documentation; 
and 


 Supporting open dialogue among ADC members and assisting them in seeking 
consensus. 
  


ADC recommendations regarding member applications will be conveyed to the ED 
and/or ADRIA staff for onward transmission to ADRIC and/or the applicants.  The ED 
will keep the Board apprised of the quality, quantity and status of member applications.   
 
In addition to the review of member applications twice annually, and the preparation of 
application recommendations to ADRIC and/or the applicants, the ADC will also: 
 


 be fully familiar with ADRIC & ADRIA Arbitrator designation guidelines; 


 be fully familiar with the Alberta Arbitration Act; 


 make observations and/or suggest changes to the guidelines; 


 when requested, comment on proposed changes to the guidelines; 


 review and endorse ADRIA’s list of approved C.Arb. Assessors; and 


 when requested, report to the Board on Arbitrator designation issues. 
 
Decision Making: 
 
The ADC shall make decisions by consensus wherever possible.  Should consensus 
not be possible, decisions shall be made by a majority vote of committee members.  
Should there be a tie vote, the Chair shall decide the issue. 
 
Compensation: 
ADC members are not paid, but are reimbursed for any direct expenses and will earn 
ADRIA Conference credits annually.     
 
Committee Term Limits:  
ADC members, including the Chair, are usually appointed for an initial three-year term.   
ADC members, including the Chair, may be re-appointed at the Board’s discretion for 
additional terms of one, two or three years to provide for staggered terms and 
succession planning.  Continuous service on the ADC, inclusive of time as Chair, will 
not exceed six years in total.  ADC members whose term has fully expired are not 
eligible for further ADC appointments until at least two years have elapsed.   
 
Selection and Appointment:  
Members of the ADC and the Chair will be appointed by the ADRIA Board of Directors.  
Applications & nominations for the ADC will be solicited from the ADRIA general 
membership when vacancies exist.  The Chair and ED will review applications and 
recommend new members to the Board.  Re-appointments of current ADC members 
will also be recommended jointly by the Chair and ED, and approved by the Board.  In 
selecting a new Chair, the Board will consider the recommendations of the current Chair 
and ED.  When required, nominations for the Chair will be solicited from the general 
membership, reviewed and appointed by the Board.  







3 
 


 
Communications: 
The membership will kept advised of ADC policies, practices, opportunities and 
appointments by means of the ADRIA website, brochures, newsletter and/or e-mail. 
 
The Chair may raise and/or pursue designation issues with the Board President or the 
Board as a whole at any time, and may be asked to report, annually or as required. 
 
ADRIA resources available to the Committee: 
ADRIA staff will provide administrative support to prepare member applications for 
online review, promulgate ADRIA guidelines and application forms, interact with 
applicants to finalize their applications, prepare all required correspondence, convey 
ADC recommendations to applicants and/or ADRIC, maintain ADC files and records, 
track and pay ADC expenses (parking, conference calls, etc.), provide meeting space if 
required, and solicit ADC nominations from the general membership. 
 
Budget requirements:  
The ED will budget appropriately for cost of supporting the ADC in the annual business 
planning cycle and ongoing reviews. 
 
TOR Approved by the ADRIA Board of Directors:  September 27th, 2014                     








ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA December 12, 13 2014                            Page 1 of 3 
 


 


ADRIA BOARD MEETING AGENDA 


Friday, December 12 , 2014  6 – 8 pm 


Board/Staff Mixer at Creole Envie, 6509-112 Avenue 


Edmonton, 780-477-2422 


and 


Saturday, December 13, 2014  8:30 am – 3:30 pm 


at ADRIA offices, Classroom CE203 


Edmonton, AB 


Benchmark 
Timings  


# Topic\Title Action Role Ref  
Materials 


8:30 am 1 WELCOME & AGENDA REVIEW     


 1.1 Welcome/Call to order  Record time Wendy  


 1.2 Review of Agenda Items and addition of any items  
Review  & 


Amend/Adopt 
Wendy 1.2 


8:40 am 2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)    


 
2.1 


2.2 


2.3 


September 27, 2014 (Board meeting) 


October 20, 2014 (ED contract) 


November 25, 2014 (MOU policy) 


Review & Adopt Wendy 


2.1 


2.2 


2.3 


2.3.1 


8:45 am 


 


3 


 


In-camera session (optional)  


-  
 Wendy  


9:00 am 3.1 2014 Annual Report on Success Indicators Review & Adopt Paul (3.1) 


9.30 am 3.2 Strategic Planning Session (SPS) 


Finalize Strategic 


Directions and 


strategies  


Wendy/Paul\


Dolores 


3.2.1 


3.2.2 


3.2.3 


10:45 am 3.3 Presentation Marketing & Communication plan 
Review & Feedback 


(High Level only) 
Jennifer/Paul (3.3) 


11:15 pm 4 Business arising    


 4.1 


MOUs with ADR Not-for-Profits & Charities 


-PMAST MoU signed 


-Organizations of interest for future MoUs 


Update/discussion Paul 4.1 


 4.2 ADRIC/ADRIA Insurance issues Update Paul  


 4.3 


 


2015 ADRIC Conference 


2015 ADRIA  Elections, AGM & Orientation 
Update/discussion 


Wendy/Stan/


Paul 
(4.3) 


11:45  pm  Lunch (catered)    


 5 Bylaw and Policy updates   







ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA December 12, 13 2014                            Page 2 of 3 
 


12:15 pm  
5.1 


 


Complaints Policy/Dispute Resolution (Agenda 


item 4.3 from Nov. 22, 2013) 


Review, discuss 


and/or adopt 


 


Joanne & 


Paul  
(5.1) 


12:30  5.2 


Board Policy Review 


- Editing to the Positive  


- ED Review Process  


Review, discuss 


and/or adopt 


Stan 


Wendy\ 


Dolores 


5.2.1 


 6 Reports (*mandatory)    


1:30 6.1 President  Wendy  


1:35 6.2 ED*   Paul (6.2) 


1:40 


6.3 


 


 


Treasurer* 


-Revised cheque signing procedures 


- 2015 Budget Presentation 


-Motion to adopt 2015 Budget 


 Mike/Paul 


6.3.1 


6.3.2 


6.3.3 


6.3.4 


2: 10 6.4 
Governance Committee 


-Nomination Committee 
 Stan  


2:25 6.5 


Board Committees/Task Forces 


-Mediation Advocacy Task Force 


-Designations Committees 


 


Wendy & 


Joanne 


Paul 


6.5.1 


6.5.2 


6.5.3 


6.5.4 


2:35 6.6 ADRIC Representative*  Chuck  


 


 7 New Business    


      


 8 Learning Opportunities Discussion All  


2:45  9 Link to Membership, Events & Opportunities Discussion   


 9.1 Content of next ‘On Board’ – January 2015  Barrie  


 9.2 Invitations to Board Dinner January 30, 2015  All  


 9.3 2014 Expired Full ADRIA members  Paul 9.3 


 9.4 Calendar Review   Wendy  


  


-December 16, 2014: Calgary Luncheon 


 -January 13, 2015: Calgary Luncheon 


-January 27, 2015: Edmonton Mixer 


-January 29/30,2015: Alberta Law Conference EDM 


-February 2015: Calgary Mixer: TBA 


-April 9/10, 2015: AFMS Conference EDM 


-May 14/15, 2015: IAF Conference Banff 


-October 28-30, 2015: ADRIC Conference CAL 


 


Information & 


discussion 
  







ADRIA Board of Directors MEETING AGENDA December 12, 13 2014                            Page 3 of 3 
 


3:15 10 Board of Directors Calendar    


  Board Meeting 30, 31 January 2015 (move to EDM?) 


-opportunities to engage others (dinner or meeting) 
Information Wendy  


3.30 pm 11 Termination/Adjournment  Wendy  


      


 


Residual issues: 


A. Governance Committee to rewrite Board Policies 
B.  Privacy + CASL Legislation 
C. Reforming the Family Justice System initiative (RFJS) 
D. MOU with AAMS 








1 
 


Terms of Reference 
ADRIA Mediator Designations Committee (MDC) 


September 2014 
 


Overview & Purpose: 
The ADR Institute of Alberta’s (ADRIA) Mediator Designations Committee (MDC) is 
appointed by the ADRIA Board of Directors (the Board) to review membership 
applications for the national designations of Chartered Mediator or Qualified Mediator 
(C.Med./Q.Med.). The MDC functions as the Regional Chartered Mediator Assessment 
Committee (RCMAC) for Alberta as currently defined by the ADR Institute of Canada 
(ADRIC), recommending member applicants to the National Chartered Mediator 
Accreditation Committee (NCMAC) for C.Med. and Q.Med. designations. 
 
Committee Composition & Qualifications:  
The MDC will be composed of four (4) Chartered Mediators (C.Med.) including the 
Chair, all of whom must be ADRIA & ADRIC Full members in good standing.  At a 
minimum, the MDC can function with three (3) committee members. 
 
In addition, the Chair will have at least 2 years of MDC OR Board of Directors OR other 
related experience, coupled with leadership/management expertise.   
 
Expectations of Committee members: 
MDC members must be prepared to commit at least 15 hours of their time, twice 
annually, to the review of member applications and assessments.  MDC members must 
be able to make themselves available to work with the Chair and/or Executive Director 
(ED) during the application review periods, notably the months of October and April 
each year. For the most part, MDC members are not expected to travel, as application 
reviews are conducted on-line individually, and discussed by teleconferencing as 
required.   
 
Committee and Chair responsibilities: 
The MDC will be guided by the Principles, Criteria, Protocol, and Competencies for the 
Chartered Mediator and Qualified Mediator designations as set out by ADRIC, and 
further amplified by ADRIA guidelines.  Individually and collectively, the MDC will ensure 
the complete confidentiality of all application reviews, and exclude themselves from any 
decisions in which they played an assessment role or may be perceived as having a 
conflict of interest.  
 
The Chair is responsible to the ADRIA Board of Directors and will work closely with the 
ED in leading the work of the MDC by: 


 Ensuring MDC members are aware of and operate within the practices and 
guidelines provided by ADRIC and ADRIA, and conduct themselves in an ethical 
and consistent manner;  


 Ensuring that the MDC operates effectively and within timelines required for 
application review, including insuring that members have the information and 
feedback they need; 







2 
 


 Clarifying MDC expectations, such as deadlines and expected documentation; 
and 


 Supporting open dialogue among MDC members and assisting them in seeking 
consensus. 
  


MDC recommendations regarding member applications will be conveyed to the ED 
and/or ADRIA staff for onward transmission to ADRIC and/or the applicants.  The ED 
will keep the Board apprised of the quality, quantity and status of member applications.   
 
In addition to the review of member applications twice annually, and the preparation of 
application recommendations to ADRIC and/or the applicants, the MDC will also: 
 


 be fully familiar with ADRIC & ADRIA Mediator designation guidelines; 


 make observations and/or suggest changes to the guidelines; 


 when requested, comment on proposed changes to the guidelines; 


 review and endorse ADRIA’s list of approved C.Med. Assessors; and 


 when requested, report to the Board on Mediator designation issues. 
 
Decision Making: 
 
The MDC shall make decisions by consensus wherever possible.  Should consensus 
not be possible, decisions shall be made by a majority vote of committee members.  
Should there be a tie vote, the Chair shall decide the issue. 
 
Compensation: 
MDC members are not paid, but are reimbursed for any direct expenses and will earn 
ADRIA Conference credits annually.     
 
Committee Term Limits:  
MDC members, including the Chair, are usually appointed for an initial three-year term.   
MDC members, including the Chair, may be re-appointed at the Board’s discretion for 
additional terms of one, two or three years to provide for staggered terms and 
succession planning.  Continuous service on the MDC, inclusive of time as Chair, will 
not exceed six years in total.  MDC members whose term has fully expired are not 
eligible for further MDC appointments until at least two years have elapsed.   
 
Selection and Appointment:  
Members of the MDC and the Chair will be appointed by the ADRIA Board of Directors.  
Applications & nominations for the MDC will be solicited from the ADRIA general 
membership when vacancies exist.  The Chair and ED will review applications and 
recommend new members to the Board.  Re-appointments of current MDC members 
will also be recommended jointly by the Chair and ED, and approved by the Board.  In 
selecting a new Chair, the Board will consider the recommendations of the current Chair 
and ED.  When required, nominations for the Chair will be solicited from the general 
membership, reviewed and appointed by the Board.  
 







3 
 


Communications: 
The membership will kept advised of MDC policies, practices, opportunities and 
appointments by means of the ADRIA website, brochures, newsletter and/or e-mail. 
 
The Chair may raise and/or pursue designation issues with the Board President or the 
Board as a whole at any time, and may be asked to report, annually or as required. 
 
ADRIA resources available to the Committee: 
ADRIA staff will provide administrative support to prepare member applications for 
online review, promulgate ADRIA guidelines and application forms, interact with 
applicants to finalize their applications, prepare all required correspondence, convey 
MDC recommendations to applicants and/or ADRIC, maintain MDC files and records, 
track and pay MDC expenses (parking, conference calls, etc.), provide meeting space if 
required, and solicit MDC nominations from the general membership. 
 
Budget requirements:  
The ED will budget appropriately for cost of supporting the MDC in the annual business 
planning cycle and ongoing reviews. 
 
TOR approved by the ADRIA Board of Directors:  September 27th, 2014                   








ADRIA Board Minutes December 13, 2014 – Approved P a g e  | 1 
 


ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 


HELD IN EDMONTON AT THE ADRIA OFFICES  


ON SATURDAY, 13 DECEMBER 2014 


 


Attending: Wendy Hassen, C.Med; Jim Bancroft; Joanne Munro, C.Med; Stan Galbraith; 


Dolores Herman, Q.Med; Mike Hokanson, Q.Med; Angela Boyes, Q. Med.; W. Donald 


Goodfellow, C.Arb; Chuck Smith, Q.Med.; Paul Conway and Truus Souman, Secretary. 


Morning only:  Tammy Borowiecki, Q.Med, Q.Arb; Jennifer Warren, Q.Med. 


Regrets: Jeff Jessamine, Q.Arb.; Barrie Marshall. 


 


MEETING COMMENCES: 8:44 a.m. 


 


1.0 Welcome and Agenda Review 


1.1 Welcome/Call to Order 


The President, Wendy Hassen, welcomed the other board members as well as the Executive 


Director, Paul Conway, and Truus Souman, Executive & Membership Coordinator for ADRIA, 


acting as Secretary in Barrie’s absence. 


For the morning session Jennifer Warren, Manager Marketing and Communications and Tammy 


Borowiecki, Director Professional Development were welcomed to the meeting.  


 


1.2 Review of Agenda Items and Addition of Any Items 


Agenda accepted as distributed. 


 


2.0 Minutes of Previous Meetings  


2.1 Minutes September 27, 2014 (regular meeting) 


2.2 Minutes October 20, 2014 (ED contract)  


2.3 Minutes November 25, 2014 (MoU policy)  


 


There was a discussion regarding the Minutes of October 20, 2014 and November 25, 2014: 


Motion which, when conducted outside of a regular board meeting, must be signed by all 


directors.   







ADRIA Board Minutes December 13, 2014 – Approved P a g e  | 2 
 


Action:  Barrie to propose a Bylaw change for 2015 to allow for on-line and teleconference 


Board proceedings. 


 


BOARD MOTION: It is moved by Chuck and seconded by Michael, that the minutes of the 


meeting of September 27, 2014, be approved.  Motion approved unanimously. 


 


BOARD MOTION: Motion by Mike to approve the contract in the form presented in the 


minutes of October 20, 2014 (ED contract), seconded by Dolores. Motion approved 


unanimously. 


 


BOARD MOTION: Motion by Dolores to accept the MoUs in the forms presented, seconded 


by Joanne. Motion approved. Jim Bancroft and Don Goodfellow abstained. 


 


3.0 In-Camera Session (Noting that every meeting will have the option of an in-camera 


session, the Board agreed to conduct an in-camera session around 3:00 pm) 


 


3.1 2014 Annual Report on Success Indicators  


The Executive Director, Paul Conway talked about looking back before looking at the future. 


Four Strategic directions are discussed in detail, with reference to the success indicators crafted 


last January. Discussion ensued throughout the presentation, with some points noted below: 


- Membership numbers have never been higher.  The Board congratulated the staff on this 


significant achievement. 


-We will soon start the process for a new roster selection process. As an example, check 


Lawyerlocate.ca.  


- There was discussion regarding how to handle referrals. Do we need a process for this? Who do 


we refer the public to; there cannot be favouritism. This also relates to rosters. Members on a 


roster need to be qualified. Look at some other provinces how they handle referrals. Having a 


process in place will take up a lot of admin time, without any return. People go to the internet 


themselves to find an arbitrator or mediator.  


-Tammy: Courses from ADRIC are not ready; several provinces do not provide courses because 


they have no office staff. Logistical issues are still posing a problem.  







ADRIA Board Minutes December 13, 2014 – Approved P a g e  | 3 
 


-What serves ADRIA? How does ADRIA serve the membership?  


Action: Chuck to track changes re provincial condo regulations. 


The Executive Director and the entire ADRIA staff was thanked for the presentation, and for the 


realistic and honest assessment of successes, failures and unresolved issues experienced in 2014.     


 


3.2 Strategic Planning Session (SPS)  


Report of the Strategic Planning Session held on September 27 with Rick Moyse was provided to 


the Directors. 


  


3.2.1 ADRIA Strategic Direction and Draft Strategies – December 11, 2014.  


Are the strategic directions still the same? Discussion ensued. 


 


BOARD MOTION made by Stan re the 4th strategic direction: Amend to: ‘Strengthen the long 


term sustainability of ADRIA’. Chuck seconded. Motion carried. Don opposed. 


 


Strawman Strategies were presented for Board discussion. The ED and other members of the 


Board stressed the need for focus.  


Strategy 1: The ED to suggest which group to approach as our next target (Operational plan). 


Strategy 2: Practising members and also new members (strategy 3). If this strategy is not done 


well, this will affect number 7 and other strategies.  


Suggestion: Forward our newsletter to non-members. 


Clarification re QMed and QArb. Who goes for the Q designations? Is it for a primary or 


secondary practise? The public does not know the difference between the Q and C designation. 


Strategy 7: As soon as they have the Q designation, many members stop and don’t carry on to 


the C designation. It is a big hurdle to get the C designation. It is not automatic people continue 


for their Chartered designation. Maybe the Q is not a stepping stone. Promoting designations to 


whom? 


 


BOARD MOTION by Joanne to adopt strategy 1-10 and to add 11: Promoting high standards, 


ethics and professional standards to be built into the strategies. Seconded by Angela. Motion 


carried. 







ADRIA Board Minutes December 13, 2014 – Approved P a g e  | 4 
 


 


3.3 Presentation Marketing and Communications Plan  


Jennifer presented the Marketing and Communications plan. Discussion ensued. 


Jennifer offered to do a short social media orientation for the Board of Directors.  


Action: Consideration of: 


Do we need to remove the ‘A’ in ADR?  Does our Vision need to be revisited? 


The directors expressed their approval for the recommended Key Messages, and appreciation on 


Jennifer’s Marketing and Communications Plan.  


 


4.0 Business Arising 


4.1 MoUs with ADR Not-for-Profits & Charities 


 PMAST MoU signed 


 Organizations of interest for future MoUs 


Paul updated the directors on the MoUs. MoU with PMAST was signed. Who should we focus 


on next? Suggestions: ARJA, AFMS, LESA. 


Action: Mike will follow up with LESA. 


 


4.2 ADRIC/ADRIA Insurance issues 


Paul gave an update. We have switched to Marsh Edmonton from Aon, and although the price is 


slightly higher, we are fully covered and compliant with our lease obligations at Concordia 


 


Paul also updated the Board on his work on the ADRIC National Insurance committee, which is 


seeking to improve the coverage offered by Marsh Toronto, improve customer service, and offer 


discounts for Chartered Practitioners. 


 


4.3 2015 ADRIC Conference 


Date: October 28, 29, 30, 2015 in Calgary.  In addition to Dolores, ADRIA still needs to identify 


one or two other key representatives for the Regional Conference Committee, to sit jointly with 


the National Conference Committee. 


 


 2015 ADRIA Elections, AGM & Orientation 







ADRIA Board Minutes December 13, 2014 – Approved P a g e  | 5 
 


 


BOARD MOTION made by Stan: Schedule a Virtual AGM on an evening, with the date to be 


set early 2015, and with the Board orientation session the next day. Election to be done 


electronically. Seconded by Chuck. Motion carried.  (Note – subsequent on-line polling with the 


Board has set the AGM date as Friday evening June 5th, with the Board Orientation session to 


follow on Saturday June 6th.  Location TBC.) 


 


Election plus voting is all done online. The members elected will be announced at the AGM. 


 


Lunch: 12:15 – 12:45 pm 


 


5.0 Bylaw and Policy updates 


 5.1 Complaints Policy/Dispute Resolution  


Paul discussed recent feedback from the Affiliates, as he is exploring policies from other 


provinces and comparing with ours. Paul will email our Lawyer directors a clause from a policy 


asking for feedback. Our policies should be in line with other provinces, and be aligned with the 


National policy.   


Action: Complaints Policy to come back in January. 


 


 5.2 Board Policy Review 


  -Editing to the positive 


  -ED Review Process 


Stan has begun the process of editing the policies to the positive, and sought Board concurrence 


for this approach He explained that ADRIA operates under the Carver model, but that the Carver 


model does not necessitate strictly negative language The ED needs to function with sufficient 


autonomy to execute his/her Operational Plan, as a direct reflection of the Board’s Strategic Plan.   


The Board needs regular reports, and the opportunity to approve or not approve of ADRIA 


direction and activities. Discussion ensued. 


Re the ED evaluation, it was agreed that the ED performance monitoring dates need to be looked 


at, using the annual Board cycle (roughly April to April) as the evaluation timeframe. Different 


evaluation criteria needs to be embraced – specifically references to Strategic & Operational 







ADRIA Board Minutes December 13, 2014 – Approved P a g e  | 6 
 


planning, ED Competencies, self-evaluation, and feedback from various sources (Board, peers, 


staff). 


 


BOARD MOTION by Joanne: ED performance to be performed prior to the AGM. Motion 


seconded and carried. 


 


Action:  Dolores and Wendy to return in January with further ED evaluation guidelines, 


including compensation considerations. Stan will incorporate same into the Board policies.  


   


6.0 Reports  


 6.1 President  


The President, Wendy Hassen, acknowledged that a lot of items had already been presented and 


discussed in the meeting. She reported re her attendance at the ADRIC Conference in Montreal 


in October. Our MoU with ADRIC is not up to date. Wendy would like to raise this topic with 


ADRIC at the next Presidents’ Round Table. The MoU is on BoardSuite. Also compare ours and 


ADRIC’s website to reduce duplication. 


 


6.2  Executive Directors Report 


The Executive Director summarized the contents of his report (posted on BoardSuite). 


The ED also reported the ADC selected Adam Letourneau to replace Jim Willson. A letter of 


appointment will be forwarded to him. Paul also reported that with Jennifer on staff,  the ADRIA 


newsletter now goes out monthly on the first Wednesday of the month (the submission deadline 


is the end-month prior).  


 


6.3 Treasurer’s Report 


Mike Hokanson summarized the contents of his report (posted on BoardSuite). 


 -Revised cheque signing procedures are working well. 


 -2015 Budget was presented. 


Last year’s budget structure is fundamentally different than our 2015 budget. 


At this moment there is more money in the bank than last year this time. AAMS loan is paid off. 


The structure of the budget is totally changed to make it clearer. One document provided to the 







ADRIA Board Minutes December 13, 2014 – Approved P a g e  | 7 
 


Directors is the Actual Baseline budget 2015. The other document is a reflection of  our goals for 


2015. Both documents are on BoardSuite.  


Paul added some comments and also added additional details re the budget to his ED report. 


It is prudent to budget for stability, but we strive to do better. We won’t have conference income 


this coming year (although we still list the conference as an annual expense), and we need to 


spend money on a new website as a priority.     


  


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Angela and seconded by Don, to accept the Treasurer’s Report.  Motion approved 


unanimously. 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Stan and seconded by Joanne, to accept the stable 2015 Budget and endorse the 


higher goal budget.  Motion approved unanimously. 


 


6.4 Governance Committee 


Stan Galbraith recommended the formation of a  Nomination Committee for the 2015 elections.. 


Angela and Paul accepted to join Stan and be part of the Nomination Committee.  


 


BOARD MOTION made by Stan: That Stan, Angela and Paul are the Nomination Committee. 


The Committee has power to add to the committee if required. Seconded by Joanne. Motion 


carried.  


 


See Bylaws for procedure. 


Action item: Stan will craft wording regarding the election for the February newsletter.  An 


early call for nominations and/or expressions of interest would be issued in January.   


It was mentioned that an evaluation of the Board needs to be done yearly. Last year’s evaluation 


will be put on BoardSuite. 


 


6.5 Board Committees/Task Force 







ADRIA Board Minutes December 13, 2014 – Approved P a g e  | 8 
 


Joanne and Wendy reported on the Task Force. It is anticipated that the Task Force will deliver 


its recommendations in March or April 2015.  The report of this Task Force is available on 


BoardSuite. They hope to have more in early 2015, notably in regard to the membership survey. 


 


6.6 ADRIC Representative 


Chuck Smith reported that the ADRIC minutes were put on BoardSuite. He touched on several 


items in the minutes. 


-CEE credits of Ontario definitely influence the national credits.  


-Membership categories across the country. 


-Insurance issue. What about lawyers? 


- ADRIC Board members to declare a conflict of interest and to sign a document. 


 


7.0 New Business 


 No New Business items for this meeting. 


 


8.0 Learning Opportunities 


 A training session on Social Media interaction will be scheduled for the Board (Jennifer). 


 


9.0 Link to Membership, Events & Opportunities 


9.1 Content of next ‘On Board’ – January 2015 


-Kick off the year message.  


-New strategic directions. 


 


9.2 Invitations to Board Dinner January 30, 2015 


With the Canadian BAR Association meeting in Edmonton end-January, can we move  


the January 2015 Board of Directors meeting to Edmonton? After discussion, this was 


approved.  . 


Dinner at La Boheme was requested for the Friday night. 


Mike gives his regrets for the January meeting, he will be out of the country. 


The April 17, 18, 2015 meeting will be in Calgary.   


Who should we invite any guests to join the Board for dinner? 







ADRIA Board Minutes December 13, 2014 – Approved P a g e  | 9 
 


 


9.3 2014 Expired Full ADRIA members 


This list contains the full members that did not renew in 2014. December not included, but will 


be updated at year-end for later reference. 


 


9.4 Calendar Review 


The dates on the agenda were reviewed, and Board members were encouraged to make an 


appearance at any such ADRIA and/or ADR activities. 


 


10.0 Board of Directors Calendar 


 January 30 and 31, 2015 in Edmonton. 


 Opportunities to engage others for dinner or meeting? Recommendations? 


 


11.0 Adjournment at 3:30 pm 








 


Board of Directors Minutes October 20, 2014 Approved 


 


ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 


THURSDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2014 


VOTE BY EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE 


Attending: Joanne Munro, C. Med; Wendy Hassen, C. Med; Stan Galbraith, C. Med; Barrie 


Marshall, Q.C.; Chuck Smith, Q. Med; Mike Hokanson, Q. Med.; Angela Boyes, Q. Med.; Jeff 


Jessamine, Q. Arb.; Jim Bancroft, Q.C.; Don Goodfellow, Q.C., C. Arb.; Dolores Herman, Q. 


Med. 


 


MEETING COMMENCES: N/A 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Barrie Marshall, and seconded by Mike Hokanson, that the Board approve the 


contract in the form proposed by the President for execution by ADRIA and Paul Conway.  


Approved unanimously.  Abstaining: Jim Bancroft and Don Goodfellow. 


 








Adam O. Letourneau, JD, CArb, CMed. 
c/o Letourneau Law - 704 – 6 Avenue S., Lethbridge, AB  T1J 0Z5 


Phone: (403) 393-1111, Work: (403) 329-4311, Fax: (403) 329-4343   Email: adam@LeLaw.ca 


Lawyer, Arbitrator, Mediator 


 
EDUCATION 
 


Masters of Law (LLM) – University of London, England – candidate – expected completion – 2015 
* specialization in  international dispute resolution 
 
Juris Doctor (JD), University of Alberta - 2005 


 
Bachelor of Arts (BA), English, Athabasca University - 2002 
  
Bachelor of Science (BSc), Psychology, University of Calgary - 1997 


 
 


ADR (APPROPRIATE DISPUTE RESOLUTION) TRAINING, CREDENTIALS 
 


Chartered Arbitrator (C.Arb)  ADR Institute of Canada 
 
Chartered Mediator (C.Med)  ADR Institute of Canada 
 
Certified Mediator   PULSE Institute  
 
Certified Arbitrator   ADR Institute of Alberta 
 
Interest-based mediation   University of Alberta Faculty of Law  
and negotiation courses 
 


EXPERIENCE 
 


Current Managing Partner – Letourneau Law, Barristers & Solicitors – www.LeLaw.ca 
* focus on Arbitration, Mediation, Divorce & Family, Aboriginal Law (hundreds of Indian Residential School cases – 
adjudications), Civil Litigation, Business Law. Appearances at Provincial Court, Queen’s Bench, Court of Appeal, Federal 
Court. Conducted large number of mediations and arbitrations and adjudications in a variety of legal issues. Have taken on 
many legal aid cases. 
 
Former Elected Bencher – Law Society of Alberta – governor of Law Society, including sitting on Family Law 
committee; adjudicated various disciplinary hearings and appeal hearings 


 
Current Committee Member – Alberta Law Society Assurance Fund 
 
Current Board of Directors Member – Alberta Legal Aid – sit on various committees, including Appeals Committee, 
High Costs cases committee 
 
Former Chairman of the Board – Rupertsland Institute   
* Multi-million dollar Métis Centre for Excellence 


 
Sessional Instructor – various sessions - Public Legal Education Program – Lethbridge College – through the Alberta 
Law Foundation 


 
Former Chairman of the Board – Apeetogosan (Métis) Business Development Inc.  
* Multi-million dollar Aboriginal Financial Institution 


 







Adam Letourneau                                                                                                                        2 of 2 


Author of Book, So, You Want to be a Lawyer, Eh?: Canadian Law School, Second Edition, 2007 
 
Former President and Founder – Writing on Stone Press Inc. 
* Canadian Book Publishing House 
 
Former Editor-in-Chief – Alberta Law Review 
* Academic Legal Journal 
 
Former Vice President, Operations – Publications Unbound, Inc. 
* High Tech Calgary company 
 
Former Vice President, Editing Operations – American Book Publisher 
* Publishing House 
  


ACADEMIC SKILLS 
 


Research, Writing, Editing, Teaching, Computer skills, degrees in Psychology, English and Law 


 


AWARDS 
  


 Encana Corporation Scholarship 


 Faculty of Law Aboriginal Law Award 


 TransAlta Education Award  


 Roger Carter Scholarship  


 Belcourt Brosseau Métis Award  


 Peter Freeman QC Bursary for Indigenous Students in Law  


 Justice Canada Legal Studies for Aboriginal People Program  


 Honours Academic Scholarship; Leadership Scholarship; Outstanding Achievement Scholarship  
 


ROSTERS & ASSOCIATIONS  
 


 Roster Mediator – Family Justice Services – Family Mediator 


 Arbitrator - Human Resources and Skills Development Canada - under Minister of Labour - unjust dismissals and 
wage recovery referee under Part III of the Canada Labour Code 


 Registered Family Mediator – Separation & Divorce Specialty – Alberta Family Mediation Society 


 Mediator – Provincial Court Mediation Roster – Civil Matters 


 Registered Family Mediator – Alberta Family Mediation Society 


 Mediator – Community Mediation Society of Southern Alberta 


 Member (former director) – Alberta Arbitration and Mediation Society 


 Member – Alberta Law Society 


 Member – Canadian Bar Association 


 Member – Lethbridge Bar Association 


 Member – Métis Nation of Alberta 
 


VOLUNTEER 
 


 Director of the Board – Legal Aid Alberta 


 Committee member – Assurance Fund Adjudications (Finance) Committee – Law Society of Alberta 


 Deputy Campaign Manager for successful MP Candidate  


 Chair of the Board –  Rupertsland Institute 


 Chair of the Board – Apeetogosan (Métis) Business Development Inc. 


 Director of the Board – local Electoral District Association 


 Director of the Board – local Riding Association 


 Director of the Board – Lethbridge Humane Society 







 


 Director of the Board - Métis Nation of Alberta Local 


 Director of the Board – Chamber of Commerce 


 Alberta Law Review Editorial Board  


 Various law school Associations – President, Treasurer 


 Advisory Committee Member Indigenous Law Program 


 Philip C. Jessup International Law Moot Court Competition Volunteer  
 


LEISURE & INTERESTS 
 


Fitness, hiking, cycling, yoga, our dogs, gardening, my wife and children. 








MEDIATION PROFESSION ADVOCACY TASK FORCE - KEY TASKS & TIMELINES:   


STATUS Update and REVISED TIMELINES December 2, 2014 


RESEARCH & WHITE Paper Development 
Drafting of Paper  Consultation with 


Members\ 


Others  


 Med Roster & Prof 


Org SURVEYS  


Survey of 


Mediators  
  


Oct 15 Survey closed   


Survey out to 
ADRIA members 


Reminder in Dec 
1 Newslettter  


Team members 
assigned and paper 


sections in development 


Oct 27-
Nov 20 


Data analysis and 
draft of key learning 
( 


Task Force Meeting 
–October 27  


Nov\Dec Increase # of 
respondents for 
Prof Org survey – 
Law 
Society\Dental\IAF\
Court\ HRIA 
Reporters\Project 
Mgrs  


Deadline Dec 19th 


Data Analysis  


All other 
jurisdications 
other than Atlantic 
Canada 
Responding  


Survey Closed  


December 19th 


Team members to use 
Data Analysis developed 
for Professionals as a 
template and survey 
results as appropriate 
PLUS Liturature Search 
Articles  


To ID any gaps and bring 
to the attention of the TF 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Develop  plan for 
additional consultation 
process, and 
communications to 
members 


January    Target completion of 
draft White Paper to go 
out for  consultation  


 


February     Consultation completed  


March\ 


April 


  TF  starts developing 
findings and  rec’s 


“What we heard” doc. 
drafted 


May    Report submitted to the 
Board 


 








Board of Directors Minutes November 25, 2014 Approved 


ADRIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 


WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2014 


VOTE BY EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE 


Attending: Joanne Munro, C. Med; Wendy Hassen, C. Med; Stan Galbraith, C. Med; Barrie 


Marshall, Q.C.; Chuck Smith, Q. Med; Mike Hokanson, Q. Med.; Jeff Jessamine, Q. Arb.; Jim 


Bancroft, Q.C.; Don Goodfellow, Q.C., C. Arb.; Dolores Herman, Q. Med. 


Regrets: Angela Boyes, Q.Med. 


 


MEETING COMMENCES: N/A 


 


BOARD MOTION: 


It is moved by Chuck Smith, and seconded by Mike Hokanson, that the forms of Memorandum 


of Understanding between ADRIA and Peer Mediation and Skills Training (PMAST) and 


between ADRIA and other ADR not-for-profit organizations, as drafted by the ED, Paul 


Conway, be approved.  Approved. 


Abstentions: Don Goodfellow, Jim Bancroft 


 





